STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857

Michsilan A Touspns 603-271-4451  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451
Commissioner FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
Maggie Bishop

Director
May 20, 2013
Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council
State House
Concord, NH 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Divisions for Children, Youth and Families to
exercise a renewal option with multiple vendors (see detail below) by increasing the price limitation by
$1,073,040.00 from $2,206,080.00 to $3,279,120.00, for the provision of comprehensive family support services
statewide, effective July 1, 2013 or date of Governor and Executive Council approval, whichever comes later,
through June 30, 2014, in an amount not to exceed. 10°0%o Federa / T M[J

Summary of contracted amounts by vendor:

Vendor Amount

Child and Family Services of New Hampshire $357,680.00

Children Unlimited, Inc. $89,420.00

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County $89,420.00

Family Resource Center at Gorham $89,420.00

Families First of the Greater Seacoast $89,420.00

Good Beginnings of Sullivan County $89,420.00

Lakes Region Community Services Council $89,420.00

Monadnock Family Services $89,420.00

The Upper Room, A Family Resource Center $89.420.00
TOTAL $1,073,040.00
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Funds to support this request are anticipated to be available in the following accounts in SFY 2014 upon
the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust
amounts within the price limitation and amend the related terms of the contracts without further approval from
Governor and Executive Council.

05-95-42-421010-29660000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT
OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, TITLE XX GRANTS - SSBG

05-95-42-421010-29680000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT
OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, TITLE IVB SUBPART I

05-95-42-421010-2973000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT
OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING SAFE-STABLE FAMILIES

Please see Attachment A for financial details

EXPLANATION

The requested action seeks approval of a total of 9 agreements that represent the provision of
comprehensive family support services to families statewide in all Division catchment areas. Throughout the
state, local agencies provide a range of support services to families and children that focus on strengthening,
supporting and building on the strengths and skills of individuals. These services adhere to a nationally
recognized set of values and principles centered on the empowerment of individuals, families and communities.
Since State Fiscal Year 2002, the Division for Children, Youth and Families has formalized partnerships, through
the contracting process, with one local agency per catchment area, to provide services to families experiencing
stressors that could cause them to become involved with the Division should they not obtain sufficient support to
address their family’s needs. This request seeks to exercise the renewal option that exists within each of the
vendor contracts.

Comprehensive family support services seek to prevent family problems by strengthening parent-child
relationships and by providing parents what they need to be good nurturers and providers. The program delivers
a wide array of services through a single point of entry and ensures that families can access the services in their
home communities, and from agencies and partners that know the individuals and characteristics of the
communities that they serve. Services include: visiting family homes to establish a trusting, non-threatening
relationship with which the family’s needs can be identified; educating parents about their child (ren)’s medical
and health needs; linking parents with early childhood care programs and teaching them about child
development; supporting and educating parents through peer parent support groups; linking parents with literacy
programs to either help parents learn to read or to teach them the importance of reading to their child(ren); family
mentoring and advocacy to improve parenting skills, self-sufficiency, family functioning, and reduce the
likelihood of abuse and neglect; life skills training to address the family’s needs in the context of budgeting,
nutrition counseling, financial management, job security, etc. (particularly helpful to young parents); and short-
term child placement/respite care to help families ensure their child(ren) are cared for when the parent is
temporarily unable to do so.

Through the provision of comprehensive family support services families receive needed services in the
most non-intrusive, non-stigmatizing and most efficient manner possible. Over the last six years, the Division for
Children, Youth and Families has identified several proven outcomes for participating families, such as not
becoming involved in other systems of care, becoming actively engaged with their community, and learning how
to pursue and achieve healthy goals. The success of these prevention oriented services helps the Division for
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Children, Youth and Families achieve its mission, in that children live in nurturing families, and play and go to
schools in communities that are safe and cherish children.

Supporting Federal Funds continue to be available for these services and all agencies further support the
program by contributing at least 25% of the cost of service provision through contractor match dollars, in
effective eliminated the need for matching General Funds.

In the event that this contract is not approved by the Governor and Executive Council, children and
families will go without preventative services resulting in the very real likelihood of increased maltreatment of
children in this state.

Geographic area served: Statewide in all catchment areas.

Source of funds: 100% Federal Funds from the US Department of Health and Human Services.

In the event that the Federal funds become no longer available, General funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Associate Commissionja/
Approved by: b\) um\A' cal

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
1n providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.




Attachment A — Financial Details
Comprehensive Family Support Services
April 22, 2013

05-95-42-421010-29660000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, TITLE XX
GRANTS - SSBG

Child and Family Services (Vendor #177166 B002)

Class/Object Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 2012 $209,697.00 $0.00 $209,697.00
Contract
2013 $209,697.00 $0.00 $209,697.00
2014 $00.0 | $229,697.00 $229,697.00
Sub-total: $419.394.00 | $229.697.00 $649.091.00
Children Unlimited (Vendor #156114 B001)
Class/Object Title Activity | State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 2012 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
Contract
2013 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
2014 $00.0 | $70,420.00 $70,420.00
Sub-total: $145.840.00 | $70,420.00 $216,260.00
Community Action Partnership — Strafford County (Vendor #177200 B004)
Class/Object Title Activity | State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 2012 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
Contract
2013 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
2014 $00.0 | $70,420.00 $70,420.00
Sub-total: $145.840.00 | $70,420.00 $216,260.00
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Families First of the Greater Seacoast (Vendor #166629 B001)

Class/Object Title Activity | State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 2012 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
Contract
2013 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
2014 $00.0 | $70,420.00 $70,420.00
Sub-total: $145.840.00 | $70,420.00 $216,260.00
Family Resource Center at Gorham (Vendor #162412 B001)
Class/Object Title Activity | State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 2012 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
Contract
2013 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
2014 $00.0 | $70,420.00 $70,420.00
Sub-total: $145.840.00 | $70,420.00 $216.,260.00
Good Beginnings of Sullivan County (Vendor #170625 B001)
Class/Object Title Activity | State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 2012 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
Contract
2013 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
2014 $00.0 | $70,420.00 $70,420.00
Sub-total: $145.840.00 | $70.,420.00 $216,260.00
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Lakes Region Community Services Council (Vendor #177251 B001)

Class/Object Title Activity | State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 2012 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
Contract
2013 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
2014 $00.0 | $70,420.00 $70,420.00
Sub-total: $145.840.00 | $70.420.00 $216,260.00
Monadnock Family Services (Vendor #177510 B001)
Class/Object Title Activity | State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 2012 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
Contract
2013 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
2014 $00.0 | $70,420.00 $70,420.00
Sub-total: $145.840.00 | $70.,420.00 $216,260.00
The Upper Room (Vendor #174210 R001)
Class/Object Title Activity | State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 2012 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
Contract
2013 $72,920.00 $0.00 $72,920.00
2014 $00.0 | $70,420.00 $70,420.00
Sub-total: $145.840.00 | $70,420.00 $216,260.00
Sub-total SSBG: | $1,586,114.00 | $793.057.00 | $2.379.171.00
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05-95-42-421010-29680000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, TITLE IVB

SUBPART I
Child and Family Services (Vendor #177166 B002)
Class/Object Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130215 2012 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Contract

2013 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
2014 $00.0 | $50,000.00 $50,000.00
Sub-total: $100,000.00 | $50,000.00 $150,000.00

05-95-42-421010-29690000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, CHILD ABUSE

PREVENTION CAPTA
Child and Family Services (Vendor #177166 B002)
Class/Object Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130011 2012 $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00
Contract

2013 $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00
2014 $00.0 $0.00 $0.00
Sub-total: $60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00

05-95-42-421010-2973000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING
SAFE-STABLE FAMILIES

Child and Family Services (Vendor #177166 B002)
Class/Object Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 2012 $77,983.00 $0.00 $77,983.00
Contract
2013 $77,983.00 $0.00 $77,983.00
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2014 $00.0 | $77,983.00 $77,983.00
Sub-Total: $155,966.00 | $77,983.00 $233.949.00
Children Unlimited (Vendor #156114 B001)
Class/Object Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 2012 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
Contract
2013 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
2014 $00.0 [ $19,000.00 $19,000.00
Sub-Total: $38,000.00 | $19,000.00 $57,000.00
Community Action Partnership — Strafford County (Vendor #177200 B004)
Class/Obiject Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 2012 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
Contract
2013 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
2014 $00.0 | $19,000.00 $19,000.00
Sub-Total: $38.000.00 | $19,000.00 $57,000.00
Families First of the Greater Seacoast (Vendor #166629 B001)
Class/Object Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 2012 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
Contract
2013 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
2014 $00.0 | $19,000.00 $19,000.00
Sub-Total: $38,000.00 | $19,000.00 $57,000.00




Attachment A — Financial Details
Comprehensive Family Support Services

April 22, 2013

Family Resource Center at Gorham (Vendor #162412 B001)

Class/Object Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 2012 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
Contract
2013 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
2014 $00.0 | $19,000.00 $19,000.00
Sub-Total: $38.000.00 | $19.,000.00 $57,000.00
Good Beginnings of Sullivan County (Vendor #170625 B001)
Class/Object Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 2012 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
Contract
2013 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
2014 $00.0 | $19,000.00 $19,000.00
Sub-Total: $38,000.00 | $19,000.00 $57,000.00
Lakes Region Community Services Council (Vendor #177251 B001)
Class/Object Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 2012 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
Contract
2013 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
2014 $00.0 | $19,000.00 $19,000.00
Sub-Total: $38.000.00 | $19,000.00 $57,000.00

Monadnock Family Services (Vendor #177510 B001)
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Class/Object Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 2012 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
Contract
2013 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
2014 $00.0 | $19,000.00 $19,000.00
Sub-Total: $38.000.00 | $19,000.00 $57,000.00
The Upper Room (Vendor #174210 R001)
Class/Object Title Activity State Fiscal Current Increase/ Revised
Code Year Modified Decrease Modified
Budget Budget
102-500734 Social Service | 40130007 2012 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
Contract
2013 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00
2014 $00.0 $19,000.00 $19,000.00
Sub-Total: $38.000.00 $19,000.00 $57,000.00
Sub-total PSSF: $459,966.00 $229.983.00 $689.,949.00
Grand Total: | $2.206,080.00 | $1,073.040.00 | $3.279.120.00
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #7 to the Comprehensive Family Support Service Contract

This 1st Amendment to the Comprehensive Family Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as “Amendment 1”) dated this 2~ day of April, 2013, is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and
Child and Family Services of New Hampshire (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a non-profit
corporation company with a place of business at 464 Chestnut Street, Manchester, NH 03105.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 22, 2011 (Item # 253), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 and Exhibit C-1, section 1, the State
may, renew the contract for up to four additional years by written agreement of the parties;

WHEREAS the State and the Contractor have agreed that a one-year extension of the contract is
agreeable to the parties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

To amend as follows:

= Form P-37, ltem 1.7, Completion Date shall be amended to read “June 30, 2014”

=  Form P-37, ltem 1.8, Price Limitation, shall be amended to read “$1,093,040.00”

= Exhibit A, Scope of Services, shall be amended to read “July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

= Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, shall be amended to read
“July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

= Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 1, shall be amended
to read “$1,093,040.00"

CA/DHHS/100213
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This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

5 /as/ls

Date /

9/

Date

State of New Hampshire

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Department of Health and Human Servyi
k\ \ M Aﬁ

Child)and Family Services of New Hampshire
o7
Marilyn Mahoney ' : M\ES

Chair, Board of Trustees

/S\f:tr;oglﬁgf)mrx: 5‘“"”6 , County of f”’I”SA” oJ v l‘ on ‘// 22/ 13 , before the

undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified above, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity

indicated above.

Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

f\#me and Title of Netasor Justice of the Peace

> OFFICIAL SEAL
JODI A. GORTON

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

e o

CA/DHHS/100213

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

MY COMM. EXPIRES DEC 18 201 ¢
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and

execution.
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

SMay, 2013 RN & Rt Ner e
Date Nahfe: \ s m ne 77 He—ricec

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

CA/DHHS/100213




WITHOUT SEAL

CERTIFICATE OF VOTE
I, Michael R. Ostrowski ,of  Child and Family Services of NH .
do hereby certify that:
1. Tam the duly elected _ Assistant Secretary
of _ Child and Family Services of NH 2

2. The following are true copies of two resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of
Directors of the corporation, duly held on March 26, 2013;
RESOLVED: That this corporation enters into a contract with the State of New

Hampshire, acting through its Department of Health and Human Services, for the
provision of Comprehensive Family Support Services.
RESOLVED: That the Chair, Board of Trustees

is hereby authorized on behalf of this corporation to enter into said contract with the

State and to execute any and all documents, agreements, and other instruments; and any
amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary,

desirable, or appropriate. Marilyn Mahoney is the duly elected  Chair,

Board of Trustees of the corporation.

3. The foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full force and

effect as of _ April 22, 2013.

4. Marilyn Mahoney is the elected Chair, Board of Trustees of the Corporation.

ichael R. Ostfowski, Assistant Sécretary

STATE OF _NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF _ HILLSBOROUGH

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 22nd day of April ,2013 by

Michael R. Ostrowski
m /) Mv m\\jl!"l///;,

T
Notary, bhc/ \\\\ RETH.
SR '/, £ K 2
My Cpmmission Explres Q)’ ot Zh O[‘:_,'( <
T oMM SON
Ersaneg

lep  MEuEY 12 N
7‘(5\ s Off’:'
"% N

UII[,, ",

\\\\.\\\mu:

'-.,/
/ -



B-1, Manchester
CFSS - CFS

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Division for Children, Youth and Families

EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services
PERSONNEL DATA - Child and Family Services

State Fiscal Year 2014

% of Time to Pl(,:harged for
Annual | Work on the SFY 2014
|Name Title Salary Project (713 - 6/30/14)
1]JoAnn Cobb Program Director $ 62,900.00 5%| $ -
2|Cheryl LeBel Program Manager $ 41,863.00 10%| $ 4,187.00
3|Lisa Bolduc iProgram Supervisor $ 35,961.00 18%| $ 6,603.00
4|Courtney Caulkins IFamin Support Caseworker | $ 24,591.00 100%| $ 24,586.00
5|Cherie Carr “:amily Support Caseworker | $ 31,730.00 100%| $ 26,980.00
6|TBA Administrative Support $ 30,000.00 10%] $ 2,500.00
7 $ 2 $ =
8]
9
Total: $ 64,856.00

Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data

CFs:!
CFS

S

Page 1 of 1

AT

Contractor Initials:

Date:

Goulls




B-1, 2 Concord
CFSS - CFS

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Division for Children, Youth and Families

EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services
PERSONNEL DATA - Child and Family Services
State Fiscal Year 2014

Project Amount |
% of Timeto| Charged for
Annual Work on the SFY 2014
Name Title Salary Project (7113 - 6/30/14)
1]JoAnn Cobb Program Director $ 62,900.00 8%| $ -
2|Cheryl LeBel Program Manager $ 41,863.00 10%| $ 4,187.00
3|Lisa Bolduc Program Supervisor $ 35,961.00 13%| $ 4,495.00
4|Cindy Travis Family Support Caseworker | $ 28,467.00 100%| $ 29,320.00
5|Joan Valk Family Support Caseworker | $ 33,507.00 100%| $ 26,807.00
6|TBA Administrative Support $ 30,000.00 10%| $ 3,000.00
7 $ = $ -
8
of
Total: $ 67,809.00

Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data
CFSS

CFS

Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initials: M
Date: yZ; ;‘g 3




B-1, 3 Nashua
CFSS - CFS

State of New Hampshire

Department of Health and Human Services

Division for Children, Youth and Families

EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services
PERSONNEL DATA - Child and Family Services

State Fiscal Year 2014

Project Amount |
% of Time to] Charged for
Annual |Work on the SFY 2014
Name Title Salary Project (7113 - 6/30/14)
1]JoAnn Cobb Program Director $ 62,900.00 3%| $ 1,572.00
2|Cheryl LeBel Program Manager $ 41,863.00 10%| $ 6,281.00
3|Lisa Bolduc Program Supervisor $ 35,961.00 10%| $ 9,171.00
4|Sharon Snider-Muller Family Support Caseworker | $ 33,063.00 100%| $ 33,072.00
5|Stacey Beeley Family Support Caseworker | $ 33,530.00 25%| $ 8,382.00
6{TBA Administrative Support $ 30,000.00 10%| $ 3,000.00
7 $ ’ $ -
8
of

Total:

$ 61,478.00

Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data
CFSS

CFS

Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initials:

Date:

[




B-1, 4 Laconia
CFSS - CFS

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Division for Children, Youth and Families

EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services
PERSONNEL DATA - Child and Family Services
State Fiscal Year 2014

Project Amount |
% of Time to] Charged for
Annual |Work on the SFY 2014
|Name Title Salary Project | (7/1/13 - 6/30/14)
1}JoAnn Cobb Program Director $ 62,900.00 3%| $ -
2|Cheryl LeBel Program Manager $ 41,863.00 10%| $ 4,187.00
3|Amy Finkle Program Supervisor $ 36,278.00 88%| $ 29,746.00
4|Ellen LaRose Family Support Caseworker | $ 30,461.00 100%| $ 22,854.00
5|Vacant Family Support Caseworker | $ 5,495.00 100%| $ 5,495.00
6| TBA Administrative Support $ 30,000.00 8%| $ 2,500.00
7 $ = $ =
8|
of
Total: $ 64,782.00

Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data
CFSS

CFS

Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initials:

Date:

MNTA~



Child Family Services

B-2, 1 Compreshensive Family Support Services

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder/Program Name: Child and Family Services - M

sk

Budget Request for: CFSS-Manchester

Budget Period: 7/1/13 - 6/30/14

$  62,356.00

654,856.00 | $ 12,729.00 | §

Al

1. Total Salary/Wages $ 2500.00 | $ 77,585.00 |See Exhibit B1 for detailed staffing data
2. Employee Benefits $ 17,160.00 $ 17,160.00|$ 3,360.00 [$ 20,520.00
3 16 $ 121400 % 1,214.00 $ 1,214.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
4. Equipment: $ s $ -
Rental $ - $ =
Repair and Mai $ 873.00]% 873.00 [ $ 2,000.00 [ $ 2,873.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
Purchase/Depreciation $ 670.00]$% 670.00 $ 670.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
5. Supplies: $ - $ -
Educational $ - $ =
Office $ - $ -
6. Travel $ 5 $ 3,500.00 | $ 3,500.00
7. O $ 551.00|% 551.00 [ $ 3,900.00 | $ 4,451.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
8. Current Expenses $ - $ -
Telep $ 284.00]$% 284.00 $ 284.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
Postage $ - $ -
Subscriptions $ - $ -
Audit and Legal $ - |$ 75000|$ 750.00
Insurance $ - $ #
Board Expenses $ - $ -
9. Software $ & $ -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ -
11. Staff Education and Training $ - |$ 1,00000f$  1,000.00
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ - $ -
13. Other (specific details mandatory): $ 1,690.05|$ 1,690.05 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 6,690.05 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
TOTAL $ 79,516.00 | $7,782.05 | $ 87,298.05 | $32,239.00 | $ 119,537.05 l
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.097867725

Contractor Initigls:
N/ /)3




B-2, 2 Compreshensive Family Support Services
Child Family Services

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder/Program Name: Child and Family Services - C d
Budget Request for: CFSS-Concord

Budget Period: 7/1/13 - 6/30/14

Incren indi
64,809.00 | $  3,000.00

$  67,809.00 $ ibit B1 for detailed staffing data
17,742.00 $  17,742.00 $
275.00| $ 1,214.00| $ 1,489.00 $ 1,489.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
4. $ - $ -
Rental $ - $ -
Repair and $§  873.00]$ 873.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ mflﬁ_ased on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
Purchase/Depreciation $ 670.00 | $ 670.00 $ 670.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
5._Supplies: $ = $ -
$ - $ -
Office $ 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
6. Travel $ - |'$ 3,00000($ 3,000.00
|7 occupancy $ 162500 $ 551.00] $ _ 2,176.00 | $  3,000.00 | $ 5,176.00 [Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
I&. Current Expenses $ - $ =
$ 1,700.00 | $ 284.00| $ 1,984.00 $ 1,984.00 |Based on actual costs based on p of program budget to total agency budget
Postage $ 200.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00
Subscriptions $ - $ -
Audit and Legal $ - |$ 75000 |$ 750.00
Insurance $ 600.00 $ 600.00 $ 600.00
Board Expenses $ - $ =
9. Software $ - $ =
10. $ 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
11. Staff Education and Training $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ - $ -
13. Other (specific details v $ 500.00 | $ 2,128.24 | § 2,628.24 | $  6,000.00 | $ 8,628.24 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
TOTAL $ 89,051.00|$ 872024 |$ 97,771.24 | $33,283.00 | $ 131,054.24 |

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.097924111 M
' COrmaclo;m s:

Date:




B-2, 3 Compreshensive Family Support Services
Child Family Services

Budget Req

for: CFSS-Nashua

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Bidder/Program Name: Child and Family Services - Nashua

Budget Period: 7/1/13 - 6/30/14

. $ 61,478.00 ,822. ,300. Exhibit B1 for detailed staffing data
2. $  15,495.00 $ 15495.00 | $ 1,197.00 |$ 16,692.00
|3._Consultants $ 204.00|$ 1,21400] $ 1,418.00 $ 1,418.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program bu to total t
4. Equipment: $ - $ -
Rental b = $ -
Repair and M: $ 873.001 % 873.00|$ 2000.00|$  2873.00 |Based on actual costs based on p of program budget to total agency budget |
/Dep $ 670.00 670.00 $ 670.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget |
|5._supplies: $ - $ g
Educational $ - $ =
Office $ - |$ 600.00|$ 600.00
o s - |'$ 1,000.00[$  1,000.00
7. Occupancy $ 551.00 | $ 551.00 | $ 3,900.00 | $ 4,451.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
8. Current Expenses $ - $ -
Telephone $ 28400 % 284.00 | $ 3,000.00 |$  3,284.00 |Based on actual costs based on p of program budget to total agency budget
Postage $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00
Subscriptions $ - $ =
Audit and Legal $ - |$ 75000|$ 750.00
Insurance $ 200.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00
Board Expenses $ - $ -
0. Software $ - $ P
10. Marketing/Communications $ 200.00 $ 200.00 $ 200.00
11. Staff Education and Training $ 200.00 $ 200.00 [$ 1,000.00 |$  1,200.00
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ - $ -
13. Other (specific details v):| $ 500.00|$ 1,220.30 | $ 1,720.30 | $ 9,500.00 | $  11,220.30 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget |
TOTAL $ 75377.00 | $ 7,81230|$ 83,189.30 | $27,769.00 | $ 110,958.30 [
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.103643021

Contractor Initialg: /W

Date:

/3
A LE




B-2, 4 Compreshensive Family Support Services
Child Family Services

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder/Program N:

: Child and Family Services - L

Budget Request for: CFSS-Laconia

Budget Period: 7/1/13 - 6/30/14

1. Total Salary/Wages $ 62,282.00 | $ 250000 |$ 64,782.00 | $ 11,352.00 76,134.00 |See Exhibit B1 for detailed staffing data
|2._Employee Benefits $  17,227.00 $ 17,227.00|$ 2,939.00 [$  20,166.00
3. Consult $ 22500 $ 1,21400] $ 1,439.00 $ 1,439.00 [Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
4. Equipment: $ - $ -
Rental $ - $ B
Repair and Maintenance $ 873.00 | $ 873.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,873.00 I_B_ased on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
preci $ 670.00 | § 670.00 $ 670.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
I5. Supplies: $ - $ -
$ - $ @
Office $ - |$ 100.00 | $ 100.00
|s. Travel $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 [ $ 2,500.00 | $ 3,500.00
I~ p $ 551.00| $ 551.00 | $ 1,800.00 | $ 2,351.00 rBzBed on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
Current Expenses $ - $ =
Teleph $ 284.00| $ 284.00 $ 284.00 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
Postage $ - $ -
Subscriptions $ - $ -
Audit and Legal $ 2 $ 750.00 | $ 750.00
$ - $ =
Board $ - $ 2
ls. Software $ - $ -
10. Marketing/Communications $ - $ -
[11. Staff Education and Training $ » $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
12. $ 500.00 4 500.00 $ 500.00
13. Other (specific details mandatory): $ 2,095.14 | § 2,095.14 | $ 7,500.00 [ $ 9,595.14 |Based on actual costs based on percent of program budget to total agency budget
TOTAL $ 81,234.00 | $ 8,187.14 | $ 89,421.14 | $29,941.00 | $ 119,362.14 |
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.100784647

Contractor Initjéls: W
6/

Date:
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HESSION & PARE, i

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

62 Stark Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03101
603-669-5477 FAX 603-669-0197

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Child and Family Services of New Hampshire
Manchester, New Hampshire

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of Child and Family Services
of New Hampshire (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain.reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.




The Board of Trustees
Child and Family Services of New Hampshire

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Child and Family Services of New Hampshire
as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for
the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
March 20, 2013, on our consideration of Child and Family Services of New Hampshire’s
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Child and Family Services of New Hampshire’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Wesaiod « 9
< (§
March 20, 2013 ESsiod | Ao 7. c,
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of December 31,2012 and 2011

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash restricted for payment of long-term debt

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $7,505 in 2012 and $8,205 in 2011

Prepaid expenses
Deferred expenses
Bequest receivable

Beneficial interest in funds held by others
Property, plant and equipment, net

Investments

Total assets

Liabilities
Line of credit

Accounts payable
Accrued vacation

2012

$ 255,465
30,000

949,727
82,377
24,843
50,000

1,736,855
7,316,090
14,955,171

2011
$ 203,538
25,000

980,874
62,226
42,372

1,646,126
7,602,229
14,095,239

$ 25,400,528

$ 24,657,604

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accrued wages and related expenses

Annuities payable

Mark to market interest rate swap liability

Long-term debt
Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted

Designated by Board
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See notes to financial statements.

$ - $ 124,535
130,627 109,592
260,070 267,080
261,289 259,032

1,487 2,612
1,558,953 1,660,401
5,432,682 5,552,679
7,645,108 7,975,931

360,326 (16,618)
12,114,920 11,391,434
2,366,851 2,619,139
2,913,323 2,687,718
17,755,420 16,681,673
$ 25,400,528 $ 24,657,604
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31,2012

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Public support and revenue
Public support
Government and other grants and fees $ 8,236,067 $ - 8 - $ 8,236,067
Contributions 267,930 - 159,275 427,205
Foundations and trusts 602,049 - - 602,049
United Way 304,996 - - 304,996
Special events (net of direct costs of $103,656) 198,954 - - 198,954
Net assets released from restriction for
operating activities 276,688 (252,288) (24,400) -
Total public support 9,886,684 (252,288) 134,875 9,769,271
Revenue
Program service fees 1,823,706 - : - 1,823,706
Endowment transfer to support operations 856,719 - - 856,719
In-kind donations 147,429 - - 147,429
Rents 15,207 - - 15,207
Income from HEFA trust 8,410 - - 8,410
Total other revenue 2,851,471 - - 2,851,471
Total public support and revenue 12,738,155 (252,288) 134,875 12,620,742
Expenses
Program services
Family counseling 1,047,925 - - 1,047,925
Teen and youth . 1,900,608 - - 1,900,608
Child abuse treatment 1,984,898 - - 1,984,898
Child abuse prevention and family strengthening 3,270,527 - - 3,270,527
Early intervention 403,047 - - 403,047
Homecare 1,736,040 - - 1,736,040
Residential services 556,649 - - 556,649
Adoptions and pregnancy counseling 152,139 - - 152,139
Child advocacy 129,760 - - 129,760
Summer camp 274,385 - - 274,385
Total program services 11,455,978 - - 11,455,978
Supporting services
Public relations and financial development 452,551 - - 452,551
Management and general 798,942 - - 798,942
Total supporting services 1,251,493 - - 1,251,493
Total expenses 12,707,471 - - 12,707,471
Increase (decrease) in net assets before
non-operating gains and losses 30,684 (252,288) 134,875 (86,729)

See notes to financial statements.



Increase (decrease) in net assets before
non-operating gains and losses

CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (concluded)

Year Ended December 31,2012

Unrestricted

Temporarily Permanently

$ 30,684

$ (252,288) §

Total

Non-operating gains and losses

Investment gain reduced by the portion of cumulative
net appreciation designated for current operations

Unrealized gain on mark to market interest rate swap

Change in beneficial interest in funds held by others

968,298
101,448

$  (86,729)

968,298
101,448
90,730

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

1,100,430

11,374,816

1,073,747

16,681,673

Net assets, end of year

$ 12,475,246

$17,755,420

See notes to financial statements.
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31,2011
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Public support and revenue
Public support
Government and other grants and fees $ 7,986,444 $ - 8 - $ 7,986,444
Contributions 401,525 - 211,401 612,926
Foundations and trusts 589,090 - - 589,090
United Way 343,962 - - 343,962
Special events (net of direct costs of $101,186) 159,211 - - 159,211
Net assets released from restriction for
operating activities 118,762 (118,762) - -
Total public support 9,598,994 (118,762) 211,401 9,691,633
Revenue
Program service fees 1,673,422 - - 1,673,422
Endowment transfer to support operations 663,354 - - 663,354
In-kind donations 221,620 - - 221,620
Rents 3,626 - - 3,626
Income from HEFA trust 8,145 - - 8,145
Total other revenue 2,570,167 - - 2,570,167
Total public support and revenue 12,169,161 (118,762) 211,401 12,261,800
Expenses
Program services
Family counseling 1,117,703 - - 1,117,703
Teen and youth 2,278,597 - - 2,278,597
Child abuse treatment 1,644,015 - - 1,644,015
Child abuse prevention and family strengthening 2,768,202 - - 2,768,202
Early intervention 408,898 - - 408,898
Homecare 1,539,865 - - 1,539,865
Residential services 592,487 - - 592,487
Adoptions and pregnancy counseling 216,263 - - 216,263
Child advocacy 211,588 - - 211,588
Summer camp 227,957 - - 227,957
Total program services 11,005,575 - - 11,005,575
Supporting services
Public relations and financial development 427,405 - - 427,405
Management and general 785,600 - - 785,600
Total supporting services 1,213,005 - - 1,213,005
Total expenses 12,218,580 - - 12,218,580
Increase (decrease) in net assets before
non-operating gains and losses (49,419) (118,762) 211,401 43220
See notes to financial statements.
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (concluded)

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Increase (decrease) in net assets before

non-operating gains and losses $ (49419) § (118,762) $ 211,401 $ 43,220
Non-operating gains and losses

Investment loss reduced by the portion of cumulative

net appreciation designated for current operations (951,952) - - (951,952)

Unrealized (loss) on mark to market interest rate swap (748,755) - - (748,755)

Change in beneficial interest in funds held by others - - (130,908) (130,908)
Increase (decrease) in net assets (1,750,126) (118,762) 80,493 (1,788,395)
Net assets, beginning of year 13,124,942 2,737,901 2,607,225 18,470,068
Net assets, end of year $11,374,816 $ 2,619,139 § 2,687,718 $ 16,681,673

See notes to financial statements. |
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets $ 1,073,747 $ (1,788,395)
Adjustments to reconcile change to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities

Depreciation 369,616 373,667
Reinvested income (310,652) (392,867)
Realized (gain) on sale of investments (102,398) (356,631)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (1,463,682) 976,443
Unrealized (gain) loss on mark to market interest rate swap (101,448) 748,755
Amortization of NHHFA notes payable 18,426 17,382
(Increase) in restricted cash (5,000) -
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 31,147 (199,831)
(Increase) in prepaid expenses (20,151) (41,023)
(Increase) decrease in deferred expenses 17,529 (591)
(Increase) in bequest receivable (50,000) -
(Increase) decrease in beneficial interests in trusts (90,729) 65,434
(Decrease) in deferred contract revenue - (74,919)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 21,035 (22,578)
Increase (decrease) in accrued vacation and expenses (4,753) 23,578
Net cash (used in) operating activities (617,313) (671,576)
Cash flows used in investing activities
Cash paid for land, buildings and equipment (83,477) (75,122)
Cash flows from financing activities
Contribution restricted to endowment _ (159,275) (210,501)
Proceeds from appropriation of endowment 1,151,675 749,219
Proceeds from release of restricted endowment 24,400 -
Net cash advance (payment) on line of credit (124,535) 124,535
Cash payments on long-term debt (138,423) (88,962)
Cash paid on annuity (1,125) (1,125)
Net cash provided by financing activities 752,717 573,166
Increase (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents 51,927 (173,532)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 203,538 377,070
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 255,465 $ 203,538

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Interest paid in cash $ 332,900 $ 337,341
Amortization of 2007 NHHFA note payable 3 9,786 3 9232
Amortization of 2005 NHHFA note payable 3 8,640 $ 8,150

See notes to financial statements.
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Child and Family Services of New Hampshire (the “Organization™) operates as a
voluntary, non-sectarian, non-profit organization located throughout the State of
New Hampshire providing direct social services for families and children. The
Organization’s major source of revenue is derived from government and other grant
income.

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis
and in accordance with the Not-for-Profit Entities Topic of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) 958-205 and subsections.

This Topic establishes standards for general-purpose external financial statements
of not-for-profit organizations, including a statement of financial position, a
statement of activities and a statement of cash flows. This Topic further requires
classification of net assets and its revenues, expenses, gains and losses into three
categories, based on the existence or absence of externally imposed restrictions.
The categories, unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net
assets are defined as follows:

Unrestricted — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.
Unrestricted net assets may be designated for specific purposes by action of the
Board of Directors.

Temporarily Restricted — Net assets whose use is limited by law or donor-
imposed stipulations that will either expire with the passage of time or be
fulfilled by actions of the Organization. It also includes the accumulated
appreciation related to permanently restricted endowment gifts, which is a
requirement of FASB ASC 958-205-45.

Permanently Restricted — Reflects the historical cost of gifts (and in certain
circumstances, the earnings from those gifts), subject to donor-imposed
stipulations, which require the corpus to be invested in perpetuity to produce
income for general or specific purposes. Permanent restricted net assets also
include the fair value of the Organization’s beneficial interest in funds held by
others.

Principles of consolidation

The financial statements include accounts of the Organization and Child and
Family Realty Corporation, a commonly controlled organization. All inter-
organization transactions have been eliminated.
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Income taxes

The Organization applied for and has been granted recognition of exemption from
federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.
Section 501(c)(3) of the Code provides for the exemption of organizations that are
organized and operated exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary or
educational purposes, no part of the net earnings of which inures to the benefit of
any private shareholders or individuals. The Organization had no unrelated
business income at December 31, 2012 and 2011. Accordingly, no provision for
income taxes has been recorded. The income tax filings for the tax years before
2008 are no longer subject to examination by federal and state taxing authorities.

Cash and cash equivalents

| For financial statement purposes, the Organization considers all highly liquid
| investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash
equivalents. Temporary cash investments held in the investment portfolio are
excluded from cash and cash equivalents.

Cash restricted for payment of long-term debt

Per the terms of the Series 2007 Bond, which included a refinancing of Series 1999
debt, the Organization deposited $1,056,089 at December 31, 2008 to an escrow
fund in order to pay off the Series 1999 Bonds. This payment took place during
| January 2009. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the balance of this escrow fund
| was $30,000.

| Bond refinance costs
The Series 2007 bond was refinanced in 2009. Loan costs of $39,250 associated

with the refinancing are being amortized over the initial five year term of the
agreement.
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Accounts receivable and revenue

Accounts receivable is recognized when qualifying costs are incurred for cost-
reimbursement grants or contracts or when a unit of service is provided for
performance grants. Grant revenue from federal agencies is subject to independent
audit under the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 and review by
grantor agencies. The review could result in the disallowance of expenditures under
the terms of the grants or reductions of future grant awards. Based on prior
experience, the Organization’s management believes that costs ultimately

disallowed, if any, would not materially affect the financial position of the
Organization.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Organization provides an allowance for doubtful accounts equal to the
estimated uncollectible amounts. The Organization’s estimate is based on historical
collection experience and a review of the current status of accounts receivable. It is
reasonably possible that the Organization’s estimate of the allowance for doubtful
accounts will change. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, accounts receivable are
presented net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $7,505 and $8,205,
respectively.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets,
at fair market value on the date received. Any such donations are reported as
unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset for a specific
purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are
reported as restricted support. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those
donated assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor
restrictions over the useful life of the asset. The Organization reclassifies
temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time. Major
additions and improvements of $1,000 or more are capitalized, while ordinary
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. The cost and
accumulated depreciation of assets sold or retired are removed from the accounts,
and any gains or losses are reflected in the statement of activities.
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (concluded)

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 15-50 years

Furniture and equipment 5-10 years

Leasehold improvements 10 years

Vehicles 5 years
Investments

The Organization accounts for investments in accordance with FASB ASC 958-320
and subsections. This standard requires that investments with readily determinable
values and all investments in debt securities are stated at their fair values in the
statement of financial position. Investments without readily determinable fair
values are stated at cost. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in
net assets in the accompanying statements of activities. Periodically, management
reviews investments for which the market value has fallen significantly below cost
and recognizes impairment losses where they believe these declines are other-than-
temporary.

Annuities

Certain gifts require that the Organization pay the donor a predetermined amount
during the donor’s lifetime. Such gifts are recorded as revenue when received and
the present value of the future amount payable is credited to a liability account.
Periodically, an adjustment is made to annuities payable to record the actuarial
income or expense due to the computation of the liability based upon the revised
life expectancies.

Contributions and grants

In accordance with the Not-for-Profit Entities Topic of the ASC 958-605 and
subsections, contributions and grants received are recorded as unrestricted,
temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted depending on the existence and/or
nature of any donor/grantor restrictions. Contributions and grants restricted for a
specific purpose are reported as temporarily restricted support and are then
reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon satisfaction of those restrictions. If the
restrictions on contributions and grants are satisfied in the same fiscal period in
which they are received, then management has elected to classify them as
unrestricted for reporting purposes.
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (concluded)

Donated materials and services

Donated materials and equipment are reflected in the accompanying statements at
their estimated fair values at date of receipt. A substantial number of volunteers
have donated significant amounts of time to Child and Family Services of New
Hampshire program services; however, the value of this contributed time is not
reflected in the accompanying financial statements since the volunteers’ time does
not meet the criteria for recognition.

Functional allocation of expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Generally accepted accounting principles establishes a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This
hierarchy consists of three broad levels:

Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets and have the highest priority.

Level 2 inputs consist of quoted prices for similar assets in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets in inactive -markets, or
observable inputs other than quoted market prices.

Level 3 inputs consist of inputs that are unobservable and significant to the
fair value measurement and have the lowest priority.

The Organization uses appropriate valuation techniques based on available inputs
to measure the fair value of its investments. An asset’s fair value measurement
level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques must maximize the
use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.



6=
CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consisted of the following:

201 2011
Grants receivable $ 697,348 $ 659,227
Fees for services 259,884 329,852
957,232 989,079
Less allowance for
uncollectible accounts (7,505) (8,205)
Total $ 949,727 $ 980,874

Note S. BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN FUNDS HELD BY OTHERS

The Organization is the sole beneficiary of three funds that are established at the
New Hampshire Charitable Foundation (NHCF). One of the funds was established
in 2005. Income from the funds is to provide assistance to children attending Camp
Spaulding and for capital improvements to the camp. The fund resolution provides
that distributions from the funds can be made at the discretion of the NHCF Board
of Directors; however, the Organization has received distributions from the funds
of an amount equal to approximately 5% of the average market value of the fund
over the last five years. Excess earnings, if any, are reinvested.

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the fair market value of the funds, which
approximates the present value of future benefits expected to be received, was
$751,523 and $706,317, respectively. The Organization received $30,214 and
$32,695 from the funds in 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN FUNDS HELD BY OTHERS (concluded)

In addition, the Organization has a split-interest in three charitable remainder trusts.
The assets are held in trust by banks as permanent trustees of the trusts. The fair
value of these beneficial interests is determined by applying the Organization’s
percentage interest to the fair value of the trust assets as reported by the trustee.

Percentage
Trust Interest 201 2011
Greenleaf 100% $ 382,039 $ 362,040
Spaulding 100% 329,237 312,453
Cogswell 50% 274,056 265,316
Total $ 985,332 $ 939,809

Income distributed by these trusts was $43,342 and $40,002 in 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Beneficial interest in funds held by others is reported at its fair value, which is
estimated as the present value of expected future cash inflows on a recurring basis.
As discussed in Note 3, the valuation technique used by the Organization is a level
3 measure because there are no observable market transactions.

Changes in fair value of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) are comprised of the following:

Beneficial
Interest in Funds

Held by Others

Balance at December 31, 2010 $ 1,711,560
Contribution 65,474
Change in value of beneficial interest (130,908)
Balance at December 31, 2011 1,646,126
Change in value of beneficial interest 90,729

Balance at December 31, 2012 $ 1,736,855
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment consist of the following:

2012 2011
Land $ 1,144,949 $ 1,144,949
Buildings and improvements 8,540,136 8,504,704
Furniture and equipment 1,864,695 1,855,844
Vehicles 128,606 163,794
Leasehold improvements 66,783 66,783
Software 168,608 147,015
11,913,777 11,883,089
Less accumulated depreciation (4,597,687) (4,280,860)
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 7,316,090 $ 7,602,229
INVESTMENTS
Investments consist of the following:
2012 2011
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Domestic equities $ 5378,589 $ 6,563,094 $ 5410,122 $ 5,864,679
International equities 3,858,629 3,891,869 3,794,526 3,278,319
Fixed income securities 1,988,704 2,207,774 2,422,615 2,632,737
Inflation hedging 1,768,387 1,883,898 2,221,542 2,038,106
Cash and equivalents 408,536 408,536 281.398 281,398
Total 13.402.84 14.955,17 14,130,203 §14.095.239

Under the terms of a line of credit agreement with a bank, the Organization has
agreed not to pledge these assets as security on any other debt.

During 2009, the Organization requested a full redemption of its investment in the
limited partnership. The limited partnership acknowledged receipt of the request,
but noted that redemptions from the fund were suspended as of the year ended
December 31, 2009. During 2010, the limited partnership had formally notified the
Organization that all outstanding redemption requests will be honored pro rata
based on the redeeming investors’ total investment in the Fund relative to the total
of all redeeming investors’ investment in the Fund. The amount redeemed for the
year ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $233,349 and $689,085, respectively.
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7. INVESTMENTS (continued)

Investment return is summarized as follows:

2012 2011

Interest and dividend income $ 310,652 § 392,867
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) 1,566,080 _(619.812)

Total investment gain (loss) $1,876,732 $(226,945)

Expenses relating to investment revenues, including management fees amounted to
$88,028 and $100,173 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, and have been netted against investment revenues in the
accompanying statements of activities.

The Organization’s policy is to avail itself of a Board approved percentage of
investment income for operations with any remaining interest, dividends, or
appreciation reinvested. The spending policy approved by the Board of Trustees for
2012 was 6% of the average fair market value of all investments over the previous
twelve quarters. The income recognized during the years ended December 31, 2012
and 2011 was $856,719 and 663,354, respectively. The cash transferred to
operations from investments during the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011
was $1,125,000 and $680,000, respectively.

As discussed in Note 3 to these financial statements, the Organization is required to
report its fair value measurements in one of three levels, which are based on the
ability to observe in the marketplace the inputs to the Organization’s valuation
techniques. Level 1, the most observable level of inputs, is for investments
measured at quoted prices in active markets for identical investments as of
December 31, 2012. Level 2 is for investments measured using inputs such as
quoted market prices for similar assets. Level 3 is for investments measured using
inputs that are unobservable, and is used in situations for which there is little, if
any, market activity for the investment.
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7. INVESTMENTS (concluded)

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the valuation
techniques used to determine the fair value of the Foundation’s marketable

securities as follows:

December 31, 2012

Value on a recurring basis

Marketable securities
Domestic equities
International equities
Fixed income securities
Inflation hedging

Total marketable securities

December 31, 2011

Value on a recurring basis

Marketable securities
Domestic equities
International equities
Fixed income securities
Inflation hedging

Total marketable securities

Note 8. LINE OF CREDIT

Fair Value

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

§ 6,563,094 § 6,563,094 $ - § -
3,891,869 3,891,869 - -
2,207,774 - 2,207,774 -
1,883,898 1,883,898 - .

$14546,635 §$12338861 $2207,774 § =

$ 5,864,679 § 5,864,679 $ - 8 -
3,278,319 3,278,319 - -
2,632,737 - 2,632,737 -
2,038,106 1,806,025 - 232,081
$13.813.841 $10949,023 $2,632.737 §$ 232,081

The Organization has available a $1,500,000 revolving line of credit agreement
with Citizens Bank. The line of credit expires on June 30, 2013, unless extended.
The line carries a variable rate of interest at the Wall Street Journal prime rate
(3.25% at December 31, 2012), adjusted at each change in the index. At
December 31, 2012, there was no balance due on the line of credit.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9. LONG-TERM DEBT

[3*]
>
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Obligation payable, original amount $5,540,000,
in monthly sinking fund installments, through
January 1, 2038, plus fixed interest at 3.915% per
annum paid to a counterparty to a swap agreement,
plus variable rate interest paid to bondholders,
minus variable rate interest received from the
counterparty to a swap agreement. The debt is
secured by the Organization’s investments and
gross receipts. In July 2009, the Organization
converted this obligation to a bank purchase mode.
Reference is made to Note 11. $ 5,075,000 $ 5,185,000

Capital lease payable in monthly installments of
$4,036 including interest at 7.35%, through
January 2012. The lease was for a phone system. - 2,993

Capital lease payable in monthly installments of
$1,573 including interest at 2.92%, through
October 2014. The lease is for a phone system. 32,169 49,828

Capital lease payable in monthly installments of
$777 through October 2012. The lease is for
equipment. - 7,771

Note payable to the New Hampshire Housing and
Finance Authority dated June 7, 2005. The face
amount of the note is $550,000, does not require
the payment of interest and is due in 30 years.
Accordingly, the note has been recorded at its
present value with interest imputed at 6.0%. The
note is secured by real estate located in Dover,
New Hampshire. 152,628 143,988



CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

%

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9. LONG-TERM DEBT (concluded)

Note payable to the New Hampshire Housing and
Finance Authority dated May 22, 2007. The face
amount of the note is $700,000, does not require
the payment of interest and is due in 30 years.
Accordingly, the note has been recorded at its
present value with interest imputed at 6.0%. The
estate located

note is secured by real

Manchester, New Hampshire.

Total
Less current maturities

Long-term debt

Future maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Year ending
December 31

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
Thereafter

Total

Amount

$ 133,093
129,162
120,000
130,000
135,000

_4.785.427

5,432,682

172,885

5,432,682

133,093

$5,299,589

163.099
5,552,679
(138,336)

$ 5,414,343
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 10. SERIES 2007 REVENUE BONDS

During 2007, the New Hampshire Health and Education Facilities Authorities (the
“Authority”) sold $5,540,000 of its Revenue Bonds, Child and Family Services
Issue, Series 2007, and loaned the proceeds of the bonds to the Organization to
refund its Series 1999 Series Bonds and to finance certain improvements to the
Organization’s facilities. The Series 2007 Bonds were issued with a variable
interest rate determined on a weekly basis. Prior to issuing the Bonds, the
Organization entered into an interest rate swap agreement (the “Swap
Agreement”) with Citizens Bank of NH (the “Counterparty”) for the life of the
bond issue to hedge the interest rate risk associated with the Series 2007 Bonds.
The interest rate swap agreement requires the Organization to pay the
Counterparty, a fixed rate of 3.915%, in exchange, the Counterparty will pay the
Organization a variable rate on the notional amount based on the 67% of one-
month LIBOR. Counterparty payments to the Organization were intended to offset
Organization payments of variable rate interest to bond holders. Counterparty
credit worthiness and market variability can impact the variable rates received and
paid by the Organization, with the potential of increasing Organization interest
payments. As a result, the cost of the interest rate swap for 2012 and 2011 is added
to interest expense in the statement of functional expense. The bonds mature in
2038 and can be repaid at any time.

The Organization is required to include the fair value of the swap in the statement
of financial position, and annual changes, if any, in the fair value of the swap in
the statement of activities. For example, during the bond’s 30-year holding period,
the annually calculated value of the swap will be reported as an asset if interest
rates increase above those in effect on the date of the swap was entered into (and
as an unrealized gain in the statement of activities), which will generally be
indicative that the net fixed rate the Organization is paying on the swap is below
market expectations of rates during the remaining term of the swap. The swap will
be reported as a liability (and as an unrealized loss in the statement of activities) if
interest rates decrease below those in effect on the date the swap was entered into
which will generally be indicative that the net fixed rate the Organization is paying
on the swap is above market expectations of rates during the remaining term of the
swap. The annual accounting adjustments of value changes in the swap transaction
are non-cash recognition requirements, the net effect of which will be zero at the
end of the bond’s 30-year term. The Organization recorded the swap liability
position of approximately $1,558,953 and $1,660,401 at December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively. '
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SERIES 2007 REVENUE BONDS (concluded)

During 2009, there occurred a downgrading of the credit rating of the
Counterparty to the letter of credit reimbursement agreement, which triggered a
mandatory tender of the Series 2007 Bonds in whole and a temporary conversion
of one hundred percent of the principal amount to a bank purchase mode under the
terms of said letter of credit reimbursement agreement. Since it became evident
that the credit markets would not soon return to normalcy, the Organization
elected to convert the Series 2007 Bonds from a weekly rate mode to a bank
purchase mode. This new bank purchase mode created a rate period in which the
Series 2007 Bonds bear interest at the tax adjusted bank purchase rate of 68
percent of the sum of the adjusted period LIBOR (30 day) rate and 325 basis
points. The bank purchase mode commenced on July 31, 2009 and expires on
July 31, 2014; however, the expiration date may be extended by the Counterparty
and the Organization has the option to convert back to the weekly rate mode.

The Series 2007 Bond documents require the Organization to comply with certain
financial covenants. As of December 31, 2012, the Organization was in
compliance with these covenants.

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following specific program
services:

2012 2011
Deferred loan interest $ 924,488 $ 942912
Camp Spaulding 498,104 547,880
Camp Pavillion 298,676 306,925
Union Street 238,219 245,025
Teen and youth 114,939 226,649
Teen center 101,673 111,507
Child abuse prevention 96,432 106,979
Camp 52,483 42,353
Family counseling 29,455 8,620
Child abuse treatment 6,242 50,000
Homecare 6,140 30.289

Total $2,366,851 $2,619,139



CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 12. PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, permanently restricted net assets of $2,913,323
and $2,687,718, respectively, are restricted to investments in perpetuity and for
which income earned is expendable to support operations subject to certain
restrictions. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, permanently restricted net assets
include $985,332 and $939,809, respectively, in investments held in perpetual

trusts.

Note 13. LEASES

The Organization leases office and counseling space located in various New

Hampshire communities.

Future minimum lease payments due under these leases are as follows:

Year
Ending

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

Thereafter

Total

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, rent expense in connection with
these leases was $123,117 and $100,461, respectively. The Organization also
leases office and counseling space in New Hampshire on a tenant-at-will basis.

25-

Amount

$ 96,378
63,383
63,383
63,383
14,383

3,437

$ 304,347
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 14. ENDOWMENT FUND ASSETS

The Not-for-Profit Entities Topic of the ASC intends to improve the quality of
consistency of financial reporting of endowments held by not-for-profit
organizations. This Topic provides guidance on classifying the net assets
associated with donor-restricted endowment funds held by organizations that are
subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management Institutional
Funds Act (UPMIFA). New Hampshire has adopted UPMIFA. The Topic also
requires additional financial statement disclosures on endowments and related net
assets.

The Organization has adopted an investment and spending policy to ensure a total
return (income plus capital change) necessary to preserve and enhance the
principal of the fund and at the same time, provide a dependable source of support
for current operations and programs. The withdrawal from the fund in support of
current operations is expected to remain a constant percentage of the total fund,
adjusted for new gifts to the fund.

In recognition of the prudence required of fiduciaries, reasonable diversification is
sought where possible. Experience has shown financial markets and inflation rates
are cyclical and, therefore, control of volatility will be achieved through
diversification of asset classes and selection of investment managers of diverse
investment styles. Asset allocation parameters have been developed for various
funds within the structure, based on investment objectives, liquidity needs, and
time horizon for intended use.

The spending policy is 5% of the average total endowment value over the trailing
12 quarters with a 1% contingency margin. This includes interest and dividends
paid out to the Organization.

Measurement of investment performance against policy objectives will be
computed on a total return basis, net of management fees and transaction costs.
Total return is defined as dividend or interest income plus realized and unrealized
capital appreciation or depreciation at fair market value.
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CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2012

Investments,
beginning of year

Investment return
Investment income
Realized gain
Unrealized gain

Total investment
return

Contribution

Appropriation of
endowment assets:
Spending rate
Additional from
Board designated
funds

Release of restriction

Investments, end of
year

Note 14. ENDOWMENT FUND ASSETS (continued)

Investment Net Asset Composition by Fund Type:

Undesignated
Board designated
Donor designated

Total

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted " Restricted Restricted Total
$ 12,984,428 3 - $1,110,811 $ 14,095,239
310,652 - = 310,652
102,398 - - 102,398
1,463,682 - - 1,463,682
1,876,732 - - 1,876,732
- - 159,275 159,275
(856,719) - - (856,719)
(294.956) - - (294,956)
(1,151.675) - - (1,151,675)
- - (24.400) (24.400)
$ 13,709,485 3 - $ 1,245,686 $ 14,955,171
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricied Restricted Restricted Total
$ 1,594,565 hY - 3 - $ 1,663,784
12,114,920 - - 12,114,920
- - 1.245.686 _ 1,176,467
$ 13.709.485 $ - $ 1,245,686 $14.955,171




8-

CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2011

Investments,
beginning of year

Investment return
Investment income
Realized gain
Unrealized gain

Total investment
return

Contribution

Appropriation of
endowment assets:
Spending rate
Additional from
Board designated
funds

Transfer of funds

Investments, end of
year

Note 14. ENDOWMENT FUND ASSETS (concluded)

Investment Net Asset Composition by Fund Type:

Undesignated
Board designated
Donor designated

Total

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 13,965,237 $ - $ 895,665 $ 14,860,902
392,867 - - 392,867
356,631 - - 356,631
(976.443) - - (976.443)
(226,945) - - (226,945)
- - 211,401 211,401
(663,354) - - (663,354)
(86,765) - - (86,765)
(750.119) - - (750.119)
(3.745) - 3,745 -
$ 12,984,428 b - 1,11 14,095.2
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 1,592,994 $ - 3 - $ 1,662,213
11,391,434 - - 11,391,434
- - 1,110,811 1,041,592
$12984428 $ - $1,110811 $14,095239
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 15. PENSION PLAN

The Organization sponsored a defined contribution plan that covered all employees
at day of hire and was at least twenty-one years of age. A pre-tax voluntary
contribution is permitted by employees up to limits imposed by the Internal
Revenue Code and other limitations specified in the Plan. There were no

contributions made to the plan by the Organization for the years ended December
31,2012 and 2011.

Note 16. RECLASSIFICATION

Certain 2011 amounts have been reclassified to conform to 2012 classification.
These reclassifications had no effect on the increase in net assets for 2011.

Note 17. RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Organization invests in various investment securities. Investment securities
are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to
the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least
reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur
in the near term and that such change could materially affect the amounts reported
in the statements of financial position.

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of
credit risk consist of checking and money market accounts in one financial
institution. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures the balances up to
$250,000 at each bank. As of December 31, 2012, the Organization’s accounts
exceeded federally insured limits by $72,636.

The majority of the Organization’s grants are received from agencies of the state
of New Hampshire. As such, the Organization’s ability to generate resources via
grants is dependent upon the economic health of that area and of the state of New
Hampshire. An economic downturn could cause a decrease in grants that coincides
with an increase in demand for the Organization’s services.

Note 18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Child and Family Services of New Hampshire has evaluated subsequent events
through March 20, 2013, the date which the financial statements were available to
be issued, and have not evaluated subsequent events after that date. No subsequent
events were identified that would require disclosure in the financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2012.
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MISSION STATEMENT

Child and Family Services is dedicated to advancing
the well-being of children by providing an array of services
to strengthen family life and by promoting community commitment
to the needs of children.

= ¢ @
o . - o >
Manchester, Claremont, Colebrook, Concord, Derry, Dover, Exeter, Franklin, Laconia, Lancaster, Lebanon, Littleton, Nashua, Penacook, Portsmouth - = g@: AMERICAN HUMANE




Child and Family Services
464 Chestnut Street, PO Box 448, Manchester NH 03105-0448
800-640-6486 / 603-518-4000

Suzanne Boulter

PO Box 402

Waterville ValleyNH 03215

,MD

Board Position:

HomePh: (603) 253-4889

WorkPh:

Fax:

Email: drsboulter@yahoo.com

Employer:  Dartmouth Medical School

Title:  Doctor/Professor Pediatrics,
Community & Family Medicine

CellPh:  496-1511

Elaine Brody

Board Position:

WorkPh:

- epbrody@gmailcom

Employer:
Title:  Business Manager

CellPh:

William Conrad Board Position: Treasurer, Finance Committee Chair Email:  wsc@bcfinance.com

76 Plummer Rd HomePh: (603) 666-0072 Employer:  Baldwin & Clarke Corporate Finance, Inc

Bedford NH' 03110-6043 WorkPh:  (603) 668-4353 Title:  Managing Director

Fac  (603)622-1107 CellPh:

Gail Garceau Board Position: Email: —
—_ HomePh:- Binployer: :
[ g )

Fax: CellPh: -

Lou Kaucic
31 Lower Smith Road

Board Position:

HomePh: (603) 527-1910

Email: |kaucic@me.com

Employer:  Coaches Collective International

Title:  Executive Director

Sanborton NH 03269 WorkPh:
Fax: CellPh:  (913) 636-7474
Bradford Kuster ,Esq.  Board Position: . Secretary, Advocacy Chair Email:  bradkuster@gmail.com

15 North Main Street, Suite 206

HomePh: (603) 746-3245

Employer:  Attorney at Law

Title: Attorney

Concord NH 03301 WorkPh:  (603) 226-1919
Fax: CellPh:  491-4769
Peggy Lambert Board Position: Email: plambert@cmc-nh.org
654 Raymond Road HomePh: (603) 483-5143 Employer:  (Catholic Medical Center
Auburn NH 03032 WorkPh:  (603) 663-6408 Title:  Director Critical Care Services
Fax  (603)663-2059 CellPh:  540-6387
Kirk Leoni Board Position: Email: kleoni@nathanwechsler.com

70 Commercial St., Suite 401

Concord NH 03301

HomePh: (603) 529-7730
WorkPh:  (603) 410-2732

Fax:

Employer:  Nathan Wechsler & Company, PA

Title: CPA/President

CellPh:




Child and Family Services

464 Chestnut Street, PO Box 448, Manchester NH 03105-0448

800-640-6486 / 603-518-4000

Board Position: Chair, Advocacy Committee

183 Center Road - PO Box 1493

Hillsboro NH 03244

HomePh: (603) 464-4154

WorkPh:  (603) 756-3600
Fac  (603) 756-9005

Marilyn Mahoney ,Esq. Email: mmahoney@harveymahoney.com
51 High Steeet HomePh: (603) 497-2160 Employer:  Harvey & Mahoney
Manchester NH 03104 WorkPh:  (603) 668-0359 Title:  Attorney

Fax (603) 624-2364 CellPh:
Willard "Bud"” Martin Board Position: Advocacy Committee Email: wgm@mlolaw.com
A B Pz HomePh: (603) 284-6560 Employer:  Martin, Lord and Osman, PA
Laconia NH 03246 WorkPh:  (603) 527-9161 Title:

Fax: CellPh:
Michael Ostrowski ,CEQ Board Position:  Asst. Secretary/CEO Email: ostrowskim@cfsnh.org
464 Chestnut Street - PO Box 448 HomePh: Employer:  Child and Family Services
Manchester NH 03105 WorkPh:  (603) 518-4143 Title: CEO

Fax (603) 668-6260 CellPh:  494-6219
Samantha Pause Board Position: Email: samantha.pause@mascomabank.com
67 North Park Street HomePh:  (603) 448-2643 Employer:  Mascoma Savings Bank
Lebanon NH 03766 WorkPh:  (603) 448-8643 Title: SVP Marketing

Foc  (603) 448-1470 CellPh:
Lynne Stahler Board Position: 2nd Vice Chair Email:—

— WorkPh: Tile:  Business Owner

Gregory Swope ,Esq. Board Position:  Concord Regional Board, Chair Email: gswope@usa.net
77 Reserve Place HomePh: (603) 223-0847 Employer:  Attorney at Law
Concord NH 03301 WorkPh: (603) 227-9699 Title:  Attorney

Fax: CellPh:
Kerry Uhler Board Position: st Vice Chair Email: Kerry@bensonwood.com

Employer:  Bensonwood
Title:  Project Steward

CellPh:  748-2383
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State of Nefo Hampshirve
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES OF NEW HAMPSHIRE is a New
Hampshire nonprofit corporation formed September 25, 1914. I further certify that it is in
good standing as far as this office is concerned, having filed the return(s) and paid the

fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 25™ day of January A.D. 2013

ey Skl

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State
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- STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES
129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857

Nisidlis A, Tousipas 603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451
FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

FiR; & 6 20"

Commissioner

Maggie Bishop
Director

May 5, 2011

G&C Approved

His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch

and the Honorable Executive Council - L ) { (
State House Date ('0 2 (
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 ltem # 25 _5

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Divisions for Children, Youth and Families to

enter into an agreement with Child & Family Services of New Hampshire, Manchester, NH (Vendor #177166

| B002), for the provision of comprehensive family support services in the Concord, Littleton, Manchester and
Nashua regions, effective July 1, 2011 or date of Governor and Executive Council approval, whichever comes

later, through June 30, 2013, in an amount not to exceed $735,360.00. Funds for this purpose are anticipated to

be available in State Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013 upon the availabillity and continued appropriation of funds in

the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust amounts, if needed and justified, between State Fiscal

Years: %

05-95-40-404010-5850 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, TITLE XX GRANTS - SSBG

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL

Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130302  $209,697.00 ' $209,697.00 $419,394.00
Contracts

05-95-40-404010-5885 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, TITLE IVB SUBPART I

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130215 $50,000.00 $50,000.00  $100,000.00
Contracts

05-95-40-404010-5853 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION CAPTA

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130011 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $60,000.00
Contracts




His Excellency, Governor John ¥ /nch
and the Honorable Executive Council

May 5, 2011

Page 2

05-95-40-404010-5847 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, PROMOTING SAFE-STABLE FAMILIES

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
- 102-500734 Social Service 40130007 $77,983.00 $77,983.00 $155,966.00
Contracts

Total:  $367,680.00 $367,680.00 $735,360.00

Favoical D)de) EXPLANATION

w St -t .

The above action is requested for the provision of comprehensive family support services to families
within the Concord, Littleton, Manchester-and Nashua District Office regions. Throughout the state, local
agencies provide a range of support services to families and children that focus on strengthening, supporting and
building on the strengths and skills of individuals. These services adhere to a nationally recognized set of values
and pnnclples ‘centered on the empowerment of individuals, families and communities. Since State Fiscal Year
2002, the Division for Children, Youth and Families has formalized partnerships, through the contracting
process, with one local agency per catchment area, to provide services to families experiencing stressors that
could cause them to become involved with the Division should they not obtain sufficient support to address their
family’s needs.

Comprehensive family support services seek to prevent family problems by strengthening parent-child
relationships and by providing parents what they need to be good nurturers and providers. The program delivers
a wide array of services.through a single point of entry and ensures that families can access the services in their
home communities, and from agencies and partners that know the individuals and characteristics of the
communities that they serve. Services include: visiting family homes to establish a trusting, non-threatening
relationship with which the family’s needs can be identified; educating parents about their child(ren)’s medical
and health needs; linking parents with early childhood care programs and teaching them about child
development; supporting and educating parents through peer parent support groups; linking parents with literacy
programs to either help parents learn to read or to teach them the importance of reading to their child(ren); family
mentoring and advocacy to improve parenting skills, self-sufficiency, family functioning, and reduce the
likelihood of abuse and neglect; life skills training to address the family’s needs in the context of budgeting,
nutrition counseling, financial management, job security, etc. (particularly helpful to young parents); and short-
term child placement/respite care to help families ensure their child(ren) are cared for when the parent is
temporarily unable to do so.

Through the provision of comprehensive family support services families receive needed services in the
most non-intrusive, non-stigmatizing and most efficient manner possible. Over the last six years, the Division for
Children, Youth and Families has identified several proven outcomes for participating families, such as not
becoming involved in other systems of care, becoming actively engaged with their community, and learning how
to pursue and achieve healthy goals. The success of these prevention oriented services helps the Division for
Children, Youth and Families achieve its mission, in that children live in nurturing families, and play and go to
schools in communities that are safe and cherish children. '

Competitive Bidding Process

On February 28, 2011, the Division issued a Request for Proposal for this program. The Request for
Proposals was published on the Department of Health and Human Services website and the Division also
announced the release of the Request for Proposals via a letter sent to 30 area agencies. As part of the bidding
process a bidders conference was held on March 14, 2011 and representatives from fourteen agencies attended.
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Child and Family Services of New Hampshire was the only agency to submit proposals for the Concord,
Littleton, Manchester and Nashua catchment areas.

The Request for Proposals included evaluation criteria and a description of factors that the Division for
Children, Youth and Families would utilize in assessing the effectiveness of proposals received. The Division
formed an Evaluation Committee comprised of Division staff from the Bureau of Family and Community-Based
Services, as well as staff from the Child Well-Being Bureau and the Division’s Financial Analyst and Contract -
Specialist. Committee members individually reviewed Child & Family Services’ proposals; out of 100 possible
points the agency’s proposals scored an average of 81.8 points for the Concord area, 86.2 points for the Littleton
area, 86.3 points for the Manchester area and 87.9 points for the Nashua area. As a result, the Committee
recommended awarding an agreement to Child & Family Services for the four catchment areas.

Child & Family Services has provided Comprehensive Family Support Services in these four catchment
areas for the last six years and have received favorable satisfaction ratings. During State Fiscal Year 2010 the
agency provided services to 1,330 children and adults in the four catchment areas, including, but not limited to,
Life Skills Training, Literacy Education & Support, Family Mentoring & Advocacy, and Parent Education &

Support.

Agreement Terms

The agreement calls for the provision of these services for two years and reserved the Division’s right to
renew them for up to four additional years based on the satisfactory delivery of services, continued availability of
supporting funds, and Governor and Council approval. Child & Family Services has provided its services well
and is favorably rated by the families it serves in all four catchment areas. Supporting Federal Funds continue to
be available for these services and Child & Family Services further supports the program by contributing at least
25% of the cost of service provision through contractor match dollars, in effective eliminated the need for

matching General Funds.

In the event that this contract is not approved by the Governor and Executive Council, children and
families will go without preventative services resulting in the very real likelyhood of increased maltreatment of

children in this state.

Geographic area served: Concord, Littleton, Manchester and Nashua catchment areas.
Source of funds: 100% Federal Funds from the US Department of Health and Human Services.

In the event that the Federal funds become no longer available, General funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Maggie Bishop
Director -

Approved by: &CJ& Ar / ‘

Nicholas A. Toumpas

Commissioner 2

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
4/4/2013

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES-NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN; }I'HE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does

’not confer rights to the

PRODUCER

CONEACT Linda Dacey

Child & Family Services of New Hampshire
Po Box 448

FIAI/Cross Insurance PHONE . (603) 669-3218 | FO& o). (603) 645-4331
1100 Elm Street i ss: Ldacey@crossagency . com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Manchester NH 03101 nsurer A :Philadelphia Ins Co
INSURED insurer B :QBE Insurance Corp 39217

insurer ¢ :-Travelers Ins. Co. =

INSURERD :
INSURERE :
Manchester NH 03105 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:12-13 Pkg, BA, Prof & Umb REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

'l’.‘%'; TYPE OF INSURANCE ﬁ'_gw}]v? POLICY NUMBER 153:%% ﬁt‘)%%) LIMITS
| GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EQ“E‘QEQO(EE%DNW) $ 100,000
A | cLams-mane OCCUR PHPK879641 [7/1/2012  [7/1/2013 | yep Exp (Any one person) | § 15,000
— PERSONAL & ADVINJURY [ § 1,000,000
] GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
-;(—l POLICY m FRO- $
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY WNGLE o 1,000,000
A _X_ ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL 8SWNED SCHEOULED PHPK879641 7/1/2012 [71/1/2013 [ BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| §
z HIRED AUTOS Agtoa €0 (Pev accgionty Aok $
Drive other car $ 1,000,000
|| UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 4,000,000
A | X |Excessuas CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
oeo | X | Rerentions 10,000 PHUB385665 7/1/2012 [1/1/2013 s
B | WORKERS COMPFNSA‘HON PWC4001064 X | WC STATl1J_-S Og;l‘
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANy gggmﬁ'rsgsl%memsxecunvs — (3a.) NH E.L. EACH ACCIDENT S 500,000
(Mandatory In W) All officers included 4/4/2013 |4/4/2014 | g piSEASE - EA EMPLOYER § 500,000
gees?:gfsﬁ'gﬁ OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 500,000
C |Fidelity & Forgery 104895803 4/1/2013 [4/1/2015 | \imit $200,000
A |Professional Liability PHPKB79641 7/1/2012  [7/1/2013 | aggregate $2,000,000

respects to the CGL as per written contract.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required) L i )
DHHS: State of NH, Division for Children, Youth & Families are listed as additional insureds with

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

(603)271-4729 John.H.Harrington@dhhs.sta

DHHS: State of NH

Director Division for Children, Youth
& Families

129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Don Lefebvre/JSC

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

INSN2K mn1nnsy N1

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

Tha ACNRN nama and lnnn ara ranictarad marke nf ACORN




New Hampshire DHHS

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 to the Comprehensive Family Support Service Contract

This 1st Amendment to the Comprehensive Family Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as “Amendment 1”) dated this 22nd day of April, 2013, is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department”) and
Children Unlimited, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a non-profit corporation company
with a place of business at 182 West Main Street, Conway, NH 03818.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 8, 2011 (Iltem# 110), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 and Exhibit C-1, section 1, the State
may, renew the contract for up to four additional years by written agreement of the parties;

WHEREAS the State and the Contractor have agreed that a one-year extension of the contract is
agreeable to the parties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

To amend as follows:

Form P-37, Item 1.7, Completion Date shall be amended to read “June 30, 2014”

Form P-37, Item 1.8, Price Limitation, shall be amended to read “$273,260.00"

Exhibit A, Scope of Services, shall be amended to read “July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, shall be amended to read
“July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

* Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 1, shall be amended
to read “$273,260.00"

CA/DHHS/100213




New Hampshire DHHS

This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human S

Tl DA

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Date
Children Unlimited, Inc.
\
Y/ez/1 3 e
Date / Jackie Sparks
Executive Director

/.re_County of C‘Ztrro /l on _*/22//3 | before the

Acknowledgement:

State of NCw HampSh

undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified above, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity

indicated above.
Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

Q . \\\\“\uuumm,,,,
Name and Title of Notary erdustice-oi-the-Reace

N /eg'b,,

CA/DHHS/100213
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and

execution.
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

2 My 203 AN 2 N~
Date “ Nahd \ et~ o PP fre i Ca__
Title: 74/,1“/,,:,7

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

CA/DHHS/100213




CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

(Corporation without Seal)

l, (’)15/;,, e 4o /Q./é:,. ) e , do hereby certify that:

(Name e of Clerk of the Corporation; cannot >t be contract S|gnatory)

1. | am a duly elected Clerk of (',l/nlJ.ren (L lime s Y
(Corporation Name)
2. The following are true copies of two resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Corporation duly held on
(Date)

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New Hampshire, : .
acting through its Department of Health and Human Services, , for the provision ofCom«.\vﬁyw Fﬁ‘“)' 5“?

Continwous Oo_gi;f"y ZrprovEment and ‘Eckv;\gé Assisbanceservices.

RESOLVED: That the _&xsc u H1vE DilECTIL
(Title of Contract Signatory)

is hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation to enter into the said contract with the State
and to execute any and all documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments,
revisions, or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect

as of the X u d day of (Q!? ro L 2015
(Date Contract Signed)

4. pedig Spavihs is the duly elected _Exgeutiue DICECTDE.
(Name of Contract Signatory) (Title of Contract Signatory)

of the Corporation.

L (O
r(\avﬁ/rﬂ//p, pa Ll A

'(Signature of Clerk of the Corporation)
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

County of Carm //

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this o < | day of A‘QQ"[ ,20/3,

By Donese Olyec

(N% rk of the Corporation)
R “‘0*—-“-:-!’3@ I/Ld/tu %(JML/
\)% o (Notary Public/
O AGASSION
§ TexeREL 1§ Commission Expires: _/ /A7 /15
% JAN. 2 20 9 ;5
- Y ol =
9’ %:bu ﬁo’ w
””’¢$'.--'-".. &Q‘
gy HAME QS
"llmmmm“‘
NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations July 1, 2005
Bureau of Provider Relationship Management Page 1 of 1

Certificate of Vote Without Seal



EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services

State of New Hampshire

Department of Health and Human Services

Division for Children, Youth and Families

PERSONNEL DATA - Vendor Name
Stats Fiscal Year 2014
w
% of Time to] Charged for
Annual |Work on the SFY 2014
Name Title Salary Project | (7/1/13 - 6/30/14)
1|Barbara Ross Program Director $ 45,760.00 76%| $  34,778.00
2|Cathleen Livingston Family Resource Provider | § 32,760.00 88%| $  28,828.00
3|Abigail Eldredge Family Resource Provider | § 29,465.00 22%| $ 6,482.00
4|Jackie Sparks Executive Director $ 83,200.00 5%{ $ 4,160.00
5 $ - $ -
8 $ - $ -
7 $ - $ -
gl
9
Total: $ 74,248.00
Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data
Comprehensive Family Support Services

Children Unlimited
Page 10f 1

2\




B-2, Compreshensive Family Support Services
Children Unlimited, Inc.

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Bidder/Program Name: Children Unlimited, Inc.
Budget Request for: CFSS

Budget Period: 7/1/13 - 6/30/14

1. Total SalaryWages | 74248 ~3848]
2. Employee Benefits 7274 4000 7274 4000 11274
3. Consultants & 2550 = 2550 2550
4. Equipment: $ $ $ $ $
Rental $ $ $ $ $
Repair and Maintenance $ $ $ $ $
Purchase/Depreciation $ $ $ $ $
|5. Supplies: $ $ $ $ $
Educational $ 2255 2255 2255
Office $ 325| $ 325 325
6. Travel 6262 7211 6262 7211 13473
7. Occupancy $ 3000] $ 3000 3000
8. Current Expenses $ $ $ $ $
Telephone/Utilities $ 1826| $ 1826 1826
Postage $ $ $ $ $
Subscriptions $ $ $ $ $
Audit and Legal $ 1000] $ 1000 1000
Insurance $ 2500] $ 2500 2500
Board Expenses $ $ $ $ $
9. Software $ $ $ $ $
10. Marketing/Communications $ 625] $ 625 625
11. Staff Education and Training 1636 1540 1636 1540 3176
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ $ $ $ $
13. Other (stipends childcare staff) $ 420| $ 420 420
TOTAL $ 89,420.00 | $ 31,100.00 | $ 89,420.00 | $ 31,100.00 | $ 120,520.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.347796913

Contractor Initials: JM$
Date: 4lez|iz

A
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MARSHALL= LIBBY, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

PAuL R. MARSHALL, CPA, PFS
RANDOLPH F. LiBBY, CPA
THOMAS G. TATON, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Children Unlimited, Inc.
Conway, NH

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Children Unlimited, Inc. as of
June 30, 2012, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, and cash flows for
the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Organization’s
2011 financial statements and, in our report dated October 18, 2011 we expressed an unqualified

opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe

that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Children Unlimited, Inc. as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

avdhett s 0&7 AL

October 19, 2012

2367 CONGRESS STREET * PORTLAND, ME 04102-1932

207-775-1111 * FAX 774-3439 * Email: marlib@marshall-libby.com * www.marshall-libby.com



CHILDREN UNLIMITED, INC

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Year Ended June 30, 2012, With Comparative Totals for 2011

SUPPORT AND REVENUE:
Early intervention services
Preschool
Childcare
Kindergarten
Family resources
Pediatric services
Investment income

Total support and revenue
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

- EXPENSES:

Early intervention services
Preschool
Childcare
Kindergarten
Family resources
Pediatric services
Administrative
Total expenses

Changes in net assets

_ NET ASSETS, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Temporarily 2012 2011

Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
$ 254,966 $ 12991 $ 267,957 $ 250,679
538,908 - 538,908 445,883
235,056 80,000 315,056 350,980
211,503 - 211,503 208,524
22,130 89,420 111,550 107,059
55,251 13,000 68,251 32,302
507 - 507 452
1,318,321 195411 1,513,732 1,395,879

121,108 (121,108) - 2
259,052 - 259,052 274,687
488,208 - 488,208 390,334
345,977 - 345,977 402,471
206,789 206,789 134,438
140,668 - 140,668 145,373
18,433 - 18,433 31,071
2,578 - 2,578 5,797
1,461,705 ‘ 1,461,705 1,384,171
(22,276) 74,303 52,027 11,708
1,710,621 316 1,710,937 1,699,229
$_ 1688345 $ 74,619 $ __ 1,762.964 $ __ 1,710,937

3

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CHILDREN UNLIMITED, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended June 30, 2012 With Comparative Totals for 2011
2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Changes in net assets $ 52,027 $ 11,708
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
! Bad debts 12,852 18
| Depreciation 46,916 45,796
| (Increase) decrease:
Accounts receivable 43,293 (24,249)
Prepaid expenses 782 9,114
Increase (decrease):
Accounts payable (2,533) 4,892
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 7,685 8,910
Prepaid tuition 1,000 (1,882)
Net cash provided by operating activities 162,022 59,804
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of fixed assets (9,789) (2,786)
Net cash used in investing activities (9,789) (2,786)
Increase in cash 152,233 57,018
CASH, beginning of year 259,071 202,053
$ 411,304 $ 259,071

Cash, end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




CHILDREN UNLIMITED, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2012, With Comparative Totals for 2011

NOTE A — NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

Children Unlimited, Inc. (the Organization) is a recognized non-profit corporation operating in
Conway, New Hampshire. The Organization is designed to service the developmental needs of all
children ages birth through eight years. The Organization provides services through its
Developmental Childcare Program, Family Centered Early Supports and Services Program, Inclusive
Preschool Program, Family Connections Resource Center, and the new Multiage Educational

Program.

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets.

Unrestricted Net Assets

The part of net assets of a not-for-profit organization that is neither permanently restricted nor
temporarily restricted by donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

The part of the net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use
by the organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of
time or can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the organization pursuant to those

stipulations.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

The part of the net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use
by an organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of
time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the organization. The
Organization has no permanently restricted net assets.



CHILDREN UNLIMITED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2012, With Comparative Totals for 2011

NOTE B — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
or permanently restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
designations. When net assets are used for their intended purpose, they are released and reclassified

as unrestricted net assets.

All non-cash contributions are recorded at the estimated fair market value at the date of the
contribution. They are considered available for unrestricted use, unless specifically restricted by the

donor or subject to other legal restrictions.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, or, if donated, at the estimated fair market value at the date of
donation. Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line method at various rates calculated to
allocate the cost of the respective items over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation of buildings
and other fixed assets is provided using estimated useful lives of three to thirty-nine years.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements

and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows the Organization considers all savings, short-term
investments and certificates of deposit to be cash equivalents.




CHILDREN UNLIMITED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2012, With Comparative Totals for 2011

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Internal Revenue Service classified the Organization as other than a private

foundation.

Advertising

The Organization follows the policy of charging costs of advertising to expense as incurred. Total
expenses paid during 2012 and 2011 were $802 and $217, respectively.

NOTE C — ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable are comprised of preschool and childcare fees billed but not yet received by the
Organization. The Organization periodically reviews all outstanding receivable amounts for

collectability.

At June 30, 2012 and 2011, accounts receivable consisted of the following:

2012 2011
Early intervention services - $ 26,496 $ 30,194
Preschool 8,798 12,167
Day care 22,724 76,679
Child health support programs 7.451 5,486

65,469 124,526
Less allowance for doubtful accounts 1.500 4412

Net accounts receivable $ 63969 $ 120114




CHILDREN UNLIMITED, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2012, With Comparative Totals for 2011

NOTE D — CASH MAINTAINED IN FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

As of June 30, 2012, the Organization maintained cash balances in Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) member financial institutions. FDIC member financial institutions insure
deposits to $250,000. The Organization's cash balances did not exceed deposit insurance amounts at

June 30, 2012.

NOTE E — SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 cash paid for interest was $762 and $1,063, respectively.

NOTE F — LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has available a $200,000 line of credit. The line is secured by the real estate.
There was no outstanding balance on this line at June 30, 2012 and 2011.

NOTE G — FAIR VALUE OF INSTRUMENTS
The Organization’s financial instruments are cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and

accounts payable. The recorded values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and
accounts payable approximate their fair values based on their shot-term nature.

NOTE H - RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain reclassifications have been made to prior year amounts to conform with current year
presentation. There have been no changes to previously reported net assets.

NOTE I - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 19, 2012, the date on which the
financial statements were available to be issued.




MARSHALL: LIBBY, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

PAuL R. MARSHALL, CPA, PFS
RANDOLPH F. LiBBY, CPA
THOMAS G. TATON, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Children Unlimited, Inc.
Conway, NH

Our report on our audit of the financial statements of Children Unlimited, Inc.. as of June 30, 2012,
and for the year then ended appears on page one. The audit was made for the purpose of forming an
opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The information included in the
accompanying schedules is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation

to the financial statements taken as a whole.

/{Mw ¢ XJ{} AZC

October 19, 2012

2367 CONGRESS STREET ® PORTLAND, MEO04102-1932
207-775-1111 * FAX 774-3439 * Email: marlib@marshall-libby.com ¢ www.marshall-libby.com
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CHILDREN UNLIMITED, INC.
P.0. Box 87, Kearsarge, N.H, 03847

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I ---- MNAME

The name of this organization shall bde children”Uhlimitéd,'Inc.

ARTICLE II ---- PURPOSE
Section 1. The objective of thls organization is to
porvide therapeutic, ~ducational and develop-
mental services to meet the develoomental needs
| of children ages birth through flve years.
| Section 2. ' Children Unlimited will administer and provide -
| services to three individual orograms:
i

A, The Warly Interventlon Program for ages
birth to three years provides therapeutic,
developmental and educatirnal services to
chlldren who are developmentally delayed or
have potential for delay.

B. The Pre-School Program for ages three thru
five years provlides ~ducational, deveélop-
mental and therapeutic services to all
chidren but in particular to those who have
mild to moderate educational handicaps as
‘1dentified and placed by the public school
system.

C. The Developmental Day-Care Program nrovides
child-care, resplte and day-care services to
both special needs and non-speclal needs
children ages 2 months thru 5 years.




Officers:

**President

i Oliver (2)

(Bookkeeper)

**Treasurer
Charlie Macomber (2)

(Accountant)

**Secretary
Marie Olson (3)

(Physical Therapy, VNS/Parent)

Boa
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Sue Battles (2)

(Retail)

Nancy Burns (3)

(Retired - Business)
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State of Nefo Hampshive
HBepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that CHILDREN UNLIMITED, INC. is a New Hampshire nonprofit corporation
formed May 2, 1986. I further certify that it is in good standing as far as this office is

concerned, hairing filed the return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto

set my hand and cause to be affixed

g the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
KB this 15" day of April A.D. 2013

% M/
William M. Gardner
Secretary of State
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE -
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
Nstiaias k Mounipas 603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451
FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Commissioner

Maggie Bishop
Director

May 6, 2011

His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch | G&C App I'OVed

and the Honorable Executive Council -

State House ('0 ( 57[ ( '

Concord, New Hampshire 03301 Date L
(O
Item #

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families to
enter into an agreement with Children Unlimited, Conway, NH (Vendor #156114 B001), for the provision of
comprehensive family support services in the Conway region, effective July 1, 2011 or date of Governor and
Executive Council approval, whichever comes later, through June 30, 2013, in an amount not to exceed
$183,840.00. Funds for this purpose are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013 upon the
availabillity and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust
amounts, if needed and justified, between State Fiscal Years:

05-95-40-404010-5850 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, TITLE XX GRANTS - SSBG

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code :
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 $72,920.00 $72,920.00 $145,840.00
Contracts

05-95-40-404010-5847 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, PROMOTING SAFE-STABLE FAMILIES

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $38,000.00
Contracts

Total: $91,920.00  $91,920.00 $183,840.00
EXPLANATION

The above action is requested for the provision of comprehensive family support services to families
within the Conway region. Throughout the state, local agencies provide a range of support services to families
and children that focus on strengthening, supporting and building on the strengths and skills of individuals.
These services adhere to a nationally recognized set of values and principles centered on the empowerment of
individuals, families and communities. Since State Fiscal Year 2002, the Division for Children, Youth and
Families has formalized partnerships, through the contracting process, with one local agency per catchment area,




His Excellency, Governor John.  Lynch
and the Honorable Executive Council

May 6, 2011

Page 2

to provide services to families experiencing stressors that could cause them to become involved with the Division
should they not obtain sufficient support to address their family’s needs.

Comprehensive family support services seek to prevent family problems by strengthening parent-child
relationships and by providing parents what they need to be good nurturers and providers. The program delivers
a wide array of services through a single point of entry and ensures that families can access the services in their
home communities, and from agencies and partners that know the individuals and characteristics of the
communities that they serve. Services include: visiting family homes to establish a trusting, non-threatening
relationship with which the family’s.needs can be identified; educating parents about their child(ren)’s medical
and health~néeds; 'linkjng parents .with early childhood care programs and teaching them about child
development; supporting and educating parents through peer parent support groups; linking parents with literacy
programs to either help parents learn to read or to teach them the importance of reading to their child(ren); family
mentoring-and advocacy to -improve ‘parenting skills, self-sufficiency, family functioning, and reduce the
likelihood of abuse and neglect; life, skills. training to address the family’s needs in the context of budgeting,
nutrition counseling, financial management, job security, etc. (particularly helpful to young parents); and short-
term child placement/respite care to help families ensure their child(ren) are cared for when the parent is
temporarily unable to do so.

Through the provision of comprehensive family support services families receive needed services in the
most non-intrusive, non-stigmatizing and most efficient manner possible. Over the last six years, the Division for
Children, Youth and Families has identified several proven outcomes for participating families, such as not
becoming involved in other systems of care, becoming actively engaged with their community, and learning how
to pursue and achieve healthy goals. The success of these prevention oriented services helps the Division for
Children, Youth and Families achieve its mission, in that children live in nurturing families, and play and go to
schools in communities that are safe and cherish children. )

Competitive Bidding Process

On February 28, 2011, the Division issued a Request for Proposal for this program. The Request for
Proposals was published on the Department of Health and Human Services website and the Division also
announced the release of the Request for Proposals via a letter sent to 30 area agencies. As part of the bidding
process a bidders conference was held on March 14, 2011 and representatives from fourteen agencies attended.
Children Unlimited, Inc. was the only agency to submit a proposal for the Conway region.

The Request for Proposals included evaluation criteria and a description of factors that the Division for
Children, Youth and Families would utilize in assessing the effectiveness of proposals received. The Division
formed an Evaluation Committee comprised of Division staff from the Bureau of Family and Community-Based
Services, as well as staff from the Child Well-Being Bureau and the Division’s Financial Analyst and Contract
Specialist. Committee members individually reviewed Children Unlimited’s proposal; out of 100 possible points
the agency’s proposal scored an average of 84 points. As a result, the Committee recommended awarding an
agreement to Children Unlimited, Inc. to serve the Conway region.

Children Unlimited has provided comprehensive family support services in this region for the last six
years and have received favorable satisfaction ratings. During State Fiscal Year 2010 the agency provided
services to 469 children and adults in the Conway region, including, but not limited to, Life Skills Training,
Literacy Education & Support, Family Mentoring & Advocacy, and Parent Education & Support.
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His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch
and the Honorable Executive Council

May 6, 2011
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Agreement Terms

The agreement calls for the provision of these services for two years and reserved the Division’s right to
renew them for up to four additional years based on the satisfactory delivery of services, continued availability of
supporting funds, and Governor and Council approval. Children Unlimited, Inc. has provided its services well
and is favorably rated by the families it serves in the Conway region. Supporting Federal Funds continue to be
available for these services and Children Unlimited further supports the program by contributing at least'25% of
the cost of service provision through contractor match dollars, in effective eliminated the need for matching
General Funds.

In the event that this contract is not approved by the Governor and Executive Council, children and
families will go without preventative services resulting in the very real likelihood of increased maltreatment of
children in this state.

Geographic area served: Conway catchment area.
Source of funds: 100% Federal Funds from the US Department of Health and Human Services.

In the event that the Federal funds become no longer available, General funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Maggie Bishop
Director

Approved by:b-vlj\ A 7

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MWDD/YYYY)
4/9/2013

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate hoider in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the
the terms and conditlons of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

PRODUCER
Chalmers Insurance Group
PO Box 180

1230 Route 16

- Ossipeae Office

WMMTE:ACT Daebra Davis, ACSR
(oMo exy: (603) 539-7444

[ T8% noy; (603)539-a860
_A‘mx'ksmgdaviae ChalmersInsuranceGroup.con

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAKC #

Center Ossipee NH 03814 msurerA :Philadelphia Insurance Company [23850
INSURED INSURER B :
Children Unlimited, Inc. INSURER C :
PO Box 986 INSURERD :
INSURERE ;
Conway NH 03818-0986 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:CL1332910496 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR[wyD| POLICY NUMBER

T

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE LMITS
By e EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | PREMISES (Es occurence) | 100,000
A | cLams-mape OCCUR PHPK873820 7/1/2012  [7/1/2013 | yep Exp (Any one p s 5,000
- PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 1,000,000
- GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 3,000,000
Xleoucy[ 1%% [ Jioc s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY LELMIY < |4
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
igneo o BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
- NON-O' PE
| | HIRED AUTOS Mnoswnso 3] £ed $
$
| JUMBRELLALIAB | | occur EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | I RETENTIONS 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L, EACH ACCIDENT 5
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D NI/A
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH $
If yes, describa under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $

Operations: Day Care Center

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

State of New Hampshire

Department of Health & Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

D Davis, ACSR/DEBD

ACORD 25 (2010/05)
INS025 2010051 01

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
Tha ACORDND nama and Innn ara ranicatarad marke Af ACORN




ACORD! i

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CAU
R0O01

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

04-09-2013

THIS CERTIFICATEIS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMA
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVEL
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATEOF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUT
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

TION ONLY

Y AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
E A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONALINSURED, the p
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain

policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

olicy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATIONIS WAIVED, subject to

certificate holder in lieu of such andorsement(s).

sl NAME:

S e aomer e e

PO BOX 33015 Sy

SAN ANTONIO TX 78265 INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INsurer A : Hartford Ins Co of the Midwest [(7478

INSURED INSURER B :

CHILDREN UNLIMITED INC. iy

PO BOX 986 msuneus:

CONWAY NH 03818 .
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAV
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, T
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMIT:

ERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
S SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

E BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

POLICY EFF |
o TYPE OF INSURANCE lﬁ POLICY NUMBER IMM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DO/YYYY) s
GENERAL LIABIITY EACH OCCURRENCE )
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea occurre s
| cLamsmae [___| OCCUR MED EXP {Any one person) | $
D D PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | ¢
GENERAL AGGREGATE s
"L AGG! umiT PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | 8
POLICY e Loc s
AUTOMOBRLE LIABLITY COMBINED SINGLE LMIT |,
(Ea accident)
ARG BODILY INJURY {Per person) | ¢
] ALL OWNED SCHEDULED D D BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
e AUTOS AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE :
HIRED AUTOS NON-OWNED e socident)
—-— AUTOS
s
epELLs, (AR OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE .
EXCESS LiAS CLAIMS-MADE I:] D AGGREGATE s
oeo| | merention s s
WORKERS COMPENSATION X [ sTaTu. OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABRITY R
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIV E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s+ 100,000
A | OFFICERMEMBEREXCLUDEDT w4l ]| 76 wee pe3sa1 07/01/2012| 07/01/2013 L
(Mandstory in Abi) E.L. DISEASE - EA EmpPLOYEE 9 100, 000
DESCAPTION OF GPERATIONS bolow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT ITS 00,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES
Those usual to the Insured's Operations.

3 (Attech ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, X more space Is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE
DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

DEPT. OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
129 PLEASANT ST
CONCORD, NH 03301

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

©1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




New Hampshire DHHS

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 to the Comprehensive Family Support Service Contract

This 1st Amendment to the Comprehensive Family Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as “Amendment 1") dated this 22nd day of April, 2013, is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department”) and
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a
non-profit corporation company with a place of business at 270 County Farm Road, Dover, NH 03820.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 8, 2011 (Item# 105), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 and Exhibit C-1, section 1, the State
may, renew the contract for up to four additional years by written agreement of the parties;

WHEREAS the State and the Contractor have agreed that a one-year extension of the contract is
agreeable to the parties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

To amend as follows:

Form P-37, Item 1.7, Completion Date shall be amended to read “June 30, 2014”

Form P-37, Item 1.8, Price Limitation, shall be amended to read “$273,260.00"

Exhibit A, Scope of Services, shall be amended to read “July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, shall be amended to read
“July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

= Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 1, shall be amended
to read “$273,260.00”

CA/DHHS/100213



New Hampshire DHHS

This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

N\

< )12 QM A@

Date Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County

a2 CQ (Inghs> P
Date Betsey Andrews Parker

Executive Director

Acknowledgement: .

State of NIV , County of 2¢O LEow T\ on QAB\ , before the
undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified above, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity
indicated above.

Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

\“\\“lml"[”'
SR LETs 4,

nd Title of‘thary Ordustice-aithe-Reace




New Hampshire DHHS

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and

execution.
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
S Mar, 2003 L2 B
Date s Nahé: \/earnne 2, e 11

Title: At 1 -

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF.THE SECRETARY OF STATE

| Date Name:
| Title:
|
|
|
|
|

CA/DHHS/100213
|



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

(Corporation without Seal)

L, Mo e vatus , do hereby certify that:

(Name of Clerk of the Corporation; cannot be contract signatory)

1. 1am a duly elected Clerk of Cocncauicidus Bevion Pz rsi o (0 Stroddord, (burty

(Corporation Name)

2. The following are true copies of two resolutions duIy adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of
the Corporation duly held on

(Date)

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New Hampshire, acting
through its Department of Health and Human Services, T, for the provision of

(Dmmbﬂﬂﬁ \J@ &mﬂ\_,\ : 33;3(1\& services.

RESOLVED: Thatthe _Exe( (v e TNCE CX T
(Title of Contract Signatory)

is hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation to enter into the said contract with the State and to
execute any and all documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions,
or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect as of
the A2 dayof PO\ ,20\.
(Date Contract Signed)

a. &ﬁhé )ﬁmjxgm; Ao is the duiy elected ExeC\ Y e TV (KO
(Name of Contract Signatory) [ [

(Title of Contract Signatory)
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

’ Z(Signature of Clerk of the Corporation)
County of Qo

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this &5 day of AQ_Q_L 20\,
sy Mark Ridemay e

(Name of Clerk of the Corporation) .
O/M(\M E ;@oeu\)\)

i, (Notary Pubtieldustice’of the Peace)
noTRGERISO,

of the Corporation.

S ¥, Commission Expires: Iq I&O|4
§$.:' W \0\\ ", Z 1 )
S37 el g
STHIEX AT
z 3 ?’(‘ N o=
Z % F IS
2 " QXS
% \)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations
Bureau of Provider Relationship Management
Certificate of Vote Without Seal

July 1, 2005
Page 1 of 1




B-1, List of Personnel
CAP of Strafford Cnty

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Division for Children, Youth and Families

EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services
PERSONNEL DATA - Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
State Fiscal Year 2014

% of Time to] Charged for
Annual | Work on the SFY 2014

Name Title Salary Project (7113 - 6/30/14)
1|Menssa Adams Child & Family Services Director $65,000.00 6% $4,062.50
leebra Meader |Family Resource Manager $43,000.00 25% $10,750.00
3IChad Delassandri IHome Visitor $36,150.00 95% $34,342.50
4|Jamie Swan IHome Visitor $15,715.44 83% $13,095.68
5]Jamie Swan IParent Education Coordinator $12,223.12 14% $1,746.68
6]Stephanie Ham IFiscaI Assistant $ 32,760.00 5% $1,638.00
7 $- -
8| -
o]

| Total: $65,635.36

Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data

CFSS
CAP of Strafford Cnty
Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initials:

Date:

4z\P




~

B-2, Compreshensive Family Support Services

CAP of Strafford Cnty

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder/Program Name: Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
Budget R for: CFSS

Budget Period: 7/1/13 - 6/30/14

._Total ¢ X . ,000. |
Benefits $ 14719.39 376.74 14,636.13 [ $ 460.00 15, 23% of s
3. $ 1,000.00 | $ $ = $  1,000.00 1,000.00
o, $ $ $ $ - |$ -
Repair and $ 1,00000] $ $ $ 1,000.00|$  1,000.00
epreciation $ $ $ $ - $ )
5._Supplies: $ $ $ - s Sl D :
$ 1,500.00 | $ $ 200.00 | $ 1,300.00 | $ 1,500.00
Office $ 90000 | $ $ 30000 s  600.00[$ 900.00
6. Travel $ 228800 $ $ 171840 [ ¢ 569.60 2,288.00
7. occupancy $  7,50000] $ $  500000|$ 2,500.00 7,500.00
8. _Current $ $ $ - IS » 3 -
Telephone $ 1,50000] $ $ 143011 [$ 69.89|$  1,500.00
Postage $ 21120 § $ 21120 | $ 211.20
Subscriptions $ 30000 $ $ - |8 300.00 | ¢ 300.00
Audit and Legal $ 3,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 [$ 1,00000 |$  3,000.00
$  1,00000] § $ 50000 | $  500.00|$ _ 1,000.00
Board $ $ $ - s - 3 s
o. Software $ $ $ $ B .
ho. $ 400.00 | $ $ $ 400.00 | $ 400.00
1. Statf Education and Training $ 1,600.00 | $ $ $ 1,60000|s$ 1,600.00
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ $ $ $ - |s -
$ articipant costs (i.e. food; diapers, clothing);
administrative support services (HR, Office Admin); and
costs iated with parent ion classes and
3. Other detalls mandatory): | $  15,000.00 $ 1500000]% 15,000.00
TOTAL $ 113,515.95 | $5014.74 [$  89,420.00 | $ 29,110.69 | $ 118,530.69
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 4.42%

AP

12

s oo



Community Action Partnership
of Strafford County

|
1 Single Audit Reports
1

December 31, 2011

Ron L. Beaulieu & Company

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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Ron L. Beaulieu & Company

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

www.rlbco.com 41 Bates Street Tel: (207) 775-1717
accting@rlbco.com Portland, Maine 04103 Fax: (207) 775-7103

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF
EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

September 27, 2012

To the Board of Directors of
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
Dover, New Hampshire

We have audited the financial statements of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 27, 2012, which contained an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. Our
audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes
of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of
the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Ron 4 Beasliin ," Ca.

Certified Public Accountants
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COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 1- BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant
activity of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County, and is presented on the accrual
basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County, it is not intended to and does not present the
financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of Community Action Partnership of
Strafford County.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB Circular A-122,
Cost Principles for Non-profit Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not
allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.




COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

All Federal Award Programs
FINDING 2010-3: All Federal Award Programs

Condition: Management did file single audit reports with the federal government
within 9 month reporting window.

Recommendation: Follow compliance requirements of filing needed single audit
reports within 9 months of end of audit period.

Current Status: Management is presently on schedule to file within 9 months of end
of audit period.




Ron L. Beaulieu & Company

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

www.rlbco.com " 41 Bates Street Tel: (207) 775-1717
accting@rlbco.com Portland, Maine 04103 Fax: (207) 775-7103

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIALREPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

September 27, 2012

To the Board of Directors of
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
Dover, New Hampshire

We have audited the financial statements of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 27, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and
performing our audit, we considered Community Action Partnership of Strafford County's
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Community Action Partnership of Strafford
County's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified
certain deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting, described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider to be significant deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting. Finding 2011-1 and 2011-2. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Community Action Partnership of
Strafford County's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County’s response to the findings identified in our
audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not
audit Community Action Partnership of Strafford County’s response and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on it

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors,
management, others within the entity, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Rom 4, Beasdsin £ Co.

Certified Public Accountants




Ron L. Beaulieu & Company

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

www.rlbco.com 41 Bates Street Tel: (207) 775-1717
accting@rlbco.com Portland, Maine 04103 Fax: (207) 775-7103

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT
COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

September 27, 2012

To the Board of Directors of
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
Dover, New Hampshire -

Compliance

We have audited Community Action Partnership of Strafford County’s compliance with the types
of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of Community Action Partnership of Strafford
County's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2011. Community Action
Partnership of Strafford County's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each
of its major federal programs is the responsibility of Community Action Partnership of Strafford
County's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Community Action
Partnership of Strafford County’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Community Action
Partnership of Strafford County's compliance with those requirements and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Community Action Partnership of Strafford County complied, in all material
respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2011.



Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and
performing our audit, we considered Community Action Partnership of Strafford County's
internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County’s internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors,

management, others within the entity, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Ron 4. Beaswloin f' Ca.
Certified Public Accountants



COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Section | - Summary of Auditors' Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditors' report issued: unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Significant deficiency disclosed _X yes __ no

Material weakness disclosed __yes _Xx no

Material noncompliance disclosed ___yes _Xx no
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

Significant deficiency disclosed yes X no

Material weakness disclosed yes X _no

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major
programs: unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? yes X no

Identification of major programs:

Name of Federal Program CFDA Number
Weatherization Assistance For Low-Income People 81.042
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program 93.568

Dollar threshold to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? yes X no



COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
DECEMBER 31, 2011

SECTION Il FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY
2011-1 Preparation of Financial Statements

Condition: Management is not having fiscal year-end financial statements prepared, in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, in a timely fashion.

Criteria: Common accounting practices require financial statements to be prepared
within three months of year end and a financial audit completed within six months of year
end to be useful for external and internal financial reporting.

Cause: No policies exist that mandate completion dates for presenting statements.

Effect: This delays internal and external financial reporting and the commencement of a
financial statement audit.

Recommendation: Implement a policy that will define a reasonable time period for
having financial statements prepared.

Response: CAPSC accelerated the audit preparation process and filed the Single
Federal Audit on time.

2011-2 Accounts Receivable

Condition: Management is not following documented policy to record revenues on the
accrual basis of accounting.

Criteria: Generally accepted accounting principles mandate the use of accrual
accounting.

Cause: Billings are not recorded as receivables and revenue when sent to funding
source. Management creates accounts receivable balance through year end
adjustments based on collections subsequent to year end.

Effect: This delays the recording of revenues and causes accounts receivable and
revenue balances to be prone to errors at year end.

Recommendation: Follow policy in fiscal procedures manual requiring approved billings
to be processed in accounting system prior to sending them to the appropriate funding
source.

Response: Each award normally specifies a particular billing cycle. Therefore, a
schedule is established for each grant and contract to ensure that reimbursement is
made on a timely basis along with any other reporting that is required in addition to the
financial reports.

SECTION Il FINDINGS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS

No findings
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COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
DECEMBER 31, 2011

September 27, 2012
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County respectfully submits the following corrective
action plan for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Name and address of independent public accounting firm: Ron L. Beaulieu & Company
41 Bates Street Portland, Maine 04103

Audit Period: January 01, 2011 through December 31, 2011

The findings from the December 31, 2011 schedule of findings and questioned costs are
discussed below. The findings are numbered consistently with the numbers assigned in the
schedule.

SECTION Il FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY
2011-1 Preparation of Financial Statements

Recommendation: Implement procedures that will define a reasonable time period for
having financial statements prepared.

Action Taken: By following our revised year end schedule, each audit segment will be
delivered to our independent auditor on time in the future.

2011-2 Accounts Receivable

Recommendation: Follow policy in fiscal procedures manual requiring approved billings
to be processed in accounting system prior to sending the billing to the appropriate
funding source.

Action Taken: At the time invoices (request for reimbursement) are prepared, revenue
and accounts receivable shall be recorded on the books of CAPSC. We have updated
out Fiscal Policy and Procedures Manual and have conducted trainings with all staff
affected to re-affirm this change.



Community Action Partnership
of Strafford County

Independent Auditors’ Report and
Management’s Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

Ron L. Beaulieu & Company

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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Ron L. Beaulieu & Company

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

www.rlbco.com 41 Bates Street Tel: (207) 775-1717
accting@rlbco.com Portland, Maine 04103 Fax: (207) 775-7103

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
September 27, 2012

To the Board of Directors of
Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
Dover, New Hampshire

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Community Action
Partnership of Strafford County, as of December 31, 2011, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Community Action Partnership of Strafford County as of December 31,
2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 27, 2012, on our consideration of Community Action Partnership of Strafford
County's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered
in assessing the results of our audit.

Rom 4. Beaslsin £ Co.

Certified Public Accountants



ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Accounts receivable (net)
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

FIXED ASSETS
Real estate
Vehicles and equipment
Total fixed assets
Less - accumulated depreciation
Net fixed assets

OTHER ASSETS
Security deposits
Total other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued expenses
Accrued compensated absences
Deferred revenue
Line of credit
Security deposits payable
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT, less current portion
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31,

2011

$ 279,981
1,147,746
160,373
35,923

1,624,023

719,429
1,217,476

1,936,905
(1,132,426)

804,479

17,171

17,171

$ 2,445,673

317,684
74,449
242
80,000
637,245
90,000
36,431
43,842

1,279,893

1,279,893

1,165,780

1,165,780

$ 2,445,673




COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2011

REVENUES

Grant and contract support $ 7,995,265

Program contributions 199,269

Rental income -

Interest income 929

Fees for service 359,296

Fundraising 6,050

Other revenue 202,386

In-kind contributions 875,710
TOTAL REVENUES $ 9,638,905
EXPENSES

Program services:

Child services 3,756,476

Community services 842,062

Energy assistance 3,480,874

Housing 152,811

Weatherization 1,032,396

Workforce development 199,784

Total program services 9,464,403
Support services:

Management and general 409,066
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,873,469
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (234,564)
NET ASSETS - JANUARY 1 1,400,344
NET ASSETS - DECEMBER 31 $ 1,165,780

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Payroll
Payroll taxes

Fringe benefits
Consultants and contract
labor

Consumable supplies
Meetings/events/training
Copying & postage
Space and utilities
Equipment
lease/rental/computer
expense

Repairs and maintenance
Travel/transportation
Other/program support
Weatherization
material/fuel and client
assistance

Indirect costs
In-kind expenses
Depreciation
Property taxes
Insurance
Interest expense
TOTAL

Program Services

Child Community Energy
Services Services Assistance Housing Weatherization
$ 1,937,928 $§ 305841 $ 290,711 $ 29,119 § 273,686
132,661 25,865 22,501 2,700 42,652
319,597 61,554 49,382 7,795 76,921
28,358 28,350 1,482 344 2,135
57,5627 1,963 2,519 319 6,474
54,891 15,597 498 30 9,195
9,473 1,556 14,533 11 2,847
138,008 27,362 24,751 4,968 9,396
13,116 2,406 7,634 322 8,639
101,172 16,990 6,384 6,104 26,899
81,420 12,049 1,945 35 4,972
8,200 2,482 232 46 65,641
143,400 78,463 3,053,180 90,637 373,424
627,520 248,189 - - -
41,129 4,293 - 1,431 43,030
- - - 5,473 -
62,076 7,853 4,868 3,423 86,345
- 1,249 254 54 140
$ 3,756,476 $ 842,062 $ 3,480,874 $ 152,811 $ 1,032,396

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Support
Program Services Services
Management
Workforce  Total Program and Total
Development Services General Expenses
Payroll $ 124665 $ 2,961,950 $ 190,848 $ 3,152,798
Payroll taxes 9,973 236,352 16,560 252,912
Fringe benefits 19,008 534,257 8,022 542,279
Consultants and contract
labor 3,449 64,118 33,903 98,021
Consumable supplies 2,237 71,039 4,273 75,312
Meetings/events/training 238 80,449 9,308 89,757
Copying & postage 381 28,801 2,777 31,578
Space and utilities 23,459 227,944 21,464 249,408
Equipment
lease/rental/computer
expense 197 32,314 7,404 39,718
Repairs and maintenance 634 168,183 11,617 169,800
Travel/transportation 4,478 104,899 6,601 111,500
Other/program support 488 77,089 6,970 84,059
Weatherization material/fuel
and client assistance 4,125 3,743,229 3,370 3,746,599
Indirect costs - - 74,279 74,279
In-kind expenses - 875,709 - 875,709
Depreciation 457 90,340 5111 95,451
Property taxes - 5,473 - 5,473
Insurance 5,928 170,493 5,343 175,836
Interest expense 67 1,764 1,216 2,980
TOTAL $ 199,784 § 9,464,403 $ 409,066 $ 9,873,469

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
2011
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (234,564)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 95,451
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable (193,222)
(Increase) Decrease in inventory (30,644)
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses (25,179)
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable (67,389)
Increase (Decrease) in accrued payroll 5,661
Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses (35,464)
Increase (Decrease) in accrued compensated absences 35,476
Increase (Decrease) in deferred revenue 7,313
Increase (Decrease) in security deposits payable 29,770
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (342,731)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of assets (107,642)
Proceeds from sale of assets -
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (107,642)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Advances (payments) on line of credit (36,195)
Principal (payment) on long-term debt (10,401)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (46,596)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (496,969)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JULY 1 794,121
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JUNE 30 $ 297,152
RECONCILIATION OF CASH BALANCE TO FINANCIAL
POSITION PRESENTATION:
Cash $ 279,981
Security deposits 171711
Total $ 297,152
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 2,980

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements.
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COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County (CAP) is a 501(c)(3) private non-
profit organization that works with community agencies, private businesses and local
municipalities to assist low income residents in their efforts to become or remain
financially and socially independent. Established in 1965 under the provisions of the
Equal Opportunity Act of 1964, the agency assists clients to meet their basic needs,
including food, education, child care, utilities assistance, transportation, housing,
emergency shelter and access to other services. Our Mission: To educate, advocate
and assist people in Strafford County to help meet their basic needs.

CAP is funded by Federal, State, county and local funds (13 cities and towns in
Strafford County) as well as United Way grants, foundation and charitable grant funds,
fees for service, private business donations and donations from individuals. CAP
administers a wide range of coordinated programs designed to have a measurable
impact on poverty and health status among the most vulnerable residents: those under
the age of six, the elderly and those living in poverty. In addition to our administrative
office located in Dover, CAP maintains its outreach capacity by operating program
offices in Farmington, Milton, Rochester, Dover and Somersworth.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The accounts receivable allowance for doubtful accounts is based upon an analysis of
the credit history with customers having outstanding balances and current relationships
with them.

Inventory

Materials are valued at the lower of cost or market, using the first-in, first-out method.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment, which have a cost greater than $5,000, are capitalized at cost
or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is
computed by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Specific grants and awards may have a threshold lower than this amount and that
program will abide by those guidelines.



COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual

results could differ from those estimates.

None of the estimates used in preparing the financial statements are considered
significant.

In-Kind Contributions

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (1) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or require specialized skills, (2) are performed by people with those
skills, and (3) would otherwise be purchased by the CAP. The requirements are
different than the in-kind requirements of the CAP's grant awards.

Cash Equivalents

For the statement of cash flows, all unrestricted investment instruments with original
maturities of three months or less are cash equivalents. The CAP had no cash
equivalents at year end.

NOTE 2 - CASH

The CAP maintains its cash balances at several financial institutions located in New
Hampshire. Accounts at each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation up to $250,000. At December 31, 2011, the CAP’s uninsured balances
totaled $415,247. In January 2010, the CAP entered into an agreement with the
financial institutions to collateralize the balances in excess of $250,000.

NOTE 3 - ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

The allowance for uncollectible accounts was estimated to be $0 at December 31, 2011.
NOTE 4 - LINE OF CREDIT

The CAP had a revolving line of credit with a bank in the amount of $150,000. The note
was due on November 3, 2011. Interest is stated at the prime plus 1%. The note is

collateralized by all the assets of the CAP. The financial institution has chosen to not
call due the note and continues to accept monthly installments of $1,265.



COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DBT

7.5% mortgage payable to a financial institution in monthly
installments for principal and interest of $1,209 through October
2012 with a final payment of $34,295 that will be due in
November 2012. The note is collateralized by a first mortgage
lien and assignment of leases and rents on certain real estate of
the Agency.

Total long-term debt

Current portion
Long-term portion

2011 2010
$ 43842 § 68,197
$ 43842 § 68,197
$ 43842 § 10,020
- 58,177
$ 43842 § 68,197

Principal maturities for long-term debt for the subsequent fiscal years from December 31,

2011, are as follows:

2012 $ 43,842
2013 -
2014 -
2015 -
2016 -

NOTE 6 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

None of CAP’s net assets are subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, all

nets assets are accounted for as unrestricted net assets.

NOTE 7 - LEASE COMMITMENTS

Facilities occupied by the CAP for its community service programs are rented under the
terms of various operating leases. For the years ended December 31, 2011, the annual
lease expense for the leased facilities was $30,782. Certain equipment is leased by the
CAP under the terms of various operating leases. The leases were signed in December

2009 and lease payments were to commence in 2010.

The future minimum lease payments on the above leases for the years ending December 31

are as follows:

2012 $ 31,421
2013 14,630
2014 53
2015 -
2016 -



COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 8 - RETIREMENT PLAN

The CAP maintains a voluntary contributory 403(b) plan for its employees who have
completed one year of service with the CAP. The CAP matches 25% of employee
contributions to the plan, to a maximum of 5% of salaries. Plan contributions are fully
vested and non-forfeitable when contributions are made to the plan. Retirement plan
contributions for the year ended December 31, 2011 totaled $18,802.

NOTE 9 - CONTINGENCIES

The CAP receives grant funding from various sources. Under the terms of these
agreements, the CAP is required to use the funds within a certain period and for
purposes specified by the governing laws and regulations. If expenditures were found
not to have been made in compliance with the laws and regulations, the CAP might be
required to repay the funds. No provisions have been made for this contingency
because specific amounts, if any, have not yet been determined.

NOTE 10 - INCOME TAXES

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County is exempt from federal income taxes
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. It is also exempt from New
Hampshire business enterprise tax.

NOTE 11 - CONCENTRATION OF REVENUE

For the years ended December 31, 2011, a large percentage of the CAP’s revenues are
from two contractors, the Federal Government and the State of New Hampshire
Government. It is always considered to be at least reasonably possible that any
contractor could be lost in the near term, but Management feels this risk is of no
particular concern at this time.

NOTE 12 - MANAGEMENT REVIEW
Management has reviewed subsequent events as of September 27, 2012, the date the

financial statements were available to be issued. At that time, there were no material
subsequent events.
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of Strafford County

This organization was formed by the residents within Strafford County, State of New Hampshire, for
the express purpose of initiating and administering such measures as are found and deemed
necessary for the eradication of poverty within the County, and to that end shall employ those means
made available under the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964, as amended. The above is construed to
mean that the intent of this Agency is to utilize and mobilize present and future resources from
federal, public or private sources to the end the poverty related activities will bear considerable
impact on poverty in the County, subject to the provisions of the Community Service Block Grant
and the guidelines issued by the State of New Hampshire pursuant to the Community Services Block
Grant.

|
|
Article II — Statement of Purpose

The purpose of this organization shall be served through the following activities:

| 1. The continuing examination of the extent and nature of poverty in the County, and into the
| variety and adequacy of existing relevant.

2. The coordination of existing and future programs with a purpose or a potential for combating
poverty.

3. The proposing and planning of needed programs.

4. By securing and operating grants and awards for programs consistent with and appropriate to the
purposes of the organization.

Community Action Partnership of Strafford County
Administrative & Weatherization Office, 270 County Farm Road, Dover, NH 603-516-8130
Mailing address: P.O. Box 160, Dover, NH 03821-0160

Outreach Offices: Head Start Centers:

61 Locust Street, Dover 603-516-8126 62A Whittier Street, Dover 603-742-1732
527 Main Street, Farmington 603-516-8191 120 Main Street, Farmington 603-755-2883
1 Wakefield Street, Rochester 603-516-8131 55 Industrial Drive, Milton 603-652-0990

150 Wakefield Street, Rochester 603-335-3611
9 Bartlett Avenue, Somersworth 603-692-6367



COMMUNINTY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name

Address

Rev. Mark Rideout
Board Chairperson

Carol Garlough

Sector

Private-Faith Based
Somersworth First Parish
Church

Private-Healthcare

Vice-Chair Goodwin Community Health
Center

Amy Michaels l Public-Early Education

Secretary Somersworth High School

Jeni Mosca 51 West High Street jmosca@sau56.org 603-692-4450 Superintendent SAU 56-

Treasurer Somersworth, NH 03878 Education

Timothea Smith Consumer

David A. Terlemezian Dover Police Department D.Terlemezian@dover.nh.gov 742-4646 (work) Public

46 Locust Street 749-3956 (fax) Captain

Dover, NH 03820

Arianna Adams

Lori Hults

Dover Police Department

Head Start Policy Council

845 Central Avenue
Dover, NH 03820

Kimberly Alty

603-527-7231

Business- Bank of NH

603-749-2150 work

Private-Finance
Peoples United Bank, Dover

Don Routhier

Law Offices of Don Routhier
217 High St.
Somersworth, NH 03878

Jason Shute

routhier-lawoffice@comcast.net

603-692-3655 work

Business-Legal
Routhier Law Office

Consumer

Revised February 14, 2013

Public Format



COMMUNINTY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF STRAFFORD COUNTY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name

Address

Phone

Sector

Carrie Keech

633 Central Ave.
Dover, NH 03820

603-842-6453 work

e

AVP of Retail Lending-
Federal Savings Bank

Colene M. Arnold, MD

770 Central Ave.
Dover, NH 03820

carnold@gwhc.com

603-742-0101 work

Garrison Women'’s Health
Center

Revised February 14, 2013

Public Format




State of Nefo Hampshire
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that Community Action Partnership of Strafford County is a New Hampshire
nonprofit corporation formed May 25, 1965. I further certify that it is in good standing as

far as this office is concerned, having filed the return(s) é.nd paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 3 day of April A.D. 2013

W B

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451
FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Maggie Bishop
Director

May 6, 2011

| G&C Approved
His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch

and the Honorable Executive Council \ <6/ \
State House Date 0\

Concord, New Hampshire 03301
P ltem # [ 0 S"

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families to
enter into an agreement with HUB Family Support Center, Dover, NH (Vendor #158720 B001), for the provision
of comprehensive family support services in the Rochester region, effective July 1, 2011 or date of Governor and
Executive Council approval, whichever comes later, through June 30, 2013, in an amount not to exceed
$183,840.00. Funds for this purpose are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013 upon the
availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets with authority to adjust
amounts, if needed and justified, between State Fiscal Years:

05-95-40-404010-5850 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, TITLE XX GRANTS - SSBG

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 $72,920.00 $72,920.00 $145,840.00
Contracts :

05-95-40-404010-5847 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, PROMOTING SAFE-STABLE FAMILIES

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $38,000.00
Contracts

Total: $91,920.00  $91,920.00 $183,840.00
EXPLANATION

The above action is requested for the provision of comprehensive family support services to families
within the Rochester region. Throughout the state, local agencies provide a range of support services to families
and children that focus on strengthening, supporting and building on the strengths and skills of individuals.
These services adhere to a nationally recognized set of values and principles centered on the empowerment of
individuals, families and communities. Since State Fiscal Year 2002, the Division for Children, Youth and
Families has formalized partnerships, through the contracting process, with one local agency per catchment area,




Cy

His Excellency, Governor John  _ynch
and the Honorable Executive Council

May 6, 2011

Page 2

to provide services to families experiencing stressors that could cause them to become involved with the Division
should they not obtain sufficient support to address their family’s needs.

Comprehensive family support services seek to prevent family problems by strengthening parent-child
relationships and by providing parents what they need to be good nurturers and providers. The program delivers
a wide array of services through a single point of entry and ensures that families can access the services in their
home communities, and from agencies and partners that know the individuals and characteristics of the
communities that they serve. Services include: visiting family homes to establish a trusting, non-threatening
relationship with which the family’s needs can be identified; educating parents about their child(ren)’s medical
and health needs; linking parents with early childhood care programs and teaching them about child
development; supporting and educating parents through peer parent support groups; linking parents with literacy
programs to either help parents learn to'read or to teach them the importance of reading to their child(ren); family
mentoring and advocacy to improve parenting skills, self-sufficiency, family functioning, and reduce the
likelihood. of abuse and neglect;" life”skills training to address the family’s needs in the context of budgeting,
nutrition counseling, financial management, job security, etc. (particularly helpful to young parents); and short-
term child placement/respite care to help families ensure their child(ren) are cared for when the parent is
temporarily unable to do so.

Through the provision of comprehensive family support services families receive needed services in the
most non-intrusive, non-stigmatizing and most efficient manner possible. Over the last six years, the Division for
Children, Youth and Families has identified several proven outcomes for participating families, such as not
becoming involved in other systems of care, becoming actively engaged with their community, and learning how
to pursue and achieve healthy goals. The success of these prevention oriented services helps the Division for
Children, Youth and Families achieve its mission, in that children live in nurturing families, and play and go to
schools in communities that are safe and cherish children.

Competitive Bidding Process

On February 28, 2011, the Division issued a Request for Proposal for this program. The Request for
Proposals was published on the Department of Health and Human Services website and the Division also
announced the release of the Request for Proposals via a letter sent to 30 area agencies. As part of the bidding
process a bidders conference was held on March 14, 2011 and representatives from fourteen agencies attended.
Two agencies presented letters of intent to bid for the Rochester region and subsequently submitted proposals:
The HUB Family Support Center and Community Partners.

The Request for Proposals included evaluation criteria and a description of factors that the Division for
Children, Youth and Families would utilize in assessing the effectiveness of proposals received. The Division
formed an Evaluation Committee comprised of Division staff from the Bureau of Family and Community-Based
Services, as well as staff from the Child Well-Being Bureau and the Division’s Financial Analyst and Contract
Specialist. Committee members individually reviewed both proposals; out of 100 possible points the HUB
Family Support Center’s proposal scored an average of 84.8 points, while Community Partner’s proposal scored
an average 79.2 points. As a result, the Committee recommended awarding an agreement to HUB Family
Support Center to serve the Rochester region.

The HUB has provided comprehensive family support services in this region for the last six years and has
received favorable satisfaction ratings. During State Fiscal Year 2010 the agency provided services to 124
children and adults in the Rochester region, including, but not limited to, Life Skills Training, Literacy Education
& Support, Family Mentoring & Advocacy, and Parent Education & Support.
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Agreement Terms

The agreement calls for the provision of these services for two years and reserved the Division’s right to
renew them for up to four additional years based on the satisfactory delivery of services, continued availability of
supporting funds, and Governor and Council approval. The HUB Family Support Center has provided its services
well and is favorably rated by the families it serves in the Rochester region. Supporting Federal Funds continue
to be available for these services and the HUB further supports the program by contributing at least 25% of the
cost of service provision through contractor match dollars, in effective eliminated the need for matching General

Funds.

In the event that this contract is not approved by the Governor and Executive Council, children and
families will go without preventative services resulting in the very real likelihood of increased maltreatment of

children in this state.
Geographic area served: Rochester catchment area.
Source of funds: 100% Federal Funds from the US Department of Health and Human Services.

In the event that the Federal funds become no longer available, General funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Rcs;;tfully submitted,
Maggie Bishop
Director

R e

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and indenendence
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ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 471172013

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate hoider Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
cortificate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER RouleT Kathleen M, Flibotte, CISR
CGI Insurance Moa.eas.ssoo {ARS, Ho): 593.870. 9444
PO Box 1260 Ja%kﬂnm«qc;n:mu:l.'u:u.cao--
North Hampton NH 03862 | CUSTOMER 1D &1

INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC 8
INSURED

:Pearless Insurance
wisurers:Travelers Indemnity Co
INBURER C :

Community Action Partnership of
Strafford County & | wsusno:
CAP of Strafford County Head Start, PO Box 160

Dover NH 038211060

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:12/13 Master REVISION NUMBER:

TWSISTOCERTIFYWTMPOUGESOFMLRMCELISTEDBELOWHAVEBEENISSUEDTOMINSUREDNNEDABOVEFORTHEPOLICYPENOD
INDICATED., mmmm.mmmwmmmommmmmmwmmm
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

| LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE lﬁ m' “ POLICY NUMBER Mﬂ uMITs
| GENERAL LIABILITY CBP8935364 12/31/201212/31/2013 EAGH OGCURRENCE 5 1,000,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | PREMISES (En cocuamenco} | § 100,000
A Iqmm OCCUR MED EXP (Any one persen) | $ 5,000
- | PERSONAL R ADVIUIURY | 1,000,000
- | GENERAL AGGREGATE  |s 2,000, 000)
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 2,000,000
] poucy [ 1ioe s
AUTOMOSILE LABILITY BAA93BS64 12/31/2012/12/31/2013| COMBNED SINGLE LIMIT s 1,000,000
X ozt —
| = | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per parsan) | §
A | | ALOWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY {Par accident)| $
| | SCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE
| wReD AuTOS P oo .
| | NON-OWNED AUTOS s
$
uMBrRELLALAB | X | geeun CU8939364 12/31/201212/31/2013 EACH OCCURRENCE s 2,000,000
‘mma =
Excessuan CLAIMS-MADE 4 | AGCREGATE s 2,000,00
| | DEDUCTIBLE s
A | X | peTenmion 10,000 s
WORKERS COMPENSATION - 12/31/2012 12/31/2013 ._JIW.I.A-T!
Ll o el e SRUBSB34239-1-12 /31/ Y
PROPRIETOR/PARTNEREXECUTIVE
ANY TOR 2y Rk EL EACH ACCIDENT s 500,000
o in NH} EL DISEASE - EA s 500,000
OlStRIPTION below EL DISEASE - POLICY LAY | 3 s0
A [Brrors & Omissions CBPBI35364 12/31/201212/31/2013Limit: $1,000,000/%1,000,000
iability Deductible: 1000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarics Scheduls, H moro space I required)
Workers Compensation Coverage - STATUTORY STATE: NH The following Officers have not elected coverage under the

Workers Compensation: Mark Rideout President, Carol Garlough VP, Jannifar Soldati Treas

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE Will. BE DELIVERED IN

Stata of NH: DHHS ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Director, Division for Children, Youth an
129 Pleasant Street S —

Concord, NH 03301
el
Edward Young/KF Coiaae, T =

ACORD 25 (2009/08) © 1988-2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
INS025 (200008) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




New Hampshire DHHS

State of New Hampshire
Depariment of Health and Human Services
Amendment #7 to the Comprehensive Family Support Service Contract

This 1st Amendment to the Comprehensive Family Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as “Amendment 1) dated this 22nd day of April, 2013, is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and
The Family Resource Center at Gorham (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a non-profit
corporation company with a place of business at 1723 Main Street, Gorham, NH 03581.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 8, 2011 (Iltem# 111), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 and Exhibit C-1, section 1, the State
may, renew the contract for up to four additional years by written agreement of the parties;

WHEREAS the State and the Contractor have agreed that a one-year extension of the contract is
agreeable to the parties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

To amend as follows:

Form P-37, Item 1.7, Completion Date shall be amended to read “June 30, 2014”

Form P-37, Item 1.8, Price Limitation, shall be amended to read “$273,260.00"

Exhibit A, Scope of Services, shall be amended to read “July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, shall be amended to read
“July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014

= Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 1, shall be amended
to read “$273,260.00"



New Hampshire DHHS

This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Huma

{é{//j

Date Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner
The Family Resource Center at Gorham

Y2/ Pl Lo

Date Andre F. Caron
Board President
Acknowledgement: ’ -
State of New Hampshire, County of (005 on &Qa[ A4 4213, before the

undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified above, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity
indicated above.

Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

v/ﬂﬂ%;‘/@%

Name and Title of Notary or Justice of the Peavt

TAMS LYMN MARTLEY, dtice of the Poace
mmmmn 2019




New Hampshire DHHS

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and

execution.
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Y
S Mhnr, 20(3 P e O st
Date 4 Ndwe: \Jeam—e. 2 /\/e/y%%
Title: /Vfo{"?C/-?

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:




WITHOUT SEAL

CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

I, Katherine Baublis, of The Family Resource Center at Gorham, do hereby certify that:
1. I am the duly elected Secretary/Treasurer of the Family Resource Center at Gorham Board of
Directors
2. The following are true copies of two resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of
Directors of the corporation, duly held on April 10, 2013
RESOLVED: That this corporation enters into a contracts with the State of New
Hampshire, acting through its Department of Health and Human Services, Division of
Public Health Services.
RESOLVED: That the President of the Family Resource Center at Gorham Board of
Directors is hereby authorized on behalf of this corporation to enter into said contract
with the State and to execute any and all documents, agreements, and other instruments;
and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary,
desirable, or appropriate. Andre F. Caron is the duly elected President of the corporation.
3. The foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full force and
effect as of April 10, 2013
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Secretary of the corporation this
24th day of April, 2013.

/

/[ Secretary

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF COO0S

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 24th day of April, 2013 by Katherine

Baublis

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace /

Yoa TR RIS of the Fesce
My Comemission Explres March 30, 2016




B-1, List of Personnel

CFSS - Family Resource Center at Gorham

EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services
PERSONNEL DATA - Family Resource Center at Gorh:

State Fiscal Year 2014

State of New Hampshire

Department of Health and Human Services

Division for Children, Youth and Families

% of Timeto|] Charged for
Annual Work on the SFY 2014

Name Title Salary Project (7/113 - 6/30/14)
1|Sue Watson Director Family Serives $ 38,838.80 50.00%| $ 19,419.40
2|Donna Piet Family Support Worker $ 27,580.00 50.00%| $  13,790.00
3| Tereze Gilbert Family Support Worker $ 22,276.50 40.00%} $ 8,512.40
4]Gemini Demers Family Support Worker $ 12,480.00 100.00%] $ 12,480.00
5]James Michalik Executive Director $ 60,000.00 5.86%| $ 3,516.00
GIMarie Demers Office Manger $ 36,400.00 5.86%| $ 2,133.04
7|Debbie Demers Accountant $ 27,300.00 5.86%| $ 1,599.78
] |
ol

l Total: | $ 224,875.30 $ 61,450.62

Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data

CFSS

Family Resource Center at Gorham
Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initials:

Date:

s

o,

Yot




* B-2, Compreshensive Family Support Services
Vendor Name

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Bidder/Program Name: nily Resource Cen at Gor
Budget Request for: CFSS
Budget Period: 7/1/13 - 6/30/14
Allocatio
n Method
for
Indirect/
Direct Indirect Total State Fixed
Line ltem Incremental Fixed Costs Bidder Match | Total Costs Cost
1. Total Salary/Wages 54201.8 7248.82] $ 61,45062 | $ $ 61,450.62
2. Employee Benefits 9994 .2 1692 $ 11,686.20 | $ $ 11,686.20
3. Consultants 1200} $ $ 1,20000(|$% 240000 ($ 3,600.00
4. Equipment: $ $ $ $ $ =
Rental $ $ $ $ $ -
Repair and Maintenance $ $ $ $ $ =
Purchase/Depreciation $ $ $ $ 4,000.00 [$ 4,000.00
5. Supplies: 983.18] $ $ 983.18 $ 983.18
Educational $ $ $ $ $ -
Office 500] $ $ 500.00 ($ 2,000.00 | $ 2,500.00
6. Travel 4500] $ $ 450000 $ $  4,500.00
7. Occupancy 4000} $ $ 4,00000|$% 4,000.00 | $ 8,000.00
8. Current Expenses $ $ $ $ $ -
Telephone 25001 $ $ 250000|$% 2,000.00 ([$ 4,500.00
Postage 200] $ $ 200.00 | $ 100.00 | $ 300.00
Subscriptions $ $ $ $ $ -
Audit and Legal 1000) $ $ 1,00000| $ $ 1,000.00
Insurance 900| $ $ 900.00 | $ $ 900.00
Board Expenses $ $ $ $ $ -
19. Software $ $ $ $ $ -
10. Marketing/Communications $ $ $ $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
11. Staff Education and Training 5001 $ $ 50000 % 500.00 | $  1,000.00
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ $ $ $ $ -
13. Other (Participant support): $ $ $ $ 12,800.00 | $ 12,800.00
TOTAL $ 80479.18 | $8,940.82 | $ 89,420.00 | $ 29,800.00 $119,220.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.11109482

Contractor Initials: #78(«

Date: L{/Z"t/ 13




Financial Statements

FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011
’ 5 AND
~ INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
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PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
; . WOLFEBORO » NORTH CONWAY

To the Members of the Board of Directors Family DOVER » PEMBROKE

Resource Center at Gorham - STRATHAM

Gorham, New Hampshire

INDEPENDENT AUI_)ITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Family Resource Center at
Gorham, (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of cash
flows for the years then ended and the related statements of activities and functional expenses for the
year ended June 30, 2012. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Organization's
2011 financial statements and, in our report dated October 17, 2011, we expressed an unqualified
opinion on those financial statements

- We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards that are generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for desrgnmg audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the  purpose of expressing an opinion on'the

- effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts -
and disclosures in the financial statements, and assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. '

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects the
financial position and cash flows of the Family Resource Center at Gorham, as of and for the years
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets, and functional expenses for the
year ended June 30, 2012, in conformrty with accountlng principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.
ﬂ“?”‘" ﬁhw*ﬂ'*

October 11, 2012
North Conway, New Hampshire




EAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposit
Investments
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
PROPERTY
Leasehold improvements
Fumniture and equipment

Total :

. - Less: accumulated depreciation

Property, net

Total assets'

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Agency deposits
Refundable advances

Total current liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Designated for long-term building maintenance
Undesignated
Permanently restricted - endowment

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements
2

2012 2011
98,083 $ 91,508
79,089 156,428
174,274 162,648
133,564 86,577
6,160 7,446
491,170 504,607
170,231 60,496
40,175 33,948
110,406 94,444
(48,478) (44,263)
61,928 50,181
553,098 $ 554788
6647 $ 6,099
1,874 892
22172 . 22,167
72,428 82,274
103,121 111,432
9,057 6,643
245,178 253,570
195,742 183,143
449,977 443,356
553,098 $ 554,788




STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2011

REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Grants
Donations
Agency rents
Investment income
Interest income ;
Net unrealized investment gain
-Net realized investmentgain
Net assets released from restrictions -

‘Total revenues, support and net assets
released from restrictions

EXPENSES
Program services
Management and general
- Total expenses

(DECREASE) INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

2012

Temporarily Permanently 2011

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
$ 936,227 $ 936,227  $ 891,761
$ 37,284 $ 7,989 45,273 29,962
36,450 36,450 26,666
4,581 4,581 3,679
976 976 1,933
456 456 19,586
: 2,171 2171 5535

936,227 (936,227)

1,010,937 15,197 1,026,134 979,122
856,387 856,387 769,387
: 160,528 -2,598 163,126 148,301
1,016,915 2,598 1,019,513 917,6887
(5,978) 12,599 6,621 61,434
260,213 183,143 443,356 381,922
$ 254235 % $ 195742 $§ 449977 $ 4437356

See Notes to Financial Statements

3



FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

201 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets $ 6,621 61,434
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Unrealized gain on investments (456) (19,586)
Depreciation 4,215 2,978
(Increase) decrease in assets ;
Grants receivable (46,987) (39,854)
Prepaid expenses 1,286 1,910
Increase (decrease) in liabilities g
Accounts payable 548 5,727
Accrued expenses 982 892
Agency deposits 5 11
Refundable advances (9,846) 3,894
NET CASH (PROVIDED BY) USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (43,632) 17,406
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Additions to property and equipment (15,962) (1,877)
Purchase of investments and certificates of deposit (11,170) (10,316)
Proceeds from sale of investments 77,339 15,488
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 50,207 3,295
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 6,575 20,701
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 91,508 70,807
98,083 91,508

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $

See Notes to Financial Statements
4




STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2011

2012
Management
Program and 2011
Services General Total Total
Personnel Costs
Salaries and wages $ 486,686 - $ 109,949 $ 596,635 $ 532,385
Payroll taxes 35,786 8,411 44,197 41,533
Employee benefits . 52,994 31,181 84,175 62,201
Contractors and consultants : 97,814 97,814 93,810
Program activities 50,335 50,335 34,023
Heat and utilities ; 21,882 21,882 19,325
Program travel 21,176 21,176 26,675
Food and supplies : 20,288 354 20,642 24,340
Accounting fees 1,934 11,351 13,285 7,409
Conferences and meetings 10,283 1,071 11,304 - 17,773
Telephone, internet, fax and cable : 10,305 301 10,606 13,266
Maintenance and inspections 7,677 ; 7,677 6,190
Training 7,629 A 7,629 1,344
- Liability insurance £ . 5,363 136 5,499 6,243
Printing ' 5,259 6 5,265 5,333
Cleaning 4,458 4,458 - - 6,211
Depreciation , 4,215 4,215- 2,978
Technology ' 2,976 2,976 3,500
Office supplies and expenses 2,450 366 2,816 - 6,896
.- Postage and shipping 2,137 2,137 1,653 -
Rent 1,400 1,400 1,500
Property insurance 884 884 900
Advertising and promotion .. 543 543 450
Program materials 113 113
Parking 4 250
Other ; 1,800 1,800 : 1,500
Total $ 856387 $ 163,126 $1,019513  $ 917,688

See Notes to Financial Statements
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FAMILY OURCE CENT GO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 and 2011

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization
The Family Resource Center at Gorham (the Resource Center) is a voluntary, not-for-profit

corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of New Hampshire (RSA 292) and
organized exclusively for tax exempt charitable and educational purposes. The principal
activity of the Resource Center is to promote and encourage community access to social,
educational, medical, mental health and family related services through existing programs
developed in response to identified community needs. The Resource Center also supports
collaborative projects involving different agencies that create opportunities for improving and
strengthening the community as a whole. ;

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statement presentatlon follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958-205, Not-
for-Profit Entities — Presentation of Financial Statements. Under ASC 958-205, the Resource
Center is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
~according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The classes of net assets are determined by
the presence or absence of donor restrictions. As of June 30, 2012 and 2011 the Resource
Center had no temporarily restricted net assets.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
“the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the

reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all monies in banks and liquid investments with
maturity dates of less than three months. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents
approximates fair value because of the short maturities of those financial instruments.

Investments

Investments are accounted for according to Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)
958-320 Not For Profit Entities — Investments — Debt and Equity Securities. Under ASC
958-320, investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and
all investments in debt securities are valued at their fair values in the statement of
financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets.

6




Fair values of investments are based on quoted prices in active markets for identical
investments. .

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost if purchased and at fair value if donated.
Depreciation is computed using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of the
related assets as follows:

Furniture and equipment 5-15 years
Leasehold improvements 20 years

The Resource Center’s policy is to capitalize all assets over $500 with an'expected life of one
year or longer. Assets sold or otherwise disposed of are removed from the accounts, along with
the related depreciation allowance, and any gain or loss is recognized.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor or time restrictions.
A temporary restriction permits the Resource Center to use donated assets as specified for a
particular purpose. Permanently restricted net assets are those that are required to be
permanently maintained but income from such investments may be used for specified
purposes. All donor restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a
restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The Resource Center records
donor restricted. contributions ‘whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period as
unrestricted support.

- Contributed Services

From time to time, the Resource Center receives donated services in carrying out the
mission and fund raising activities of the Resource Center. Such donations do not meet
the criteria for recognition under ASC 958 and accordingly no amounts are reflected in the
financial statements for those services.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized
in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited.

Refundable Advances
The Resource Center records grant/contract revenue as a refundable advance until it is
expended for the purpose of the grant/contract, at which time it is recognized as revenue.

Income Taxes

The Resource Center is exempt from federal income taxes under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3). The IRS has determined the Resource Center to be other than a
private foundation. The Resource Center has no unrelated business income. Therefore,
no provision for income taxes is made in the accompanying financial statements.
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The Resource Center files income tax returns in the United States and New Hampshire. The
Resource Center is no longer subject to United States federal or state examinations by tax
authorities for years ending before 2008.

ASC 740, Accounting for Income Taxes, established the minimum threshold for recognizing,
and a system for measuring, the benefits of tax return positions in financial statements.
Management has analyzed the Organization’s tax positions for purposes of implementation,
and has concluded that no provision for income tax is required in the financial statements.

Leased Facilities

The Resource Center leases its current facility from the Town of Gorham. In lieu of rent, the
Resource Center is responsible for the cost of repairs and maintenance, insurance, utilities
and rubbish removal. The lease is for a 20 year period and expires on May 19, 2018. The
Agency in turn sublets space in the facility to other non-profit and community agencies at an
average rate of $10 per square foot. All participating organizations must provide services to a
client base that is at least 66% low and moderate income.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable from various public and other nonprofit organizations at June 30, 2012 and
2011 were considered fully collectable and therefore no provisions for bad debts have been
made in these financial statements.

Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

. Subseguent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 11, 2012 which is the date that the
financial statements were available to be issued. ‘

Prior Year's Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total
but not by function. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

- America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Resource

Center's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2011, from which the summarized
information was derived.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative
purposes to conform with the presentation in the current year financial statements.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

ASC Topic No. 820-10, Financial Instruments, provides a definition of fair value which focuses
on an exit price rather than an entry price, establishes a framework in generally accepted
accounting principles for measuring fair value which emphasizes that fair value is a market
based measurement, not an entity specific measurement, and requires expanded disclosures
about fair value measurements. In accordance with FASB ASC




820-10, the Organization may use valuation techniques consistent with market, income and cost
approaches to measure fair value. As a basis for considering market participant assumptions in
fair value measurements, ASC Topic 820-10 establishes a fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes
the inputs used in measuring fair values. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to Level 1
measurements and the lowest priority to Level 3 measurements. The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy under ASC Topic 820-10 are described as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices available in active
markets for identical investments as of the reporting date.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are other than quoted market prices in
active markets, which are either directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting date,
and fair value can be determined through the use of models or other valuation
methodologies.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable inputs in situations
where there is little or no market activity for the asset or liability and the reporting entity
makes estimates and assumptions related to the pricing of the asset or liability including
assumptions regarding risk. .

At June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Resource Center's investments were all classified as Level 1
and were based on fair value.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on

the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation -
techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of

unobservable inputs.

The following is a description of the valuation méthodologie's used for assets measured at fair
value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2012 and 2011. ‘

Mutual Funds: Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of shares held by the Resource Center at
year end.

The preceding method described may produce a fair value. calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the
Resource Center believes its valuation method is appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting
date. '

AGENCY DEPOSITS

The Resource Center serves as a fiscal agent for the Androscoggin Valley Community
Partners (formerly the Berlin Area Healthcare Consortium), a collaborative effort of area
health and social services agencies intended to provide health related education, information

~and communications to the communities of Berlin and Gorham. The amounts held on behalf

of the consortium as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 were $22,172 and $22,167, respectively.



REFUNDABLE ADVANCES
Refundable advances from program grants and contract advances at June 30, 2012 and 2011
totaled $72,428 and $82,274, respectively.

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Long term building maintenance that has been designated by vote of the Board of Directors
was $9,057 and $6,643 at June 30, 2012 and 201 1, respectively.

INVESTMENTS

Investments held in the form of mutual funds at Bank of America are stated at fair value,
Realized gains and losses are determined on the specific identification method.  Gains and
loss (realized and unrealized) are reported in the statement of activities as increases or
decreases to unrestricted net assets, except for those investments for which their use is
restricted. Information on investments at June 30, 2012 and 2011 is presented as follows:

Excess
(Deficiency)
of Market
. Market Over Investment
Year Investment Cost Value Cost Income
2012 - Bank of America $162,556 $174,274 $11,718 $4,581

2011 Bank of America $151,385 $162,648 $11,263 $3,679

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
In 2007, the Resource Center established a permanent endowment fund for the organization
with the intent of accumulating donations and interest earnings of one million dollars and then
to use the investment eamnings thereafter to support the operations of the center. Fund activity
was as follows:

Activity
for the
Balances Year Balances
as of Ended as of
June 30,2011  June 30, 2012 June 30, 2012
Permanent gifts - $160,179 $ 7,989 $168,168
Investment earnings 16,113 4,581 20,694
Realized (loss) gain 1,130 24 3,301
Investment expense (5,541) (2,598) (8,139)
Unrealized (loss) gain 11,262 456 11,718
$183,143 $ 12,599 $195.742
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The Family Resource Center
123 Main Street

Gorham, NH 03581

603-466-5190 (T)

603-466-9022 (F) Hon. James E. Michalik, Retired
Executive Director
Satellite Offices in Lancaster, Colebrook and Littleton, NH www.frcl23.org
2012-2013
Board of Directors Title Term
Andre Caron President 2011
Patti Stolte Vice President 2011
Katherine Baublis Secretary/ Treasurer 2009
Scott Gregory 2011
Eric Lapointe 2011
Linda Pivin 2012
Nathan Morin 2013

Strengthening Families . . . Bullding Commundties
Serving the North Country for 15 years
s
 Awards
Selected as 2012 Winner
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‘ State of Neto Hampshire
Hepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that THE FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER AT GORHAM is a New Hampshire
nonprofit corporation formed April 3, 1997. I further certify that it is in good standing as

far as this office is concerned, having filed the return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREQF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 9™ day of April A.D. 2013

By il

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451
FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Maggie Bishop
Director

May 9, 2011

and the Honorable Executive Council

His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch . G&C Ap pr Oved

State House ! .
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 Date G { ? ” ’

tome |\ -
REQUESTED ACTION o

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families to
enter into an agreement with the Family Resource Center at Gorham, Gorham, NH (Vendor #162412 B001), for
the provision of comprehensive family support services in the Berlin region, effective July 1, 2011 or date of
Governor and Executive Council approval, whichever comes later, through June 30, 2013, in an amount not to
exceed $183,840.00. Funds for this purpose are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013
upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to
adjust amounts, if needed and justified, between State Fiscal Years:

05-95-40-404010-5850 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, TITLE XX GRANTS - SSBG

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 $72,920.00 $72,920.00 $145,840.00
Contracts

05-95-40-404010-5847 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, PROMOTING SAFE-STABLE FAMILIES

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $38,000.00
Contracts

Total: $91,920.00  $91,920.00 $183,840.00
EXPLANATION

The above action is requested for the provision of comprehensive family support services to families
within the Berlin region. Throughout the state, local agencies provide a range of support services to families and
children that focus on strengthening, supporting and building on the strengths and skills of individuals. These
services adhere to a nationally recognized set of values and principles centered on the empowerment of
individuals, families and communities. Since State Fiscal Year 2002, the Division for Children, Youth and
Families has formalized partnerships, through the contracting process, with one local agency per catchment area,




His Excellency, Governor John ™ _ynch
and the Honorable Executive Council

May 9, 2011

Page 2

to provide services to families experiencing stressors that could cause them to become involved with the Division
should they not obtain sufficient support to address their family’s needs.

Comprehensive family support services seek to prevent family problems by strengthening parent-child
relationships and by providing parents what they need to be good nurturers and providers. The program delivers
a wide array of services through a single point of entry and ensures that families can access the services in their
home communities, and from agencies and partners that know the individuals and characteristics of the
communities that they serve. Services include: visiting family homes to establish a trusting, non-threatening
relationship with which the family’s needs can be identified; educating parents about their child(ren)’s medical
and health needs; linking parents with early childhood care programs and teaching them about child
development; supporting and educating parents through peer parent support groups; linking parents with literacy
programs to either help parents learn to read or to teach them the importance of reading to their child(ren); family
mentoring and advocacy to improve parenting skills, self-sufficiency, family functioning, and reduce the
--likelihood of abuse and neglect; life skills training to address the family’s needs in the context of budgeting,
nutrition counseling, financial ' management, job security, etc. (particularly helpful to young parents); and short-
term child placement/respite care to help families ensure their child(ren) are cared for when the parent is
temporarily unable to do so.

Through the provision of comprehensive family support services families receive needed services in the
most non-intrusive, non-stigmatizing and most efficient manner possible. Over the last six years, the Division for
Children, Youth and Families has identified several proven outcomes for participating families, such as not
becoming involved in other systems of care, becoming actively engaged with their community, and learning how
to pursue and achieve healthy goals. The success of these prevention oriented services helps the Division for
Children, Youth and Families achieve its mission, in that children live in nurturing families, and play and go to
schools in communities that are safe and cherish children.

Competitive Bidding Process

On February 28, 2011, the Division issued a Request for Proposal for this program. The Request for
Proposals was published on the Department of Health and Human Services website and the Division also
announced the release of the Request for Proposals via a letter sent to 30 area agencies. As part of the bidding
process a bidders conference was held on March 14, 2011 and representatives from fourteen agencies attended.
Two agencies presented letters of intent to bid for the Berlin region and subsequently submitted proposals: The
Family Resource Center at Gorham and Eckerd Youth Alternatives.

The Request for Proposals included evaluation criteria and a description of factors that the Division for
Children, Youth and Families would utilize in assessing the effectiveness of proposals received. The Division
formed an Evaluation Committee comprised of Division staff from the Bureau of Family and Community-Based
Services, as well as staff from the Child Well-Being Bureau and the Division’s Financial Analyst and Contract
Specialist. Committee members individually reviewed both proposals; out of 100 possible points the Family
Resource Center’s proposal scored an average of 89 points, while Eckerd Youth Alternatives’ proposal scored an
average 83.3 points. As a result, the Committee recommended awarding an agreement to the Family Resource
Center at Gorham to serve the Berlin region.

The Family Resource Center at Gorham has provided comprehensive family support services in this
region for the last six years and has received favorable satisfaction ratings. During State Fiscal Year 2010 the
agency provided services to 173 children and adults in the Berlin region, including, but not limited to, Life Skills
Training, Literacy Education & Support, Family Mentoring & Advocacy, and Parent Education & Support.



His Excellency, Governor John I ynch
and the Honorable Executive Council

May 9, 2011
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Agreement Terms

The agreement calls for the provision of these services for two years and reserved the Division’s right to
renew them for up to four additional years based on the satisfactory delivery of services, continued availability of
supporting funds, and Governor and Council approval. The Family Resource Center at Gorham has provided its
services well and is favorably rated by the families it serves in the Berlin region. Supporting Federal Funds
continue to be available for these services and the Family Resource Center at Gorham further supports the
program by contributing at least 25% of the cost of service provision through contractor match dollars, in
effective eliminated the need for matching General Funds.

In the event that this contract is not approved by the Governor and Executive Council, children and
families will go without preventative services resulting in the very real likelihood of increased maltreatment of

children in this state.
Geographic area served: Berlin catchment area.
Source of funds: 100% Federal Funds from the US Department of Health and Human Services.

In the event that the Federal funds become no longer available, General funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

ﬁ%f%)

Director

Approved by:
Nic olasA Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
4/2/2013

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER
E & S Insurance Services LLC
21 Meadowbrook Lane

P O Box 7425

ﬁm}f\m Fairley Kenneally

Ao N, Ext); (603) 293-2791 FAla No): (603)293-7188

Nk ss. fairley@esinsurance.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Gilford NH 03247-7425 INSURERA :Great American Ins Group
INSURED INSURER B :
Family Resource Center at Gorham INSURER C :
123 Main Street INSURER D :

INSURER E :
Gorham NH 03581 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:2013-14 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

(Mandatory in NH)

If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

TR TYPE OF INSURANCE ﬁ;&_ﬁﬂﬁgg POLICY NUMBER «58}6%% (G?MLI'J%W) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
Y COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ?é%‘ﬁ%%g?aﬁiﬁlﬁflme) $ 100,000
A I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MAC3793560-07 5/10/2012 [5/10/2013 | pyeoevp (Any one person) $ 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY [ § 1,000,000
j GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
;] POLICY m EECOT‘ [_I LOC $
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Eecogenty ™" ¢ 1,000,000
A || ANvauTo BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
B ﬁbl_.rggVNED ‘S\8¥82ULED MAC3793560-07 05102013 (05102014 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
| X | HIRED AUTOS o (sz?sgc?g& o $
$
| | UMBRELLALIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | [ RETENTION $ S— - $
e TRl 1%
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH

©®»

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

©»

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Director, Div of Public Health Services
NH Dept of Health & Human Services

29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301-6504

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

I WU/ TUN SN

F Kenneally/FAIRLE

ACORD 25 (2010/05)
INS025 (201005) 01

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and lnnn are renictarad marke nf ACORD




! Client#: 973175 FAMILRESS5

ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE i

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER NAME: "
USI Insurance Services LLC-SCL LfﬂHg,NNEo, £xy): 800 723-2873 mé. No): 603-625-1100
PO Box 406 EMAIL
Portland, ME 0411 2-0406 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Travelers Property Cas. Co. 25674
INSURED ) INSURER B :
The Family Resource Center ———
123 Main Street pommiten D:
Gorham, NH 03581-0225 -
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR] POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INS?R WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) (MMID‘[:)IYYYY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ’R“E‘G%%Ec(’gﬁﬁlf%nw) $
l CLAIMS-MADE [:] OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $
GENERAL AGGREGATE $
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
POLICY 5’5&' Loc $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Ea accident) $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) |$
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED "
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED l | RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OTH-
A AND ERPLOVERELIABILITY - 6KUB9866L683 01/01/2013|01/01/2014 X ITQRY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $100,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $500,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - PoLicy LimiT |$100,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)
2013-2014 Workers Compensation
Evidence of Insurance is issued as a matter of information only and
confers no rights upon the holder and does not amend, extend or alter the
coverage afforded by policies designated on the certificate.
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
. . s SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
The Director, Div. of Public THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Health Services ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
NHDHHS

29 Hazen Drive AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Concord, NH 03301 -
| é‘:. o AMM ?W

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 1 of1 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
#59549285/M9549279 SMACX
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New Hampshire DHHS

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 to the Comprehensive Family Support Service Contract

This 1st Amendment to the Comprehensive Family Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as “Amendment 1”) dated this 22nd day of April, 2013, is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department”) and
Families First of the Greater Seacoast (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a non-profit
corporation company with a place of business at 100 Campus Drive, Suite 12, Portsmouth, NH 03801.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on DATE, the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions
specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 and Exhibit C-1, section 1, the State
may, renew the contract for up to four additional years by written agreement of the parties;

WHEREAS the State and the Contractor have agreed that a one-year extension of the contract is
agreeable to the parties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

To amend as follows:

Form P-37, ltem 1.7, Completion Date shall be amended to read “June 30, 2014”

Form P-37, Item 1.8, Price Limitation, shall be amended to read “$273,260.00”

Exhibit A, Scope of Services, shall be amended to read “July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, shall be amended to read
“July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

= Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 1, shall be amended
to read “$273,260.00"

CA/DHHS/100213



New Hampshire DHHS

This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire

Department of Health and Human S s
A/ DM A7
‘. /4] (A, .
Daté Nicholas A. Toumpas

Commissioner

Families First of the Greater Seacoast

a3 2. BT
Date Helen B. Taft L3
Executive Director and President

Acknowledgement:

Stateof N H , County of /Roch m\Mm on ‘1 [ A l\ 3 , before the
undersigned officer, personally appeared the peréén identified above, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity
indicated above.

Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

" Yoo Caé)ﬂr Nefory My Commission Expires March 7, 2017

Name and Title of Nbtary or Justice of the Peace J'

CA/DHHS/100213



New Hampshire DHHS

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

3 i 20 13 © BUNN e
Date 7 Nére: o nnc 2.4 €17 ot
Title: /¢~ N
| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

CA/DHHS/100213



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

I, Linda Sanborn, do hereby certify that:

1. I am the duly elected Treasurer of Families First of the Greater Seacoast;

2. The following are true copies of two resolutions duly adopted at a meeting by the
Board of Directors of the Corporation duly held on April 24, 2013.

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New
Hampshire, acting through its Department of Health and Human Services, for the
provision of Comprehensive Family Support Services.

RESOLVED: That the Director of Families First of the Greater Seacoast is
hereby authorized to execute any and all documents, agreements, and other
instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, as he/she
may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force
and effect as of the 24" day of April, 2013.

4. Helen B. Taft is the duly elected Director of the Corporation.

vQ/ k\Q@L«V\

Linda Sanborn, Treasurer

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 24th day of April, 2013 by Linda
Sanborn.

/WMM/)M Wm

Notary Public/Juétice of the Peace /

My Commission Expires: My Commission Expires March 7, 2017




B-1, List of Personnel
Families First of the Greater Seacoast

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Division for Children, Youth and Families

EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services
PERSONNEL DATA - Families First of the Greater Seacoast
State Fiscal Year 2014

% of Time to PI’Charged for
Annual Work on the SFY 2014
Name Title Salary Project (71113 - 6/30/14)
1|Clark, Georgie Program Director & Parent Coordinator $ 55,432.00 25%| $ 13,858.00
2|Searle-Spratt, Beth Family Worker $ 27,597.00 100%| $ 27,597.00
3|Evans, Melodie iFamin Worker $ 34,965.00 70%)| $ 24,475.00
4|Clement, JoAnn Administrative Assistant $ 10,660.00 40%| $ 4,264.00
5|Fifield, Peter Behavioral Health Mngr/Clinical Supervisor | $ 57,117.00 3%| $ 1,714.00
6| To be determined Program Assistants (per diem) $ 3,900.00 100%| $ 3,900.00
7 $ - $ -
8
9
Total: $ 75,808.00

Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data

CFSS

Families First of the Greater Seacoast
Page 1 of 1

\/‘(\)
Contractor Initials: \

Ui

Date:




B-2, Compreshensive Family Support Services
Families First of the Greater Seacoast

by
L 21T - B B 3 i h| Tot: ;
1. Total Salary/Wages 75808] $ 75808 22758 98566
2. Employee Benefits 9402] $ 9402 9276 18678
3. Consultants $ $ $ 2000 2000
4. Equipment: $ $ $ $ $
Rental $ $ $ $ $
Repair and Maintenance $ $ $
Purchase/Depreciation $ $ $ 1000 1000|
5. Supplies: $ $ $ $ $
Educational $ $ $ 2500 2500
Office $ $ $ 2500 2500
|6. Travel 42100 $ 4210 3500 7710
7. Occupancy $ $ $ 18430 18430
|8. Current Expenses $ $ $ $ $
Telephone $ $ $ 200 200
Postage $ $ $ 200 200
Subscriptions $ $ $ $
Audit and Legal $ $ $ $ $
Insurance $ $ $ 1500 1500
Board Expenses $ $ $ $ $
lo. software $ $ $ $ $
10. Marketing/Communications $ $ $ 1000 1000
11. Staff Education and Training $ $ $ 1500 1500
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ $ $ $ $
13. Other (specific details mandatory):
Flex funds for client needs as well as repite
funds for caregivers $ $ $ 3000 3000
TOTAL $ 89,420.00 | $ - $ 89,420.00 | $ 69,364.00 | $ 158,784.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0

Contractor Initials: A WS

Date; "\ \ >A \ (<3
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Families First of the Greater Seacoast

Financial Report

June 30, 2012
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To The Board of Directors
Families First of the Greater Seacoast
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Families First of the Greater Seacoast
(a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Organization's management. Qur respons|bility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits ta obtaln reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financlal staternent presentation. We believa that our audits provide a reasonable
basls for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Familles First of the Greater Seacoast as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

7%" V£

Augusta, Maine
November 13, 2012

Macpage LLC "
76 Leng Creak Orve, South Poitiand. ME O4106-2437 | 267-774 5201 ° JOT M IRGE fan | epasonannage.com E]:,l
Frne Markat Saoare Augusta ME 01330-4657 | 307627 -ddin6G | 2076228545 fie
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Families First of the Greater Seacoast

Statements of Financial Position

June 30,

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash (note 2) $ 401,498 $ 271,207
Cash, fiscal agent (note 9) 3,195 4,045
Grants receivable (note 3) 60,265 82,852
Accounts receivable, net (notes 1and 4) 134,102 150,913
Current portion of pledges receivable (notes 1 and 5) 199,012 209,024
Other receivables (note 6) 52,998 4924
Prepaid expenses 20,149 38,106
Total Current Assets 871,217 761,071
Non-Current Assets
Pledges receivable, net of current (notes 1 and 5) 108,301 69,910
Property and Equipment, Net (Notes 1 and 7) 336,726 372,690
Investments
\ Endowment (note 8) 1,267 448 1,326,371
| Board designated 62,409 60,191
Total Investments 1,329,857 1,388,582
Total Assets $ 2,646,101 $ 2,580,233
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 63,818 $ 46,815
Accrued expenses 224,664 217,950
Amount due, fiscal agent (note 9) 3,195 4045
Deferred revenue 113,574 50,000
Total Current Llabilities 405,351 318,810
Net Assets
Unrestricted 822,628 639,253
Temporarily restricted (notes 8 and 12) 417,935 431,983
Permanently restricted {notes 8 and 13) 1,200,187 1,200,187
Total Net Assets 2,240,750 2,271,423
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2,646,101 $ 2,590,233

See independent auditors' report.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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The accompanylng notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

P4/39/2013 A3:08 £A34228218 FAMILIES FIRST PAGE
Families First of the Greater Seacoast
Statements of Cash Flow
Years ended June 30,
2012 2011
Cash flows from operating activities
Change in nat assets $ {30,673) $ 258,194
Adjustments lo reconclle change in net assets
to net cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation expense 108,863 90,201
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments 56,711 (233,819)
Bad debt expense 46,017 41,321
(Increase) decrease In operating assets:
Cash, fiscal agent 850 1,300
Grants receivable 22,587 33,755
Accounts receivable (29,206) (54,022)
Pledges receivable (28,379) (54.188)
Other receivable (48,074) 18,822
Prepaid expenses 17,957 (19,603)
Increase (decrease) in operating Jigbilities.
Accounts payable 17,103 13.217
Accrued expenses 8,714 (28,290)
Amount due, fiscal agent (850) (1,300)
Deferred revenue 63,574 26,839
Total adjustments 233,887 (165.747)
Net cagh flows from opaerating activitles 203,194 92 447
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of properly and equipment (72,899) (172,896)
Net (purchase) proceeds from sale of investments (6) 40,618
Net cash flows from investing activities (72,905) (132,278)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 130,283 (39,821)
Cash and cash equlvalents at beginning of year 271,207 311,038
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 401,496 $ 271,207
See independent auditors’ report. ]
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Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Opaerations

Families First of the Greater Seacoast (the Organization) was organized in 1986 to provide health
care services for pregnant low income women and teenagers. Since that time, it has expanded to
include comprehensive medical and family support services for all family members, including primary
care, dental, well child care, substance abuse counseling, parenting education, and home visitation
programs. A Board of Directars, consisting of members of the surrounding communities, directs long-

term operations of the Crganization, with an executive director handling day-to-day activities. The

QOrganization is a Federally Qualified Health Center,

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Qrganization have been prepared using the accrual method of
accounting in accordance with professional standards. Under these standards, the Organization is

required to report information regarding its financial pasition and a
of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted assets, and permanently rest
assets. Unrestricted net assets are those that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.
Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the

ctivities according to three classes
ricted net

Organization has been limited by

donor-imposed stlpulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled or otherwise
removed by actions of the Organization. Permanently restricted net assets are those that are subject

to donor-imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the Organization,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions

that affect the reported assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets an
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
reporting period. Actual results could differ from the estimates.

Net Patient Service Revenue

d liabilities at the
revenues and expenses during the

Revenue is recorded at the Organization's standard charges for patlent services rendered. Under
the terms of agreements with Medicare, Medicaid and other third party payors, reimbursement for

the care of program beneficiaries may differ from the standard charges

Differences are recorded as

contractual adjustments, which are reflected as an adjustment to patient service revenue together

with patient discounts. Credit is extended without collateral.

Charity Care

The Organization provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Since the Organization does not

pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity car

deductions from revenue (see note 11).

e, these amounts are reported as

10
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Families First of the Greater Seacoast

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Grants and Contracts

The Organization receives funding from the federal Public Health Service Agency for Its homeless
program under a Bureau of Primary Health Care (BPHC) grant program.

Support received under other grants and contracts with governmental agencies and private
foundations is reported as revenue when terms of the agreement have been met.

Deferred Revenue

Defarred revenue represents grant and contract funds received for which grant and contract revenue
has not been earned.

Contributions

Contributions, including pledges, are recognized as revenues in the period recelved or pledged. The
QOrganization reports contributions of cash and other assets received with donor-imposed time or
purpose restrictions as temporarily restricted support, When a donor restriction expires, i.e., when 3
stipulated time restriction or purpose restriction ends, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

An allowance for uncollectible pledges is provided based on historical experience and management's
evaluation of outstanding pledges at the end of each year. As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the
allowance for uncollectible unconditional promises to give was $2.000 and $2,500, respectively.

Contributions received with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same year as received are
reported as unrestricted revenues.

Investment Income

Income and net unrealized and realized gains or losses on investments of endowment and similar
funds are reported as follows.

o asincreases in temporarily restricted net assets if the terms of the gift impose restrictions on
the use of the income; or

o as increases in permanently restricted net assets if the terms of the glft require that they be
added to the principal of a permanent endowment fund; if not, they are reported as
_temporarily restricted net assets; of
« as increases in unrestricted net assets in all other cases.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of reporting cash flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

11
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Familles First of the Greater Seacoast

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects ta collect from outstanding
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge to earnings
and a credit to a valuation allowance based on Its assessment of the current status of individual
accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection
efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to accounts
receivable. At June 30, 2012 and 2011, the allowance for doubtful accounts was $64,495 and
$98,236, respectively.

Propaerty and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, Depreciation is being provided by use of the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives ranging from three to thirty years.

Investments

Investments are reported at thelr fair values in the statements of financial position. Unrealized gains
and losses are included In the change in net assets

The Organization's Investment policy and spending policy for permanently restricted and board
designated investments Is as follows:

Endowment Policy

« The primary investment objective for endowment funds is to preserve and protect assets by
earning a total return appropriate for each account. In doing so, the Organization will
consider each accounts time horizon, liquidity needs, risk tolerance, and restrictions.

Investment Objectives

« The Flnance Committee of the Board of Directors has authorized the Investment advisor to
invest In portfolios of equity securities, fixed income securities, and short-term (cash)
investments. .

«  Within the fixed income portfolio, the majority of assets should be Investment grade or better,
with below investment grade exposure not to exceed 10%.

. Endowment funds designated for restriction by the Board of Directors will maintain a mix of
20%-40% equity securlties, 60%-80% fixed income securities, and 5%-20% short term
investments. Donor restrictad funds will maintain 2 mix of 60%-80% equity securities, 20%-
40% fixed income securities, and 5%-20% short-term investments.

s The investment advisor will maintain reasonable diversification at all times. Equity positions
of any one company may not exceed 5% of the portfolio, nor shall the partfolio have more
than 25% of the entlre portfolio in any one sector.

« The Finance Committee will meet with the investiment advisor no less than annually to
review performance, investment objectives, and asset allocation.

Spending Policy

. The Board of Directors has established an endowment spending pollcy of appropriating for
distribution each year 5% of the endowment fund's average fair market value over the prior
20 quarters.

12
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Families First of the Greater Seacoast

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Income Taxes

The Organization qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for federal income taxes has been made. The
Organization is not classified as a private foundation.

Management evaluated the Organization's tax positions and concluded that the Organization had
taken no uncertain tax positions that required adjustment to the financial statements. When
necessary, the Organization accounts for interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions as
part of its provision for federal and state income taxes. The Organization does not expect that
unrecognized tax benefits arising from tax positions will change significantly within the next twelve
months. The Organization is subject to U.S. federal and state examinations by tax autharities for
years ending June 30, 2009 through June 30, 2012.

Functional Expenses

The expenses of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, expenses have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Expenses that can be identified
with a specific program and support service are allocated directly. Other expenses that are common
to several functions are allocated according to statistical bases.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a llability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In determining fair value,
the Organization uses various methods, including market, income and cost approaches. Based on
these approaches, the Organization often utilizes certain agsumptions that market participants would
use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk and or the risks inherent In the
inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs can be readlly observable, market corroborated, or
generally unobservable inputs. The Organization utilizes valuation technigues that maximize the use
of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Based on the observability of the
inputs used in the valuation techniques. the Organization is required to provide the following
information according to the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy ranks the quality and
reliability of the information used to determine fair values. Financial assets and liabllities carried at
fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories:

« Level 1 — Quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities traded in active exchange markets,
such as the New York Stock Exchange.

« Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1, inciuding quoted prices for similar assets or
liabllities, quoted prices in |ess active markets. or other observable inputs that can be
corroborated by observable market data.

« Level 3 — Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity for financial
instruments whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow
methadologles, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for which the determination of
fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation.

13
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Families First of the Greater Seacoast

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Fair Value Measurements - Continued

In determining the appropriate levels, the Organization performs a detailed analysis of the assets
and liabilities. At each reporting period, all assets and liabilities for which the fair value measurement

is based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3.

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the application of valuation techniques applied to
similar assets and llabllities has been consistent. The following is a description of the valuation
methodolagies used for instruments measured at fair value:

Investment Securities

The fair value of investment securities is the market value based on quoted market prices, when
available, or market prices provided by recognized broker dealers. It listed prices or quates are not
avallable, fair value Is based upon externally developed models that use unobservable Inputs due to
the limited market activity of the instrument. (see Note 18)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2011-07, which requires reciassifying the pravisions for bad debts associated with
patient service revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient service revenue. It
also requires enhanced disclosure about the policies for racognizing revenue and assessing bad
debts, disclosures of patient service revenue, as well as qualitative and quantitative information
about changes In the allowance for doubtful accounts. The provisions of ASU 2011-07 are effective
for the Organization beginning July 1, 2012. The Organization does not expect that the impact of
this accounting pronouncement will be significant to the financial statements.

| NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Organization maintains cash balances at two local financial Institutions. These accounts are insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corparation (FDIC) up to $250,000. The Organization has established a
policy where excess cash is transferred between accounts at separate financial institutions to maintain

balances within FDIC insured limits.

NOTE 3 - GRANTS RECEIVABLE

nts of financlal position represent payment due on grants from

Grants receivable as presented on the stateme
ons and are considered fully collectible by management as of

state and federal agencies and other organizati
June 30, 2012 and 2011,
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Families First of the Greater Seacoast

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The composition of accounts receivable at June 30 was as follows:
2012 2011

Medicaid $ 58,179 $ 96,415

Medicare 21,326 35,429

| Private insurance 39,6801 48,074
‘ Patients 67,165 99,283
| Other 12,326 9,948
| 198,597 249,148
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (64,495) (98,236)
$134,102 3150.913

NOTE S - PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible pledges, are summarized as follows at June 30:

2012 2011
Miscellaneous private donars $307,313 $278,934
Endowment promises 2,000 2,500
1 309,313 281,434
Less allowance for uncollectible promises to give (2,000) (2,500)

‘ s207,313 $278.934

Amounts due in:

Less than one year $189,012 $211,524
108,301 69,910

One to five years

$307,313 $281.434
The discount rate was not material and, therefore, not applied in 2012 or 2011

NOTE 6 - COST SETTLEMENT

ders services to individuals who are beneficiaries of the Federal Medicare and Medicaid
programs. Charges for services to beneficiaries of these programs were billed to the Medicare and Medicaid
intermediary Settlements for differences between the interim rates paid by Medicare and Medicaid and the
Organization's actual cost for rendering care are based on annual cost report filings. The esltimated amounts
due to or from these programs are reflected in the accompanying financial statements as other receivables
and are recorded as an Increase or decrease to patient service revenue in the year the related care is
rendered. Any adjustments to the estimates are recorded as adjustments to patient service revenue in the

year of final determination.

The Organization ren
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Eamilies First of the Greater Seacoast

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011
NOTE 7 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following summarizes property and equipment at June 30

2012 2011

Equipment $605,275 $552.696
Furniture and fixtures 44,178 32,931
Leasehold improvements 479,031 169.960Q
828,484 755,587
Less accumulated depreciation (491,758) (382,897)

$336,728 $372.890
NOTE 8 - INVESTMENTS - ENDOWMENT

The Organization's Board of Directors has interpreted state law as requiring the preservation of the fair value
of the original gift as of the gift date of the danor-restricted endowment funds absent donor stipulations to the
contrary. Accordingly, the Organization classifies as permanently restricted net assets (3) the original value
of the gifts donated to the permanent andowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumutations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of
the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accurnulation Is added to the fund. The remaining portion
of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted nel assets is classified
as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the

Organization.

Investments are reported at thelr fair value in the statements of financial posltion and consisted of the
fotlowing at June 30:

2012 2011

Mutual funds $1,267.448 $1,326.371

Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets. Investment income consisted of the
following for the years ended June 30

2012 2011

Interest and dividends $13,078 $13.494
Realized gains 23,182 3.881
$36,260 $17.379

Endowment net assets by type of fund as of June 30, 2012 are as follows:

Temporarily ~ Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Totals
Donor restricted

endowment funds $67,427 $1,200,021 $1,267,448
Pledges receivable - 166 166
Totals $62.427 $1.200,187, $1,267,614

16
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June 30, 2012 and 2011

NOTE 8 - INVESTMENTS - ENDOWMENT - CONTINUED

Endowment net assets by type of fund as of June 3

0, 2011 are as follows!

Tempoararily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Totals
Danor restricted
endowment funds $127.360 $1,188,011 $1,326,371
Pledges receivable - 1,176 1,176
Totals $127.360 $1.200,187 $1.327,54(
Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2012 are as follows'
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Totals
Beginning of year $ 127,360 $1,200,187 $1,327,547
Investment retum:
|Investment income 36,260 36,260
Net depreciation (56,885) (56,885)
Release of funds (39,308) - (33,308)
Totals $.67,427 51200187  $1.267.614
Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30,2011 are as follows:
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Totals
Beginning of year $(69,991) $ 11,148 $1,200,187 $1,141,345
|nvestment retumn:
Investment income 17,375 17.375
Net appreciation 69,991 180,338 230,327
Release of funds - (61,500) - (61,500)
Totals 3 - $127,360  $1.200.187 $1,322.547

NOTE 8 - AMOUNT DUE - FISCAL AGENT

The Organization acts 3s fiscal agent for fundrai
Fund. During the years ended June 30,2012 an
respectively, from event proceeds and had paid $4,500 and
and other administrative expenses. The remaining $3,195 and $4,045 as

sers supporting the Billy Cheverie Memorial Scholarship
d 2011, the Organization had received $3,650 and $3,700,
$5.000, respectively, in s

respectively, is Included in the statements of financial position as a currant asset (cash, fiscal agent) and

current liability (amount due, fiscal agent).

17
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Families First of the Greater Seacoast

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011
NOTE 10 - LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a $250,000 commercial line of credit with TD Banknorth. The interest rate is variable at
the Wall Street Journal prime rate (3.25% at June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively) until May 4, 2013. The
line is secured by all business assets of the Organization excluding the permanently restricted funds.
Available credit on the line at June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $250,000, respectively.

NOTE 11 - NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

The amounts which the Organization charged for patient services at established rates, along with the
difference between the amounts charged and the amounts realized under third-party reimbursement
formulas (contractual adjustments) and the amounts classified as charlty care, are show below for the years

ended June 30:

2012 2011
Gross patient service charges $3,031,729 $2,785,940
Contractual adjustments (58,960) 5,358
Charity care (1,318,219) (1,158.411)

$1.656.230 $1.632.887

Net patient service revenue

The Organization accepts patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a charity patient
by reference to certain established policies, which define charity sarvices as those services for which no
payment is anticipated. In assassing a patient's eligibility for charity care, the Organizalion uses federally
established poverty guidelines. The Organization is required to provide a full discount to patients with annual
incomes at or below 100% of the paverty guidelines. For those patients with income between 100% and
200% of poverty guidelines, fees must be charged in accordance with a sliding scale discount policy based
on family size and income. No discounts may be provided to patients with Incomes over 200% of federal

poverty guidelines.

Charity care is measured based on services provided at established rates but is not included in net patient
service revenue. Costs and expenses incurred in providing these services are included in operating
expenses. The Organization determines the costs associated with providing charity care by calculating a
ratio of costs to gross charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated charges
associated with providing care to patients eligible for free care. Under this methadology, the estimated costs
of caring for charity care patients for the years ended June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011 were approximately
$1,690,000 and $1,638,000, respectively. Charges for services rendered to individuals from whom payment
is expected and ultimately not received are written off and included as an operating expense as part of the
provision for bad debts.

18
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Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011
NOTE 12 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets consisted of the following at June 30.

2012 2011
Unrestricted pledges receivable $307,313 $278,934
Endowment gains 87,427 127,360
Dental and homeless programs 23,131 10,785
Paranting program 1,962
Behavioral health services 1,750 2,750
Other 16,352 12,154

$417.833 $431.983
NOTE 13 - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

During the year ended June 30, 1999, the Organization established a permanently restricted endowment
fund as a result of a donor changing their intent on a previous contribution.

During the year ended June 30, 2004, the Organization received a challenge contribution from a donor. The
donor stipulated that the funds were to be added to the Organization's permanently restricted endowment
fund and that the annual interest earned was available for current operations. In conjunction with receipt of
this contribution, the Organization conducted a capital campaign. Donors were advised that contributions
received would be added to the endowment fund and that 100% of the annual income would be available for
current operations.

As of June 30, 2012, permanently restricted net assets consisted of investments with a carrying value of
$1,200,021 and unconditional promises to give of $166. As of June 30, 2011, permanently restricted net
assets consisted of investments with a carrying value of $1,199,011 and unconditional promises to give of
$1,176.

NOTE 14 - DONATED SERVICES

The Organization received various donated supplies and services during the years ended June 30, 2012 and
2011. Donated supplies and services are recorded at their estimated fair values on the date of receipt, In-
kind contributions are included in contributians in the statements of activities and in-kind expenses are
included in the corresponding functional expense line in the statements of functional expenses. Donated

supplies and services consisted of the following for the years ended June 30:

2012 2011
Professional physician and dental services $79,145 $28,775
Medical supplies and vaccines 112,222 87,156
Volunteer services 108,027 41,213
Mobile van services 8,000
Other - 22,375

$300,334 $187.519

19
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Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011
NOTE 15 - LEASES

The Organization rents space for all its programs under terms of a three year lease. Monthly rent was $9,031
far the first four months of the current year, the monthly rent increased to $9,479 for the remainder of the
current year, and rent paid was $111,956 and $107,711 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011,
raspectively. The current lease term expires on October 31, 2012. Subsequent to the year ended June 30,
2012, the Organization renewed the lease for an additional three year period, explring Octaber 31, 2015 with
monthly payments ranging from $9,896 to $10,009. Lease expense includes a charge per square foot for
utilities and housekeeping services.

The Organization leases office equipment under terms of noncancellable operating leases explring at various
times. Lease expense, included in office expense, was $12,216 during the years ended June 30, 2012 and
2011.

Minimum lease payments under terms of the current leases are as follows as of June 30:

2013 $124,658
2014 124.223
2015 41,838

$290,519

NOTE 16 - PENSION PLAN

The Organization sponsors a defined contribution 401(k) plan for all eligible employees. Employer
discretionary matching contributions are 100% of contributions up to 3% of eligible employees’ salaries. The
Organization did not incur expenses under the plan for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011.

NOTE 17 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
The Qrganization's principle programs are as follows:

Primary Care Program

The purpose of this program is 10 provide comprehensive medical care to families of the community
on a sliding fee scale basis. Services provided include well and sick child care, immunizations, adult
care, laboratory testing. social services and counseling, substance abuse counseling and smoking
cessation programs.

This program provides access to comprehensive prenatal care. Pregnant women who live at 185%
of poverty level or below, and all teens, who reside in Portsmouth, Newington, Greenland, New
Castle, Rye, Hampton, and North Hampton are eligible to participate in this program. Some of the
services provided are medical care, laboratory testing, infant delivery, social services and
counseling, nutritional counseling, childbirth, breastfeeding and parenting education, substance
abuse counseling and smoking cessation programs.

This program also Includes 2 medication assistance program, which provides uninsured and under-
insured patients with vouchers to obtain low cost short-term prescriptions and helps the patients
enroll for assistance from pharmaceutical companies to obtain lang-term medication for chronic
conditions.

Dental Program

This program provides access 0 comprehensive dental heaith services to families of the community
»n 2 sliding scale basis. Services include oral health screening, preventative and restorative care

20
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June 30, 2012 and 2011
NOTE 17 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES - CONTINUED

Homeless Program

The program provides a healthcare access point that includes medical and dental care for individuals
and families experiencing or on the verge of homelessness in 2 two county area of New Hampshire
A mobile healthcare team provides outreach and health services to individuals and families unable to
receive these services in @ more traditional health care setting.

Family Support Programs

These programs were designed to strengthen and support families. Familles, who reside in
Rackingham County, or Eliot, York and Kittery, Maine, regardiess of income, are eligible to
particlpate in these programs. Services provided Include volunteer parent aide program, drop-In
family support center, parenting classes, mothers’ support groups, fathers' support programs,
parent/toddier playgroups, children's activity groups, and a monthly newstetter to provide information
about available resources for families.

Family Resource and Support (DCYF)

The Famlly Resource and Support Program provides home based family support services and child
care coordination and payment.

NOTE 18 - RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
The Organization invests in various investment securities and money market funds. Due to the level of risk
associated wilh investments, itis reasonably possible that changes in the value of investments will occur in

the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amount reported in the statements of
financial position.

NOTE 19 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
Fair values of assels measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2012 are as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) {Lavel 3)

Problend

Conservative Term

Series Fund $ 206,050 $158,255 $ 47,795

Problend Maximum

Term Series Fund 412,653 307,127 105,526

Problend Extended

Term Series Fund 711,154 378,287 332,867

Totals $1,329,857 $343,669 $486,188

21
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Families First of the Greater Seacoast

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012 and 2011
NOTE 19 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT - CONTINUED
Fair values of assets measured on 3 recurring basis at June 30, 2011 are as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Problend
Conservative Term
Series Fund $ 211,214 $ 52,691 $158,523
Problend Maximum
Term Series Fund 447,702 342,868 104,834
Problend Extended
Term Series Fund 727,646 408,371 319,275
Totals $1.386,562 $803.230 $582.6

NOTE 20 - EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has made an evaluation of subsequent events to and including the date of the auditors’ report,
which was the date the financial statements were available to be issued and determined th_at any subsequgnt
events that would require recognition or disclosure have been considered in the preparation of the financial

statements.

22
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Families First

support for families...health care for all

Mission Statement

Families First Health and Support Center contributes to the health and well-
being of the Seacoast community by providing a broad range of health and
family services to all, regardless of ability to pay.

Guiding Principles

= Adapt services to address evolving community needs.

» Meet or exceed standards of excellence in all services.

« Ensure continuing outreach so all feel welcome to use our services.

» Treat clients with respect and with concern for their dignity.

= Integrate services for the best possible client experiences and outcomes.

« Utilize resources as efficiently as possible in order to make the best use
of public and private dollars to serve clients.

» Invest in organizational capacities to sustain the mission for the future.

« Collaborate with other organizations to achieve the most effective and
efficient use of community resources.

Vision

Despite facing a sustained period of unparalleled change in the health care
and family support sectors, Families F irst’s services will endure as a strong
community asset. The Management Team and Board of Directors will act
entrepreneurially to meet evolving community needs, studying best-practice
models as well as shifts in government policy, revenue potential and
regional demographics. Declining birth rates and a burgeoning senior
population will lead to new outreach and adaptations in Families First’s core
services: medical, dental, family support and care coordination. Families
First will continue to be a sought-after strategic partner due to our leadership
in integrated health care, constant pursuit of improved health and family
support outcomes, and track record of operational excellence. In support of
its essential mission and broad civic reach, Families First will continue to
benefit from the community’s generosity.
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Patricia Locuratolo, MD, Chair
875 Greenland Road, Suite B4-5

Portsmouth, NH 03801
Work: 603-427-2577
Fax: 603-427-0048

shpos(@aol.com
Member since 2008

Mary Schleyer, Vice Chair

Member since 10/2009

Jack Jamison, Secretary

Member since 2

Linda Sanborn, Treasurer
Albert P. Stowe, PLLC
200 Marcy Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801
Work: 603-433-8838
linda/@tobystowe.com
Member since 2006

Karip Barndollar

Member since 10/2009

BB Bayerle

Member since 2

Marsha Filion

Member since: 07/

6834228218

Board of Directors
FY13

Kristen Fanley

CMH Wealth Management, LLC
155 Lafayette Rd., 3" FI, Stc 7
North Hampton, NH 03862
Work: 603-379-8161

Cell: 603-682-9235

kristcnh@cmhwealth.com
Member sinee 2007

Barbara Henry

Member since 8/2012

Sarah Knowlton

Liberty Utilitics

11 Northeastem Boulevard

Salem, NH 03079

Work: 603-328-2794

Cell: 603-327-9155
sarah.knowlton@]ibertyutilities.com
Member since 2010

Josephine Lamprey

Member since 10/2011

Kathleen MacLeod

Member since 2001-2003 and 2005

David McNicholas

Member since 4/2013

Edna Mosher

Member since 04/2013
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Families First of the Greater Seacoast

Tom Newbo

Member since

Linda Panori

Member since 2003-2008 and 2010

John Pelletier

Member since 10/2009

Donna Ryan

Member since 2005

Daniel Schwarz

Jackson Lewis

100 International Drive, Suite 363
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Home: 603-433-6005

Work: 603-559-2730
daniel.schwarz@jacksonlewis.com
Member since 2002-2010 and 8/2011

Richard Senger, Director Emeritus

Member since 1986

Revised: 4/30/2013




State of Netw Hampshive
Hepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

[, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that FAMILIES FIRST OF THE GREATER SEACOAST is a New Hampshire
nonprofit corporation formed August 28, 1986. I further certify that it is in good standing
as far as this office is concerned, having filed the return(s) and paid the fees required by

law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 1°' day of April A.D. 2013

e - T

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




Nicholas A. Toumpas

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451

Ctniilsiicne FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Maggie Bishop
Director

May S, 2011

His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch G&C Approved

and the Honorable Executive Council
State House LI
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 Date ( 0 l 'g ( l (

ftom#____ 3109

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families to
enter into an agreement with Families First of the Greater Seacoast, Portsmouth, NH (Vendor #166629 B001), for
the provision of comprehensive family support services in the Portsmouth region, effective July 1, 2011 or date
of Governor and Executive Council approval, whichever comes later, through June 30, 2013, in an amount not to
exceed $183,840.00. Funds for this purpose are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013
upon the availabillity and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to
adjust amounts, if needed and justified, between State Fiscal Years:

REQUESTED ACTION

05-95-40-404010-5850 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, TITLE XX GRANTS - SSBG

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 $72,920.00 $72,920.00 $145,840.00
Contracts

05-95-40-404010-5847 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, PROMOTING SAFE-STABLE FAMILIES

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $38,000.00
Contracts

Total: $91,920.00  $91,920.00 $183,840.00
EXPLANATION

The above action is requested for the provision of comprehensive family support services to families
within the Portsmouth region. Throughout the state, local agencies provide a range of support services to
families and children that focus on strengthening, supporting and building on the strengths and skills of
individuals. These services adhere to a nationally recognized set of values and principles centered on the
empowerment of individuals, families and communities. Since State Fiscal Year 2002, the Division for Children,
Youth and Families has formalized partnerships, through the contracting process, with one local agency per




His Excellency, Governor John k.. _ynch
and the Honorable Executive Council

May §, 2011

Page 2

catchment area, to provide services to families experiencing stressors that could cause them to become involved
with the Division should they not obtain sufficient support to address their family’s needs :

Comprehensive family support services seek to prevent famlly problems by strengthening parent-child
relationships and by providing parents what they need to be good nurturers and providers. The program delivers
a wide array of services through a single point of entry and ensures that families can access the services in their
home communities, and from agencies and partners that know the individuals and characteristics of the
communities that they serve. Services include: visiting family homes to establish a trusting, non-threatening
relationship with whlch the family’s needs can be identified; educating parents about their child(ren)’s medical
and |health/ (needs; lmkmg parents with early childhood care programs and teaching them about child
development supportmg and educating parents through peer parent support groups; linking parents with literacy
programs to either help parents learn to read or to teach them the importance of reading to their child(ren); family
mentoring and advocacy to improve parenting skills, self-sufficiency, family functioning, and reduce the
likelihood of abuse and neglect; life skills training to address the family’s needs in the context of budgeting,
nutrition counseling, financial management, job security, etc. (particularly helpful to young parents); and short-
term child placement/respite care to help families ensure their child(ren) are cared for when the parent is
temporarily unable to do so.

Through the provision of comprehensive family support services families receive needed services in the
most non-intrusive, non-stigmatizing and most efficient manner possible. Over the last six years, the Division for
Children, Youth and Families has identified several proven outcomes for participating families, such as not
becoming involved in other systems of care, becoming actively engaged with their community, and learning how
to pursue and achieve healthy goals. The success of these prevention oriented services helps the Division for
Children, Youth and Families achieve its mission, in that children live in nurturing families, and play and go to
schools in communities that are safe and cherish children.

Competitive Bidding Process

On February 28, 2011, the Division issued a Request for Proposal for this program. The Request for
Proposals was published on the Department of Health and Human Services website and the Division also
announced the release of the Request for Proposals via a letter sent to 30 area agencies. As part of the bidding
process a bidders conference was held on March 14, 2011 and representatives from fourteen agencies attended.
Families First of the Greater Seacoast was the only agency to submit a proposal for the Portsmouth region.

The Request for Proposals included evaluation criteria and a description of factors that the Division for
Children, Youth and Families would utilize in assessing the effectiveness of proposals received. The Division
formed an Evaluation Committee comprised of Division staff from the Bureau of Family and Community-Based
Services, as well as staff from the Child Well-Being Bureau and the Division’s Financial Analyst and Contract
Specialist. Committee members individually reviewed Families First’s proposal; out of 100 possible points the
agency’s proposal scored an average of 75.4 points. As a result, the Committee recommended awarding an
agreement to Families First of the Greater Seacoast to serve the Portsmouth region.

Families First of the Greater Seacoast has provided comprehensive family support services in this region
for the last six years and have received favorable satisfaction ratings. During State Fiscal Year 2010 the agency
provided services to 351 children and adults in the Portsmouth region, including, but not limited to, Life Skills
Training, Literacy Education & Support, Family Mentoring & Advocacy, and Parent Education & Support.




His Excellency, Governor John L. .ynch ' »
and the Honorable Executive Council
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Agreement Terms

The agreement calls for the provision of these services for two years and reserved the Division’s right to
renew them for up to four additional years based on the satisfactory delivery of services, continued availability of
supporting funds, and Governor and Council approval. Families First of the Greater Seacoast has provided its
services well and is favorably rated by the families it serves in the Portsmouth region. Supporting Federal Funds
continue to be available for these services and Families First further supports the program by contributing at least
25% of the cost of service provision through contractor match dollars, in effective eliminated the need for
matching General Funds.

In the event that this contract is not approved by the Governor and Executive Council, children and
families will go without preventative services resulting in the very real likelihood of increased maltreatment of
children in this state. :

Geographic area served: Portsmouth catchment area.
Source of funds: 100% Federal Funds from the US Department of Health and Human Services. .

In the event that the Federal funds become no longer available, General funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Respeqtﬁlly submitted,

AW“’M

Maggie Bishop
Director

W MA—7Z=
Approved by: KJ« -

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
3/28/2013

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER
Tobey & Merrill Insurance
20 High Street

CONTACT Tamie Rhodes CIC CISR

PHONE . (603)926-7655 | GE no): (603)926-2135

| ADDRESs: tamie@tobeymerrill.com

INSURER(S) AFF ORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Hampton NH 03842-2214 iNsURER A -Peerless Indemnity 18333
INSURED INSURERB :Peerless Insurance 24198
FAMILIES FIRST OF THE GREATER SEACOAST INSURER C :

100 CAMPUS DR STE 12 INSURERD :

Suite 12 INSURERE :

PORTSMOUTH NH 03801 INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:CL131901560 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

e TYPE OF INSURANCE g s POLICY NUMBER (MMIBB VYY) | (MO TYY) LMTS
| GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Eé%‘»’}%’éé?é?ﬁ%me) $ 50,000
A X | cLamMsmape I:] OCCUR BOP8358757 [12/29/2012012/29/2013| /e, exp (any one person) | § 5,000
- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 2,000,000
|| GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 4,000,000
?J POLICY [_l RO l_l LoC $
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY e e [ 1,000,000
B i ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
lA\lL_JLTg\SNNED iﬁ?SSULED BA5375202 12/29/2012012/29/2013( gopiLy INJURY (Per accident)| $
: HIRED AUTOS Aros e A, $
Underinsured motorist $ 1,000,000
| X [ umBrELLA LAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
B EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
DED | ] RETENTION $ CU8353458 12/29/201212/29/2013 s
B e e, B AR
mgggm&g&mgzggwme E Lo E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
(Mandatory in NH) rC5055429 12/29/2012012/29/2013| ¢ | icrase - enEMPLOYER § 1,000,000
g S?igleé%}ﬁ Lcl)nfg%PERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

NH Dept. of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant St
Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

B Lizotte CIC/BRL

.%“6«-..»-- 1\2\\?‘1‘5 @

ACORD 25 (2010/05)
INS025 (201005) 01

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




New Hampshire DHHS

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #7 to the Comprehensive Family Support Service Contract

This 1st Amendment to the Comprehensive Family Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as “Amendment 1”) dated this 22nd day of April, 2013, is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department”) and
Good Beginnings of Sullivan County (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a non-profit
corporation company with a place of business at 169 Main Street, Claremont, NH 03743.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 8, 2011 (ltem# 106), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 and Exhibit C-1, section 1, the State
may, renew the contract for up to four additional years by written agreement of the parties;

WHEREAS the State and the Contractor have agreed that a one-year extension of the contract is
agreeable to the parties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

To amend as follows:

Form P-37, Item 1.7, Completion Date shall be amended to read “June 30, 2014”

Form P-37, Item 1.8, Price Limitation, shall be amended to read “$273,260.00"

Exhibit A, Scope of Services, shall be amended to read “July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, shall be amended to read
“July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

»  Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 1, shall be amended
to read “$273,260.00”

CA/DHHS/100213




New Hampshire DHHS

This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Huma

S s fs Q\ﬂﬁv £

Date Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Good Beginnings of Sullivan County

ilast)iz U< B3

Date Ellie Tsetsi
Executive Director

Acknowledgement:

State of New ‘-(o\mpsklre County of Sullivan Y+ . 20i 3, before the
undersigned officer, personally appeared the person ldentlfled above, or sahsfactonly proven to be the
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity
indicated above.

Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

(/(/MA/

qu\y,’* and Title of Notary or Justfce of the Peace

hiic
UBER, Notary Pu
EYENSTE ires June 17, 2014

NN KL
JOJ; Commission Exp

CA/DHHS/100213




New Hampshire DHHS

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

)
Suan 221> Ko A C Braa
Date ’ Nabfe: eanme 12 MHewrl ca_
Title: 4/, e

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

CA/DHHS/100213



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE/AUTHORITY

[, Debra Mochi, of Good Beginnings of Sullivan County, do hereby certify that:

1. I am the duly elected President of Good Beginnings of Sullivan County
2. The following are true copies of two resolutions duly adopted at the Annual Meeting of
the Board of Directors of the corporation, duly held on January 16, 2013:

RESOLVED: That this corporation may enter into any and all contracts, amendments,
renewals, revisions or modifications thereto, with the State of New Hampshire, acting
through its Department of Health and Human Services.

RESOLVED: That the Executive Director is hereby authorized on behalf of this
corporation to enter into said contracts with the State, and to execute any and all
documents, agreements, and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or
modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.
Ellie Tsetsi is the duly elected Executive Director of the corporation.

3. The foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full force

and effect as of April 24, 2013.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the President of the
corporation this 24nd day of April, 2013.

ks Dink,.

Debra Mochi, President

STATE OF NH
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 24th day of April, 2013 by
Debra Mochi.

%MUW

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace

My Commission Expires: _ JO-ANN KLEYENSTEUBER, Notary Public
Wy Commission Expires une-+7r2014
s o lioas




B-2, Compreshensive Family Support Services
Good Beginnings of Sullivan County

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Bidder/Program Name: Good Beginnings of Sullivan County
Budget Request for: CFSS

Budget Period: 7/1/13 - 6/30/14

61,464 |$ 8,008 | §
7,948

69,472 [ $ 29,807
7,948

99,279 | Based on
7,948 |FY 13
actuals

Total Salary/Wages
Employee Benefits
Consultants
Equipment:
Rental
Repair and Maintenance
Purchase/Depreciation

enlen

N
>

PlovI=

Educational

Office

R=cd IR-cd =28 Rord Rond Ry Ro2d Rord I

16. Travel

12,000

©“©

7. Occupancy 12,000

8. Current Expenses

Telephone

Postage

Subscriptions

Audit and Legal

Insurance

Board Expenses

19. Software

10. Marketing/Communications

11. Staff Education and Training

12. Subcontracts/Agreements

o | | 0| | v | | vl | vl vl | P| | | alelelelele|P|

9| | | | 9| P P | R | | 9| P P P R |R|R|R|PS
€| | | | 9| | | L L | £ | | | | Bl ||| ||

&R | | R L B | R R L L LR

13. Other (specific details mandatory)

TOTAL 81,412 8,008 89,420 29,807 | 119,227

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.09836388

Contractor Initials: %
Date: Lf‘ 3“[(3




B-1, List of Personnel
CFSS - Good Beginnings of Sullivan County

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Division for Children, Youth and Families

EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services
PERSONNEL DATA - Good Beginnings of Sullivan County
State Fiscal Year 2014

% of Time to Fl(':harged for
Annual | Work on the SFY 2014

Name Title Salary Project | (7/1/13 - 6/30/14)

1]Rene Couitt Intake Coordinator $ 31,200.00 33%| $ 10,296.00

2|Melony Williams Lic. Clinical Mental Health Worker | $ 41,600.00 25%| $ 10,400.00

3|Holly Bee Parent Educator $ 27,040.00 40%| $ 10,816.00

4]Alicia Connors Parent Educator $ 33,280.00 40%| $ 13,312.00

5]Jo-Ann Kleyensteuber  |Program Administrator $ 40,040.00 20%| $ 8,008.00

6]Jane VanBremen Clinical Supervisor $ 33,280.00 50%| $ 16,640.00
7
8
9

Total: | $ 206,440.00 $ 69,472.00

Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data

CFSS

Good Beginnings of Sullivan County
Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initials: ék‘

Date:

lexdt}
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LAWRENCE E. REED, CPA, PC

Professional Corporation
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

17 River Street, PO Box 760
Chester, VT 05143
(802) 875-2322
Fax (802) 875-2324
Email lercpa@vermontel.net

Member of American Institute of Licensed in Vermont
Certified Public Accountants and New Hampshire

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Good Beginnings of Sullivan County, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Good Beginnings of
Sullivan County, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements
of activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Corporation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Good Beginnings of Sullivan County, Inc. as of June 30, 2012, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

February 7, 2013
Vermont License No. 1039




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

GOOD BEGINNINGS OF SULLIVAN COUNTY, INC.
June 30, 2012
(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2011)

As of
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011
Temporarily Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Total (Memorandum)
ASSETS
| Cash and cash equivalents $ 56,088 $§ 18,000 $ 74,088 $ 111,843
| Cash, restricted 180 - 180 4,122
| Grants and accounts receivable 45,700 3,500 49,200 44,762
Prepaid expenses 4,618 - 4,618 2,584
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 50,240 - 50,240 44,560
Accumulated depreciation (44,965) - (44,965) (42,260)

TOTAL ASSETS §$ 111,861 $ 21,500 $ 133,361 § 165,611

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 21,242 § - $ 21242 § 1,737
Accrued expenses 37,936 - 37,936 34,821
Unemployment benefits payable 3,152 - 3,152 -
‘ Advances refundable 9,916 - 9,916 -
Fiscal agency funds 180 - 180 4,122
| Note payable - - - 6,200
|
| TOTAL LIABILITIES 72,426 - 72,426 46,880
NET ASSETS 39,435 21,500 60,935 118,731

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS § 111,861 $ 21,500 $ 133,361 $ 165,611

See notes to financial statements.



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

GOOD BEGINNINGS OF SULLIVAN COUNTY, INC.

Year Ended June 30, 2012

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2011)

Year Ended
Year Ended June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011
Temporarily Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Total (Memorandum)
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Governmental support $ 363614 $ - $363,614 $ 413,498
Program fees 200,062 - 200,062 271,829
Foundations and trusts 18,000 30,000 48,000 24,000
Donated inventory 32,708 - 32,708 49,147
Contributions 27,647 - 27,647 20,311
Donated services 22,790 - 22,790 3,500
Fundraising 13,222 - 13,222 15,027
Reimbursed expenses 5,807 - 5,807 -
Federal health insurance credit 1,196 - 1,196 2,442
Net assets released
from restrictions 12,000 (12,000) - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE 697,046 18,000 715,046 799,754
EXPENSES
Program services
Comprehensive Family Support 195,208 - 195,208 187,747
Child Health 124,202 - 124,202 141,750
Home Visiting 114,598 - 114,598 159,647
Healthy Families 103,008 - 103,008 -
Parent Aide 83,747 - 83,747 54,868
Second Beginnings 51,283 - 51,283 39,154
PREP 21,746 - 21,746 -
Supervised Visitations 4,569 - 4,569 37,958
Prenatal - - - 40,587
698,361 - 698,361 661,711
Management and general 74,481 - 74,481 85,252
TOTAL EXPENSES 772,842 - 772,842 746,963
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (75,796) 18,000 (57,796) 52,791
Net assets at Beginning of Year 115,231 3,500 118,731 65,940

NET ASSETSATENDOF YEAR $ 39435 $ 21,500 $ 60,935 $

118,731

See notes to financial statements.




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
GOOD BEGINNINGS OF SULLIVAN COUNTY, INC.
Year Ended June 30, 2012
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2011)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities
Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:

Grants and accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses
Unemployment benefits payable
Advances refundable

Fiscal sponsor funds

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of equipment

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principle payments on bank loan

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

Beginning cash and cash equivalents

ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS §

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Interest paid

See notes to financial statements.

Year Ended
Year Ended June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011
Temporarily Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Total (Memorandum)
$ (75,796) $ 18,000 $(57,796) $ 52,791
2,705 - 2,705 4,352
(4,438) - (4,438) 14,765
(2,034) - (2,034) 8,230
19,505 - 19,505 (1,056)
3,115 - 3,115 2,875
3,152 - 3,152 -
9,916 - 9,916 -
(3,942) - (3,942) 4,122
(47,817) 18,000 (29,817) 86,079
(5,680) - (5,680) -
(5,680) - (5,680) -
(6,200) - (6,200) (49,000)
(6,200) - (6,200) (49,000)
(59,697) 18,000 (41,697) 37,079
115,965 - 115,965 78,886
56,268 $§ 18,000 § 74,268 $ 115,965
$ 11 $ 982



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GOOD BEGINNINGS OF SULLIVAN COUNTY, INC.
June 30, 2012

NOTE A -- ORGANIZATION

Good Beginnings of Sullivan County, Inc. (the "Organization") is a non-profit organization
established in 2004 for the purpose of promoting the physical and emotional health and safety of
women and families expecting infants or with young children. The organization serves individuals
in New Hampshire's Sullivan and lower Grafton Counties and is funded primarily through
governmental financial assistance and program fees, which accounts for 70%, of total revenues. A
Board of Directors sets policy for the Organization and an Executive Director has the responsibility
of direct management.

NOTE B -- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Statement Presentation: In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) ASC 958-200, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations, the Organization
reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets as follows:

Unrestricted net assets: includes assets for which no restrictions as to use or program
period have been imposed by the donor; unrestricted contributions, including service
contracts, and unconditional promises to give are recorded as increases in the period
received; expenses are recorded as decreases to unrestricted net assets when incurred.

Temporarily restricted net assets: includes assets for which restrictions have been
imposed as to use or program period; support and revenue is recognized as an increase
when the restricted award or contribution is received; when the temporary restriction has
expired the amount is reported as a separate reclassification which decreases temporarily
restricted net assets and increases unrestricted net assets.

Permanently restricted net assets: includes assets for which the donor has imposed a
permanent restriction on the use of the funds. As of June 30, 2012, the organization had no
permanently restricted net assets.

Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with
maturities of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Advertising Costs: The Organization uses advertising to promote its programs and to fill
positions. The costs of advertising are expensed as incurred. During the year ended June 30, 2012
advertising costs totaled $6,294.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GOOD BEGINNINGS OF SULLIVAN COUNTY, INC.
June 30, 2012

NOTE B -- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Property and Equipment: Property, equipment, and improvements with costs greater than $500
are carried at cost. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at their
estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has
restricted the donated asset for a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions
regarding their use, and contributions that must be used to acquire property and equipment, are
reported as restricted support. Absent donor stipulations as to how long the asset must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions and reclassifies temporarily
restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets when the donated or acquired assets are placed in
service as instructed by the donor. Property, equipment, and improvements are depreciated using
the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation expense for the
year ended June 30, 2012 totaled $2,705. Major maintenance activities are capitalized if they
extend the life of the property or equipment.

Revenue Recognition: The Organization accounts for contributions in accordance with FASB
ASC 958-605, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. Under such
statement, contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Unrestricted contributions, and restricted contributions for which the restrictions expire in the fiscal
year in which the contributions are recognized, are reported as increases in unrestricted net
assets. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction
expires, temporarily restricted assets are reclassified to unrestricted assets.

Contributed Services, Facilities and Materials: During the year ended June 30, 2012 the
Organization received direct and indirect contributions of services, facilities and materials related to
its programs and fundraising efforts. The Organization operates two thrift stores which sells
donated clothing and housing goods. Because of the difficulty of valuing the donated inventory
when it is received, the inventory donation is recognized as income on the statement of activities
when the inventory is sold. In addition, the Organization received contributed professional services
totaling $22,790 during the year ended June 30, 2012. The criterion for recognition of such
volunteer effort under generally accepted accounting principles is that the services must be
specialized skills, which would be purchased if not donated. This condition has been met. These
contributed service revenues, and corresponding expenses, have been recognized in the
accompanying statement of activities. No other amounts for donated services have been
recognized in the accompanying statement of activities because the criteria for recognition under
FASB ASC 958-605 have not been satisfied.

Functional Allocation of Expenses: The costs of providing program activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Support expenses not directly
chargeable to program costs are allocated based on direct program expenses, units of service, or
other program related methods. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated between program
services and supporting services.

6




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GOOD BEGINNINGS OF SULLIVAN COUNTY, INC.
June 30, 2012

NOTE B -- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Income Taxes: The Organization is exempt from federal and state taxes under section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code and has been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation
within the meaning of Section 509 (a) and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in
Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). The Center's Forms 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax, for the years ending June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010 are subject to examination by the IRS,
generally for three years after they were filed. In accordance with FASB ASC 740-10, the
Organization is under the opinion that there are no unsustainable positions that have been taken in
regards to Federal or State income tax reporting requirements. Accordingly, management is not
aware of any unrecognized tax benefits or liabilities that should be recognized in the
accompanying statements.

NOTE C -- GRANTS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The Organization is awarded cost reimbursement grants by various organizations. Revenues
associated with these grants are recorded as the associated expenses are incurred. Receivables
are considered impaired if full principal payments are not received in accordance with the
contractual terms. It is the Organization’s policy to charge off uncollectible accounts receivable
when management determines the receivable will not be collected. Grants and accounts
receivable totaling $48,004 as of June 30, 2012 are composed of the following balances due for
services provided and are deemed by management to be fully collectible:

Accounts receivable $44,504
Grants receivable 3,500
$48.004

NOTE D — SELF FUNDED UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PAYABLE

The Organization elected to be self-funded for the purpose paying employee unemployment claims
costs under the New Hampshire Department of Employment Security Statute Chapter 282-A:69 II.
Accordingly, the Organization pays unemployment claims at the time an employee files for benefit
payments rather than paying quarterly contributions to the New Hampshire unemployment fund.
During the year ended June 30, 2012, the Organization implemented a workforce reduction plan as
a part of restructuring its operations as a result of state funding reductions and new restrictions on
Medicaid benefit payments. The workforce reduction resulted in unemployment claims payments
totaling $10,705 for fiscal 2012. During the first quarter of fiscal 2013 the Organization paid
additional unemployment claims totaling $3,152 related to the fiscal 2012 workforce reduction. This
amount has been recorded on the statement of financial position as a liability for self-funded
unemployment benefits payable. As of the audit report date, management had no plans for further
workforce reductions in fiscal 2013.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GOOD BEGINNINGS OF SULLIVAN COUNTY, INC.
June 30, 2012

NOTE E -- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Organization receives funds under various state and federal programs. Under the terms of
these programs, the Organization is required to expend the funds within the designated period for
purposes specified in the grant proposal. If expenditures of the funds were found to not have been
made in compliance with the proposal, the Organization might be required to return this portion of
funds to the grantor. As of June 30, 2012, there were no known disallowed expenditures and,
therefore, no provision has been made for this contingency.

NOTE F -- BANK LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a bank line of credit in the amount of $80,000. The bank holds a security
interest in all the assets of the Organization. The terms of the credit line include monthly payments
of interest, based on the New York Prime rate adjusted monthly, and full payment of the
outstanding balance for a minimum period of 30 days each year. As of June 30, 2012, the
outstanding balance was $0.

NOTE G -- OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

On December 1, 2011 the Organization signed a lease for a new facility. The lease agreement
stipulates an initial lease period of twenty months with one twelve-month automatic renewal. The
monthly rental payment is $1,150, plus utilities and includes a real estate tax escalation clause.
Total lease payments on this facility for the year ended June 30, 2012 were $8,050.

On November 1, 2011 the Organization entered into a lease agreement for the lease of space to
open an additional thrift store in a neighboring town. The lease stipulates a monthly rent payment
of $1,250 for an initial term of one year plus utilities. Total lease payments on this facility for the
year ended June 30, 2012 were $8,750.

The Organization leases a photocopier with a minimum monthly rent of $188 based on a maximum
of 7,500 copies at 2.5 cents per copy. If the monthly usage exceeds 7,500, the organization pays
the additional amount due at the per copy rate the following month. Total rental expense for the
year-ended June 30, 2012 was $2,594.

Future minimum rental payments are as follows for the fiscal years ending June 30:

2013 $22,300
2014 14,175
2015 1,150

$37.625



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GOOD BEGINNINGS OF SULLIVAN COUNTY, INC.
June 30, 2012

NOTE H -- SUPPORT FROM GOVERNMENTAL UNITS

The Organization receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state governments.
A significant reduction in the level of this support, if this were to occur, may have an effect on the
Organization’s ability to continue its programs and activities.

NOTE | -- FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In accordance with FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, the Organization is
required to disclose certain information about its financial assets and liabilities. As of June 30,

2012 the Organization has no financial instruments subject to the disclosure requirements. Cash
and cash equivalents, grants and accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, accounts payable,
accrued expenses, self-funded unemployment benefits payable, advances refundable, fiscal
agency funds, and note payable are reported in the statement of financial position approximate fair
values because of the short maturities of those instruments or because of the fixed rate of interest
required to be paid.

NOTE J -- RESTRICTIONS ON ASSETS

As of June 30, 2012 temporary restrictions on net assets totaling $21,500 were primarily related to
funds received for the healthy families America and prenatal programs that had not yet been
expended.

NOTE K -- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management considered subsequent events through February 7, 2013, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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State of Nefo Hampshive
Hepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that GOOD BEGINNINGS OF SULLIVAN COUNTY is a New Hampshire
nonprofit corporation formed January 14, 2004. I further certify that it is in good standing
as far as this office is concerned, having filed the return(s) and paid the fees required by

law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 5™ day of April A.D. 2013

Z, Sl

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




Nicholas A. Toumpas

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451

G e aionet FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Maggie Bishop
Director

May 5, 2011

His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch G&C Ap p I Oved

and the Honorable Executive Council \

State House Date w{ \\ _ _

Concord, New Hampshire 03301 P - —
tem# (O (o

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Divisions for Children, Youth and Families to
enter into an agreement with Good Beginnings of Sullivan County, Claremont, NH (Vendor #170625 B001), for
the provision of comprehensive family support services in the Claremont region, effective July 1, 2011 or date of
Governor and Executive Council approval, whichever comes later, through June 30, 2013, in an amount not to
exceed $183,840.00. Funds for this purpose are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013
upon the availabillity and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to
adjust amounts, if needed and justified, between State Fiscal Years:

05-95-40-404010-5850 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, TITLE XX GRANTS - SSBG

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 $72,920.00 $72,920.00 $145,840.00
Contracts

05-95-40-404010-5847 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, PROMOTING SAFE-STABLE FAMILIES

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $38,000.00
Contracts

Total: $91,920.00  $91,920.00 $183,840.00
EXPLANATION

The above action is requested for the provision of comprehensive family support services to families
within the Claremont region. Throughout the state, local agencies provide a range of support services to families
and children that focus on strengthening, supporting and building on the strengths and skills of individuals.
These services adhere to a nationally recognized set of values and principles centered on the empowerment of
individuals, families and communities. Since State Fiscal Year 2002, the Division for Children, Youth and
Families has formalized partnerships, through the contracting process, with one local agency per catchment area,




His Excellency, Governor Johnl  .ynch
and the Honorable Executive Council

May 5, 2011

Page 2

to provide services to families experiencing stressors that could cause them to become involved with the Division
should they not obtain sufficient support to address their family’s needs.

Comprehensive family support services seek to prevent family problems by strengthening parent-child
relationships and by providing parents what they need to be good nurturers and providers. The program delivers
a wide array of services through a single point of entry and ensures that families can access the services in their
home communities, and from agencies and partners that know the individuals and characteristics of the
communities that they serve. Services include: visiting family homes to establish a trusting, non-threatening
relationship with which the famlly s needs can be identified; educating parents about their child(ren)’s medical
and health’ needs Ainking ‘parents with early childhood care programs and teaching them about child
development supportmg and educating parents through peer parent support groups; linking parents with literacy
programs to either help parents learn 1 to read or to teach them the importance of reading to their child(ren); family
mentoring and_advocacy -to improve parentmg skills, self-sufficiency, family functioning, and reduce the
likelihood of abuse and neglect; life skills training to address the family’s needs in the context of budgeting,
nutrition counseling;-financial management, job security, etc. (particularly helpful to young parents); and short-
term child placement/respite care to help families ensure their child(ren) are cared for when the parent is
temporarily unable to do so.

Through the provision of comprehensive family support services families receive needed services in the
most non-intrusive, non-stigmatizing and most efficient manner possible. Over the last six years, the Division for
Children, Youth and Families has identified several proven outcomes for participating families, such as not
becoming involved in other systems of care, becoming actively engaged with their community, and learning how
to pursue and achieve healthy goals. The success of these prevention oriented services helps the Division for
Children, Youth and Families achieve its mission, in that children live in nurturing families, and play and go to
schools in communities that are safe and cherish children.

Competitive Bidding Process

On February 28, 2011, the Division issued a Request for Proposal for this program. The Request for
Proposals was published on the Department of Health and Human Services website and the Division also
announced the release of the Request for Proposals via a letter sent to 30 area agencies. As part of the bidding
process a bidders conference was held on March 14, 2011 and representatives from fourteen agencies attended.
Good Beginnings of Sullivan County was the only agency to submit a proposal for the Claremont region.

The Request for Proposals included evaluation criteria and a description of factors that the Division for
Children, Youth and Families would utilize in assessing the effectiveness of proposals received. The Division
formed an Evaluation Committee comprised of Division staff from the Bureau of Family and Community-Based
Services, as well as staff from the Child Well-Being Bureau and the Division’s Financial Analyst and Contract
Specialist. Committee members individually reviewed Good Beginnings of Sullivan County’s proposal; out of
100 possible points the agency’s proposal scored an average of 89.4 points. As a result, the Committee
recommended awarding an agreement to Good Beginnings of Sullivan County to serve the Claremont region.

Good Beginnings of Sullivan County has provided comprehensive family support services in this region
for the last six years and have received favorable satisfaction ratings. During State Fiscal Year 2010 the agency
provided services to 459 children and adults in the Claremont region, including, but not limited to, Life Skills
Training, Literacy Education & Support, Family Mentoring & Advocacy, and Parent Education & Support.
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Agreement Terms

The agreement calls for the provision of these services for two years and reserved the Division’s right to
renew them for up to four additional years based on the satisfactory delivery of services, continued availability of
supporting funds, and Governor and Council approval. Good Beginnings of Sullivan County has provided its
services well and is favorably rated by the families it serves in the Claremont region. Supporting Federal Funds
continue to be available for these services and Good Beginnings further supports the program by contributing at
least 25% of the cost of service provision through contractor match dollars, in effective eliminated the need for
matching General Funds.

In the event that this contract is not approved by the Governor and Executive Council, children and
families will go without preventative services resulting in the very real likelyhood of increased maltreatment of
children in this state.

Geographic area served: Claremont catchment area.
Source of funds: 100% Federal Funds from the US Department of Health and Human Services.

In the event that the Federal funds become no longer available, General funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

/;,WM

Maggie Bishop

Director ’&
Approved by: " W A

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.




Debra Mochi (Pres.)

Good Beginnings of Sullivan County
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Insurance and Risk Management

PO Box 1098
Claremont, NH 03743

Beth Hoyt-Flewelling
Higher Education

PO Box 1098
Claremont, NH 03743

(Vice Pres)

Char Delabar (Treasurer)

Elementary Education
PO Box 1098
Claremont, NH 03743

Susan Elliott, Ph.D.
Higher Education

PO Box 1098
Claremont, NH 03743

Linda Gould

Speech and Language Consultant

PO Box 1098
Claremont, NH 03743

Laurel Hall (Parent Rep)

Elementary Education
PO Box 1098
Claremont, NH 03743

Diana Morris
Non-profit fundraising
PO Box 1098
Claremont, NH 03743

April Royce

Cost Accountant

PO Box 1098
Claremont, NH 03743

Clara Sheehy

Court-Appointed Special Advocate

PO Box 1098
Claremont, NH 03743

William Sullivan

Certified Public Accountant

PO Box 1098
Claremont, NH 03743

Carole Wood

Retired Educator

PO Box 1098
Claremont, NH 03743

Ex-officio:
Ellie Tsetsi
Richard Slosberg, MD

(Executive Director)
(Medical Director)

Term Expires 2015

Term Expires 2014

Term Expires 2014

Term Expires 2015

Term Expires 2015

Term Expires 2016

Term Expires 2014

Term Expires 2015

Term Expires 2014

Term Expires 2015

Term Expires 2016
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
4/3/2013

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER ﬁﬁg%
Clark - Mortenson Insurance PHONE ~00 opo FAX & AN2.257.
P.O. Box 606 (ALC, N ):603-352-2121 I (AIC, No):603-357-8491
Keene NH 03431 ADDRESs:csr24@clark-mortenson.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A :Philadelphia Insurance Company 0
INSURED GOOD5 INSURER B :
Good Beginnings of Sullivan County INSURER C :
P.O. Box 1098 INSURER D :
Claremont NH 03743 .
INSURERE :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1082375423

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY PHPK883250 7/1/2013 71112014 EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
= DAMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $100,000
] CLAIMS-MADE |X | OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $3,000,000
POLICY FRO: X |Loc s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY CEC;WGLE TTMTT s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
:b&rggVNED SC;‘EDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS uTOS (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED [ ] RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TORY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe u l
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
A Professional Liability PHPK883250 7/1/2013 7/1/2014 $1,000,000 Each Occurrence
$3,000,000 Annual Aggregate

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

NH Dept. of Health and Human Services
Division of Public Health Services

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

29 Hazen Drive
Concord NH 03301-6504

|

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
4/3/2013

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER
E & S Insurance Services LLC
21 Meadowbrook Lane

CONTACT
NAME:

Fairley Kenneally
PHONE A% ) (603)293-7188

. (603)293-2791
AL 5. fairley@esinsurance.com

P O Box 7425 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Gilford NH 03247-7425 INSURER A :First Comp
INSURED INSURER B :
Good Beginnings of Sullivan County INSURER C :
P O Box 1098 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
Claremont NH 03743 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:2013 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY .BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. .

INSR [ADI POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | WvD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LTS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY M Aty $
I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §
GENERAL AGGREGATE $
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
lpouey[ 1782 [ ioc $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C(E et s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
e e BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
T NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
-| HIRED AUTOS AUTOS | (Per accident)
. $
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED l l RETENTION $ s
WC STATU- OTH-
WORKERS COMPENSATION Jroav LE LR ITH
AND ENFLOTERS SIAPILITY YIN 07012013  [07012014
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 0093557-05 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 100000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? E] N/A
A | (Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH § 500000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 100000

| Remarks Schedul

if more space is required)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additi

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

State of NH Dept of Health & Human Serv.
Division of Public Health& Human Services
Dir.

29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

F Kenneally/FAIRLE

ACORD 25 (2010/05)
INS025 2010051 01

©1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and lnnn are reaictarad marke nf ACORD




New Hampshire DHHS

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #7 to the Comprehensive Family Support Service Contract

This 1st Amendment to the Comprehensive Family Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as “Amendment 1") dated this 22nd day of April, 2013, is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department”) and
Lakes Region Community Services Council (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a non-profit
corporation company with a place of business at 719 Main Street, Laconia, NH 03246.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on DATE, the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions
specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 and Exhibit C-1, section 1, the State
may, renew the contract for up to four additional years by written agreement of the parties;

WHEREAS the State and the Contractor have agreed that a one-year extension of the contract is
agreeable to the parties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

To amend as follows:

Form P-37, Item 1.7, Completion Date shall be amended to read “June 30, 2014”

Form P-37, Item 1.8, Price Limitation, shall be amended to read “$273,260.00"

Exhibit A, Scope of Services, shall be amended to read “July 1, 2011 —June 30, 2014”

Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, shall be amended to read
“July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014"

» Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 1, shall be amended
to read “$273,260.00”

CA/DHHS/100213



New Hampshire DHHS

This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human S

& /oilss il A7

Date’ Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Lakes Region Community Services Council

SECIL Mwmdobgan 1

Date | | Christine San%
Executive Dire

Acknowledgement: /
State of jyf/ , County of_ X Z .,//6114}0 on 4 ?—5’/-‘7’0 /3, before the

undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified abdve, of satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity
indicated above.

Signdture of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

CA/DHHS/100213




New Hampshire DHHS

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

I, 20 12 qé‘éys%@ﬁ/«w\
Date / Nde: vesa n e . Ne—1- (L,
Title: Aer T,

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

CA/DHHS/100213



<N LAKES REGION

U OMMUNITY

SERVICES

Engage. Empower. Inspire.

CERTIFICATE OF VOTE
Without Seal

I, Debra Laliberte, do hereby certify that:

I. Tam the duly elected Clerk of Lakes Region Community Services Council.

2. The following are true copies of two resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Corporation duly held on the 20" day of February, 2013:

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New
Hampshire, acting through its Department of Health and Human Services, Division
for Children, Youth and Families, for the provision of Comprehensive Family
Support Services.

RESOLVED: That the Executive Director is hereby is authorized on behalf of this
Corporation to enter into the said contract with the State and to execute any and all
documents, agreements, and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or
modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary, desirable, or appropriate.

3. The foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full force
and effect as of the 25™ day of April, 2013.

4. Christine Santaniello is the dul cted Executive/f)fxgctor of the Corporation.

/. ) ek

L’({'ignamru of Clerk of the Corporation)

State of New Hampshire
County of Belknap

The foregoing thged before me this=2%5 / ™ day of é% ﬁds Q "
2013, by

(N amcM of the Corporation) qﬁh
Notary Seal %{ ,GM,LJ

(’\nlm) Public/Justice (g{l’u&jau) d

ommission Expires: /0 -~ 21 ~Zot ¢




State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Division for Children, Youth and Families

EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services
PERSONNEL DATA - Lakes Region Community Servic
State Fiscal Year 2014

‘BJect Amount |
% of Time to Hé:harged for
Work on the SFY 2014
Name Title Annual Salary Project (7113 - 6/30/14)
1|Mary Beshta Family Support Specialist $34,957.00 100%| $ 34,957.00
2|Tammy Emery Family Support Specialist | $ 29,250.00 100%| $ 29,250.00
3 $ - $ 2
4 $ - $ -
5 $ - $ -
6 $ - $ ¢
7 $ - $ -
8
9
Total: | $ 64,207.00 $ 64,207.00

Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data
CFSS Contractor Initials:

Lakes Region Community Services L/ / ’ 3

Page 1 of 1 Date:




B-2, Compreshensive Family Support Services
Lakes Region Community Services

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder/Program Name: Lakes Region Community Services
Budget Request for: CFSS

Budget Period: 7/1/13 - 6/30/14

1. Total Salary/Wages $64,207 | $ $64,207 28792 $92,999
2. Employee Benefits $21830 | $ $21,830| $ $21,830
3. Consultants $ $ $ $ 10,500.00 $10,500
4. Equipment: $ $ $ $ $0
Rental $ $ $ $ $0
Repair and Maintenance $ $ $ $ $0
Purchase/Depreciation $ $ $ $ $0
5. Supplies: $ $ $ $ $0
Educational $ $ $ $ 1,000.00 $1,000
Office $ $ $ $ 30
6. Travel $3383 | $ $3383 |3 1,800.00 $5,183
7. Occupancy $ $ $ $ 6,900.00 $6,900
|8. Current Expenses $ $ $ $ $0
Telephone $ $ $ $ 1,500.00 $1,500
Postage $ $ $ $ $0
Subscriptions $ $ $ $ $0
Audit and Legal $ $ $ $ $0
Insurance $ $ $ $ $0
Board Expenses $ $ $ $ $0
9. Software $ $ $ $ $0
10. Marketing/Communications $ $ $ $ 1,500.00 $1,500
11. Staff Education and Training $ $ $ $ $0
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ $ $ $ $0
13. Other (specific details mandatory):| $ $ $ $ $0
TOTAL $ 89,420.00 | $ $89,420.00 | $  51,992.00 $141,412

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0

Contractor Initials:m

Date: q:\l ;)f)\l \3
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Leone,
McDonnell
& Roberts

Professional Association

To the Board of Directors of CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. Retiadc = oo sl
Laconia, New Hampshire STRATHAM

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Lakes Region
Community Services Council, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and
the related statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related statements of
activities and functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2012. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. The prior year summarized
comparative information has been derived from the Organization’s 2011 financial statements
and, in our report dated September 7, 2011, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those
financial statements.

We conducted our audit for the year ended June 30, 2012 in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
The financial statements of the Organization were not audited in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards for the year ended June 30, 2011. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. as of June 30, 2012
and 2011, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 1, 2012, on our consideration of Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.'s
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards, and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.




Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of functional revenues is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

%M) /’%ﬂ.m.u &~ géwﬁ
@,.,,;4 Peswiio

Wolfeboro, New Hampshire
October 1, 2012



LAKES REGION COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL, INC,

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

ASSETS
2012 2011
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalents:
Cash in bank $ 41,768 $ 1,546,947
Certificates of deposits 207,678 513,224
Federated managed funds 5,520 155,362
Accounts receivable:
Medicaid 1,346,705 853,676
Other, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $50,000
at June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively 731,517 192,490
Prepaid expenses 235,896 579,516
| Total current assets 2,569,084 3,841,215
! PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 4,225,517 198,940
|
OTHER ASSETS
Deposits 53,354 53,354
| Total assets $ 6847955 $ 4093509
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long term debt $ 45,853 $ -
Accounts payable 527,345 592,845
Accrued salaries, wages, and related expenses 277,235 188,088
Accrued earmned time 299,388 365,100
Refundable advances 82,679 30,262
Other accrued expenses 78,140 45,335
Total current liabilites 1,310,640 1,221,630
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Due to affiliates, net 239,609 97,935
Long term debt, less current portion shown above 442,826 2
Total long term liabilities 682,435 97,935
Total liabilities 1,993,075 1,319,565
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 3,197,780 2,773,944
Temporarily restricted 1,657,100 -
Total net assets 4,854,880 2,773,944
Total liabilities and net assets $ 6,847,955 $ 4,093,509

See Notes to Financial Statements
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
WITH PRIOR YEAR SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Revenues

Program fees
Medicaid
Client resources
Other third party payers
Public support
Private foundations
Production/service income
Investment
In-kind donations
State of New Hampshire - DDS
Management fees
Other

Total revenues

Expenses

Program services
Service coordination
Day programs
Early intervention
Enhanced family care
Community options
Community residences
Transportation
Family support
Other DDS
Other programs

Supporting activities
General management
Fundraising

Total expenses
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

Temporarily 2012 2011

Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
$ 1,179,361 $ - $ 1,179,361 $ 1,112,151
17,739,766 - 17,739,766 16,692,991
72,667 - 72,667 70,280
34,761 - 34,761 167,502
273,287 1,657,100 1,930,387 258,096
25,257 - 25,257 4,399
253,611 - 253,611 270,304
6,162 - 6,162 9,263
65,000 - 65,000 65,000
1,078,033 - 1,078,033 1,043,672
20,568 - 20,568 21,206
471,691 - 471,691 194,782
21,220,164 1,657,100 22,877,264 19,909,646
966,460 - 966,460 1,006,851
4,080,565 - 4,080,565 4,169,025
614,288 - 614,288 605,780
3,270,253 - 3,270,253 2,953,399
227,190 - 227,190 185,803
6,105,485 - 6,105,485 6,130,839
143,420 - 143,420 139,950
2,750,035 - 2,750,035 2,662,379
14,482 - 14,482 14,617
478,570 - 478,570 448,935
2,135,383 - 2,135,383 1,760,300
10,197 - 10,197 94,108
20,796,328 - 20,796,328 20,171,986
423,836 1,657,100 2,080,936 (262,340)
2,773,944 - 2,773,944 3,036,284
$ 3197780 § 1657100 $ 4854880 § 2.773.944

4

See Notes to Financial Statements




STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 2,080,936 $ (262,340)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash from operating activities:

Depreciation 68,083 53,506
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable (1,032,056) 333,149
Prepaid expenses 343,620 (269,418)
Deposits - 15,321
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable (65,500) 70,859
Accrued salaries, wages, and related expenses 89,147 (348,399)
Accrued earned time (65,712) 25,157
Refundable advances 52,417 (75,011)
Other accrued expenses 32,805 5,150
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,503,740 (452,026)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property and equipment (4,094,660) (24,187)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (4,094,660) (24,187)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long term borrowings 500,000 -
Repayment of long term debt (11,321) -
Increase (decrease) in due to affiliates 141,674 (507,324)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 630,353 (507,324)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS (1,960,567) (983,537)
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,215,533 3,199,070
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 254,966 $ 2215533
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest $ - $ -

See Notes to Financial Statements
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LAKES REGION COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL, INC,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization
Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. (the Council) is a New Hampshire nonprofit

corporation organized exclusively for charitable purposes to ensure there is a coordinated and
efficient program of human services dealing effectively with the problems and needs of the
developmentally impaired of Belknap County, lower Grafton County and the surrounding
communities.

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. have been
prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Basis of Presentation

The Council is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The classes of net assets are determined by
the presence or absence of donor restrictions.

Contributions

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted by the donor for future periods or
for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support,
depending on the nature of the restrictions. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same
period in which the contribution is received, the Council reports the support as unrestricted.

Property and Depreciation

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, if contributed, at estimated fair value at the
date of contribution. Material assets with a useful life in excess of one year are capitalized.
Depreciation is provided for using the straight-line method in amounts designed to amortize
the cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings and improvements 5-40 Years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3-10 Years

Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred and betterments are
capitalized. Assets sold or otherwise disposed of are removed from the accounts, along with
the related accumulated depreciation, and any gain or loss is recognized.

Refundable Advances
Grants received in advance are recorded as refundable advances and recognized as revenue
in the period in which the related services or expenditures are incurred.




Summarized Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in
total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute
a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Council’'s
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2011, from which the summarized information
was derived.

Accrued Earned Time
The Council has accrued a liability for future compensated leave time that its employees have
earned and which is vested with the employee.

Income Taxes

The Council is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Internal Revenue Service has determined the Council to be other than a private
foundation.

Management has evaluated the Council’s tax positions and concluded that the Council has
maintained its tax-exempt status and has taken no uncertain tax positions that would require
adjustment to the financial statements. With few exceptions, the Council is no longer subject
to income tax examinations by the United States Federal or State tax authorities prior to 2008.

Cash Equivalents
The Council considers all highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

In-kind Donations

Donated facilities are reflected as revenue and expense in the accompanying financial
statements. The donated facilities represent the estimated fair value of rent expense the
Council would incur under a normal lease agreement. The Council occupied office facilities
owned by the State of New Hampshire. The Council has estimated the fair market value of the
annual rental to be $65,000 for each of the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011.
Subsequent to the year ended June 30, 2012, the Council completed its move to a new office
facility and therefore will no longer recognize rental income as an in-kind donation.

Advertising
The Council expenses advertising costs as incurred.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among the program services and
supporting activities benefited.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 1, 2012, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, property and equipment consisted of the following:

Buildings and improvements $ 3811811 $ -
Leasehold improvements 450,907 445,960
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 581,987 467,593
Land 152,200 -

Total 4,996,905 913,553
Less accumulated depreciation (771,388) (714,613)

$ 4225517 § 198,940

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 amounted to $68,083 and
$53,506, respectively.

During the year ended June 30, 2012 the Council received donated property in the form of an
office building, with fair market value of $1,657,100, at the time of donation. Subsequent to
receipt of the property it was necessary for the Council to make significant improvements in
order for the facility to be suitable for the Council's needs and to be brought up to current
building code requirements. Total improvements for the year ended June 30, 2012 related to
the new office building totaled $2,154,711. A portion of these improvements were financed
with new debt (see Note 4).

DEMAND NOTE PAYABLE

The Council maintains a revolving line of credit with a bank. The revolving line of credit
provides for maximum borrowings up to $1,500,000 and is renewable annually. At June 30,
2012 and 2011 the interest was stated at the bank’s prime rate of 3.25%. The note has a
scheduled maturity date of October 31, 2012, and is collateralized by all of the business assets
of the Council and guaranteed by related nonprofit organizations (see Note 9). At June 30,
2012 and 2011 there was no amount outstanding on this line of credit.

LONG TERM DEBT

During April, 2012, the Council entered into a note payable agreement with the Community
Development Finance Authority. The principal amount of the note is $500,000 and the interest
rate is stated at 2.00%. Principal payments of $4,601 are payable in equal monthly
installments for a period of ten years. The loan is collateralized by various property of a related
party (see Note 9). At June 30, 2012 $488,679 was outstanding under the note payable.




S.

The schedule of maturities of long term debt at June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Year Ending
June 30 Amount
2013 $ 45,853
2014 46,779
2015 47,723
2016 48,686
2017 49,669
Thereafter 249,969
Total $ 488.679

RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

In 2012 the Council received donated surplus property in the form of a building. The
temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2012 consist of the value of the building. The use
of this building is restricted by deed for thirty years from the date of donation.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Council maintains a retirement plan for all eligible employees. During the years ended
June 30, 2012 and 2011 the Council made matching contributions of 100% of a participant's
salary reduction that was not in excess of 1.5% of the participant's compensation.The
employees can make voluntary contributions to the plan of up to approximately 15% of gross
wages. All employees who work one thousand hours per year are eligible to participate after
one year of employment and attaining the age of twenty one. The Council's contribution to the
retirement plan for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $46,308 and $33,446,
respectively.

CONCENTRATION OF RISK

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 approximately 78% and 84% of the total
revenue was derived from Medicaid. The future existence of the Council is dependent upon
continued support from Medicaid.

In order for the Council to receive Medicaid funding, they must be formally approved by the
State of New Hampshire, Division of Mental Health and Developmental Services as the
provider of services for developmentally disabled individuals for that region. The Council was
scheduled for re-designation during September 2011, however they were notified by the State
of New Hampshire that the current designation would be extended for one year.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Council has entered into various operating lease agreements to rent certain facilities and
office equipment for their community residences and other programs. The terms of these
leases range from one to ten years. The Council also leases various apartments on behalf of
clients on a month-to-month basis. Rent expense under these agreements aggregated
$322,892 and $373,614 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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The future minimum lease payments on the above leases are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30 Amount
2013 3 104,966
2014 65,006
2015 56,892
2016 16,320
2017 16,320
Thereafter 12,240
Total g 271,744

Refer to Note 9 for information regarding a lease agreement with a related party.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. is related to the following nonprofit
corporations as a result of common board membership:

Related Party Function
Genera Corporation Manages and leases property
Greater Laconia Transit Agency Provided transportation services

Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. has contracts and transactions with the
above related parties during its normal course of operations. The significant related party
transactions are as follows:

Corporation Amount

Received From: 012 2011 Purpose

Genera Corporation $ 14400 $ 14,400 Management, Accounting and
Financial Services

Genera Corporation 14,988 14,988 Insurance Reimbursement

Paid To: 2012 2011

Genera Corporation $ 112,200 $ 106,473 Rental of Homes

Greater Laconia Transit Agency 58,278 88,370 Prepaid Expenses Related to
Affiliated Organization (See
Below)

1



Due (To)/From: 012 2011

Genera Corporation $(248,466) $(109,884)
Greater Laconia Transit Agency 8,857 11,949

$(239.609) $ (97.935)

There are no specified terms of payment and no interest stated on the related party due (to)
from accounts.

Demand Note Payable
The Council's demand notes payable are guaranteed by Genera Corporation (see Note 3).

Long Term Debt

During the year ended June 30, 2012 Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.,
obtained financing from the Community Development Finance Authority (CDFA) related to
improvements necessary to the renovation of their new facility. The note to the CDFA is
collateralized by certain real property of Genera Corporation (see Note 4).

Rent
The Council has a perpetual lease agreement with Genera Corporation which calls for annual
rent payments. The future minimum lease payments under the lease are $112,200 annually.

Insurance Reimbursement

Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. carries a joint liability policy with the related
parties above. Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. pays for the coverage in full
and then is reimbursed by the affiliates based on contracts between the agencies.

Prepaid Expenses Related to Affiliated Organization

The Council has recorded prepaid expenses related to advances paid to Greater Laconia
Transit Agency for the purchase of vehicles to be used solely for the transportation services for
the Council’'s consumers. Total advances for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011
amounted to $58,278 and $88,370, respectively.

The Council is expensing these advances over the useful lives of the vehicles (3 - 7 years).
Accordingly, Greater Laconia Transit Agency has recorded the advances as deferred revenue
and is recognizing income consistently over the useful lives of the vehicles. The total amount
of the advances expensed by the Council and included as revenue by Greater Laconia Transit
Agency was $71,767 and $80,238 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

12
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13.

14.

15.

CONTINGENCIES

Grant Compliance

The Council receives funds under various state grants and from Federal sources. Under the
terms of these agreements, the Council is required to use the funds within a certain period and
for purposes specified by the governing laws and regulations. If expenditures were found not
to have been made in compliance with the laws and regulations, the Council may be required
to repay the funds.

No provisions have been made for this contingency because specific amounts, if any, have not
been determined or assessed by government audits as of June 30, 2012.

CLIENT FUNDS

The Council administers funds for certain consumers. No asset or liability has been recorded
for this amount. As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, client funds held by the Council aggregated
$222,872 and $182,319, respectively.

GUARANTOR OF THIRD-PARTY INDEBTEDNESS

The Council guaranteed the revolving line of credit with a bank of an unrelated Laconia
nonprofit organization. The maximum available credit was $25,000. During the year ended
June 30, 2011 the nonprofit organization no longer required the Council to guarantee the
revolving line of credit. At June 30, 2011 there was no amount outstanding on the line of
credit.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Council maintains several of their cash balances at one financial institution. The balances
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 for interest bearing
accounts, and non-interest bearing accounts are fully insured at June 30, 2012 and 2011. The
Council also obtained supplemental deposit insurance from a financial institution. At June 30,
2012, there were no uninsured cash balances. At June 30, 2011 the uninsured cash balances
aggregated $50,704.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION RISK

The Council is a party to financial instruments with off Statement of Financial Position risk in
the normal course of business. A portion of the Council’s overnight deposit bank balances are
swept into an uninsured repurchase agreement. Repurchase agreement balances were
$591,282 and $1,515,310 as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Management, however,
does not feel exposed to significant credit risk due to the collateralized nature of these
investments.

RECLASSIFICATION
Certain amounts and accounts from the prior year's financial statements were reclassified to
enhance comparability with the current year’s financial statements.

13




SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(See Independent Auditors’ Report)
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LAKES REGION COMMUN Vi |

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Federal
CFDA
FEDERAL GRANTOR / PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR / PROGRAM TITLE Number

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Direct Program:
Surplus Property Utilization 93.291

Pass-through programs from:
State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services

Medicaid Infrastructure Grants 93.768

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Pass-throuhg programs from:
New Hampshire Community Development Finance Authority
State Energy Program - ARRA 81.041

Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Program Loan - ARRA 81.128
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Pass-through programs from:
State of New Hampshire, Department of Agriculture - Rural Development:
Community Facilities Grant 10.766

Community Facilities Grant - ARRA 10.780
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
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Federal
Expenditures

$ 1,657,100
20,000
1.677.1
$ 225000
500,000
$§ 725,000
$ 57,080
84,412
$ 141492
$_2.543,502




NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

LAKE Y SERV IL

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the Schedule)
includes the federal award activity of Lakes Region Community Services Council,
Inc. under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2012.
The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations. Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion
of the operation of Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc., it is not
intended to and does not present the financial position, change in net assets, or
cash flows of the Council.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of
accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles
contained in OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations,
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement.

SURPLUS PROPERTY UTILIZATION
Donated surplus property is reported in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards at the fair value at the date the property was received.

16
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.
Laconia, New Hampshire

We have audited the financial statements of Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.
(a nonprofit organization) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our
report thereon dated October 1, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. is responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing
our audit, we considered Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.’s internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as previously defined.

17




Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Lakes Region Community Services
Council, Inc.’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Directors,
others within the Organization, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

i, Vel & K
gw y . T R

October 1, 2012
Wolfeboro, New Hampshire
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LAKES REGION COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL, INC.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT
ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.
Laconia, New Hampshire

Compliance
We have audited Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.’s (a nonprofit organization)

compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Lakes Region
Community Services Council, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.
Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable
to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of Lakes Region Community Services
Council, Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Lakes Region
Community Services Council, Inc.’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
| accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
| contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United

States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit

Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of

compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a

major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about

Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and

performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We

believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide

a legal determination on Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.’s compliance with

those requirements.

In our opinion, Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. complied, in all material

respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. is responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing
our audit, we considered Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.’s internal control
over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.’s internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended for the information and use of management, Board of Directors, others
within the Organization, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

4@, /%ﬂmu & %Lwﬁ
@w Hes i

October 1, 2012
Wolfeboro, New Hampshire
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LAKES REGION COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

1. The auditors’ report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of
Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc.

2. There were no significant deficiencies reported in the Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Lakes Region
Community Services Council, Inc., which would be required to be reported in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the audit.

4. No significant deficiencies in internal control over the major federal award program are
reported in the Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance with Requirements That
Could Have a Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal
Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

5. The auditors’ report on compliance for the major federal awards program for Lakes
Region Community Services Council, Inc. expresses an unqualified opinion on the
major federal program.

6. Audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of
OMB Circular A-133 are reported in part C of this schedule.

7. The program tested as a major program was: CFDA # 93.291 Surplus Property
Utilization.

8. The threshold for distinguishing between Type A and B programs was $300,000.

9. Lakes Region Community Services Council, Inc. was not determined to be a low-risk
auditee.

B. FINDINGS — FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

NONE

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS-MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAM AUDIT

NONE
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<N LAKES REGION

COMMUNITY

SERVICES

Engage. Empower. Inspire.

Mission Statement

Dedicated to serving the community by promoting independence, dignity and
opportunity.

Value Statements

As individuals and as a community agency, we:

» Value all people;

» Value a team approach in all we do;

» Value and respect one another;

» Value our relationships in the communities in which we live and work;

» Value our role as facilitators of relationships; and

> Value and recognize that our relationships evolve, grow, and change over time.
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v Margaret Plumer
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Email: pselig@laconia.k12.nh.us
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State of Nefr Hampshive
Bepartment of SBtate

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshiré, do hereby

cerfify that Lakes Region Community Services Council is a New Hampshire nonprofit

* corporation formed July 29, 1975. I further certify that it is in good standing as far as this

office is concerned, having filed the retum(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 30™ day of January A.D. 2013

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State
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5l ~hly STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES
129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857

603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451
FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Maggie Bishop
Director

May 12, 2011

. G&C Approved
His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch

and the Honorable Executive Council RESS
State House ‘ Date (_Q\‘ ?\ 2 L l ‘
item # d'{ 22“

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families to
enter into an agreement with Lakes Region Community Services, Laconia, NH (Vendor #177251 B002), for the
provision of comprehensive family support services in the Laconia region, effective July 1, 2011 or date of
Governor and Executive Council approval, whichever comes later, through June 30, 2013, in an amount not to
exceed $183,840.00. Funds for this purpose are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013
upon the availabillity and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to
adjust amounts, if needed and justified, between State Fiscal Years:

05-95-40-404010-5850 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, TITLE XX GRANTS - SSBG

Class/Object  Title _ Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 $72,920.00 $72,920.00 $145,840.00
Contracts

05-95-40-404010-5847 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVC-S, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, PROMOTING SAFE-STABLE FAMILIES

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $38,000.00
Contracts

Total: $91,920.00  $91,920.00 $183,840.00

EXPLANATION

The above action is requested for the provision of comprehensive family support services to families
within the Laconia region. Throughout the state, local agencies provide a range of support services to families
and children that focus on strengthening, supporting and building on the strengths and skills of individuals.
These services adhere to a nationally recognized set of values and principles centered on the empowerment of
individuals, families and communities. Since State Fiscal Year 2002, the Division for Children, Youth and
Families has formalized partnerships, through the contracting process, with one local agency per catchment area,
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to provide services to families experiencing stressors that could cause them to become involved with the Division
should they not obtain sufficient support to address their family’s needs.

Comprehensive family support services seek to prevent family problems by strengthening parent-child
relationships and by providing parents what they need to be good nurturers and providers. The program delivers
a wide array of services through a single point of entry and ensures that families can access the services in their
home communities, and from agencies and partners that know the individuals and characteristics of the
communities that they serve. Services include: visiting family homes to establish a trusting, non-threatening
relatlonshlp with which the’family’s:needs can be identified; educating parents about their child(ren)’s medical
and health needs; linking “parents with early childhood care programs and teaching them about child
development; supporting and educating parents through peer parent support groups; linking parents with literacy
programs to either help parents learn to.read or to teach them the importance of reading to their child(ren); family
mentoring and advocacy to improve parenting skills, self-sufficiency, family functioning, and reduce the

- likelihood of abuse and neglect; life skills training to address the family’s needs in the context of budgeting,

nutrition counseling, financial management, job security, etc. (particularly helpful to young parents); and short-
term child placement/respite care to help families ensure their child(ren) are cared for when the parent is
temporarily unable to do so.

Through the provision of comprehensive family support services families receive needed services in the
most non-intrusive, non-stigmatizing and most efficient manner possible. Over the last six years, the Division for
Children, Youth and Families has identified several proven outcomes for participating families, such as not
becoming involved in other systems of care, becoming actively engaged with their community, and learning how
to pursue and achieve healthy goals. The success of these prevention oriented services helps the Division for
Children, Youth and Families achieve its mission, in that children live in nurturing families, and play and go to
schools in communities that are safe and cherish children.

Competitive Bidding Process

On February 28, 2011, the Division issued a Request for Proposal for this program. The Request for
Proposals was published on the Department of Health and Human Services website and the Division also
announced the release of the Request for Proposals via a letter sent to 30 area agencies. As part of the bidding
process a bidders conference was held on March 14, 2011 and representatives from fourteen agencies attended.
Two agencies presented letters of intent to bid for the Laconia region and subsequently submitted proposals:
Lakes Region Community Services and Eckerd Youth Alternative.

The Request for Proposals included evaluation criteria and a description of factors that the Division for
Children, Youth and Families would utilize in assessing the effectiveness of proposals received. The Division
formed an Evaluation Committee comprised of Division staff from the Bureau of Family and Community-Based
Services, as well as staff from the Child Well-Being Bureau and the Division’s Financial Analyst and Contract
Specialist. Committee members individually reviewed both proposals; out of 100 possible points Lakes Region
Community Services’s proposal scored an average of 87.6 points, while Eckerd Youth Alternatives’ proposal
scored an average 84.3 points. As a result, the Committee recommended awarding an agreement to Lakes Region
Community Services to serve the Laconia region.

Lakes Region Community Services has provided comprehensive family support services in this region for
the last six years and has received favorable satisfaction ratings. During State Fiscal Year 2010 the agency
provided services to 251 children and adults in the Laconia region, including, but not limited to, Life Skills
Training, Literacy Education & Support, Family Mentoring & Advocacy, and Parent Education & Support.
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Agreement Terms

The agreement calls for the provision of these services for two years and reserved the Division’s right to
renew them for up to four additional years based on the satisfactory delivery of services, continued availability of
supporting funds, and Governor and Council approval. Lakes Region Community Services has provided its
services well and is favorably rated by the families it serves in the Laconia region. Supporting Federal Funds
continue to be available for these services and Lakes Region Community Services further supports the program
by contributing at least 25% of the cost of service provision through contractor match dollars, in effective
eliminated the need for matching General Funds. '

In the event that this contract is not approved by the Governor and Executive Council, children and
families will go without preventative services resulting in the very real likelihood of increased maltreatment of
children in this state.

Geographic area served: Laconia catchment area.
Source of funds: 100% Federal Funds from the US Department of Health and Human Services.

In the event that the Federal funds become no longer available, General funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

/yaﬁ«'t 51/79 LAgh)

Maggie Bishop
Director

L
WA
Approved by w /M

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families

in nearidina Aannavtnnitine fae artiranc tn anhinva haalth and indanandanan
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AR CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE N v

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: [f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

Helcher & Proscott-Lacon 08 5244500, et
426 Main Strest . 603-528-4442| IS, e [ o
Laconia, NH 03246 L}l
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Citizen Insurance Company 31534

INSURED LR Community Services Council INsURER 8 Granite State Work Comp Manuf
Rebecca L. Bryant INSURER C;
67 Communications Drive :
Laconia, NH 03246 INSURER D':
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | ¥vD POLICY NUMBER (5%%%) (ﬁ'@'%’\'%) Lmms
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 3 1,000,000
A [ X] comaercuan ceneraL tssiLTy ZBV8974270-02 1201112 | 12001113 | princes v scccrancel |$ 100,000/
—l CLAMASMADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) | § 20,000
PERSONAL & ADV NJURY | § 1,000,000
Z Professlonal Liab GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 3,000,000
[ X]poucy [ %8 [ Jioc Emp Ben. s 1,000,000
AUTOMOBILE LABILITY FOMONCDINOLELMIT _ [ 1,000,000
A Z ANY AUTO ABV8928387 1201112 | 12/01/13 | EODILY NWRY (Perperson) | §
ALLOYWNED iﬁgg“lm BODILY NJURY (Per accident) | €
] NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per actident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAS OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 5
EXCESS LIAB CLAMS-MADE AGGREGATE 3
peo | | rerentions $
ST R XL B
C aglggﬁngggﬁmggggcunvs _— WC01121119 12131112 12/31/13 | £ EACH ACCICENT 3 1,000,000
{Mandatory In NH) E L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] § 1,000,000}
CESERPTION OF OPERATIONS betow EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000

State(s) Covered: NH

DESCRIPTICN OF CPERATIONS / LOCATIONS /VEHCLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space Is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

STATE-3

State of New Hampshire
DHHS

Children Youth and Familys
129 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301-3857

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

|

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

YT s Vi

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

® 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rlghts reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




New Hampshire DHHS

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 to the Comprehensive Family Support Service Contract

This 1st Amendment to the Comprehensive Family Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as “Amendment 1") dated this 22nd day of April, 2013, is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and
Monadnock Family Services (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a non-profit corporation
company with a place of business at 64 Main Street, Keene, NH 03431.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 8, 2011 (ltem# 112), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 and Exhibit C-1, section 1, the State
may, renew the contract for up to four additional years by written agreement of the parties;

WHEREAS the State and the Contractor have agreed that a one-year extension of the contract is
agreeable to the parties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

To amend as follows:

Form P-37, Item 1.7, Completion Date shall be amended to read “June 30, 2014”

Form P-37, ltem 1.8, Price Limitation, shall be amended to read “$273,260.00"

Exhibit A, Scope of Services, shall be amended to read “July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, shall be amended to read
“July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014"

= Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 1, shall be amended
to read “$273,260.00"

CA/DHHS/100213



New Hampshire DHHS

This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

<ot N AT

Date Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Monadnock Family Services

4[24 |13, JFe, ~ ey L

Date Philip Wyzik 7~ 474
CEO

Acknowledgement; ¢
Stateof N l"l} , County of @MSM on L“?"l ” 2, before the

undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified above, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity
indicated above.

Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

Kame and Titfe df Notary or Justice of the Peace

GIGI A. BATCHELDER, Notary ruci.
My Commission Expires June 17, 2014

CA/DHHS/100213



New Hampshire DHHS

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and

execution.
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

GMur, 203 Xt Eghng
Date Na@d:\ o m imen 2. HE A Cn
Title: opion 12 ey

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

CA/DHHS/100213



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

(Corporation without Seal)

, dane Larmon , do hereby certify that:

(Name of Clerk of the Corporation; cannot be contract signatory)

1. 1am aduly elected Clerk of M o1adnodc Y‘QJNH.LLJ SRy lCES

(Corporation Name)
2. The following are true copies of two resglutions duIy adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of
the Corporation duly heldon _4 /8-S (12
(Date)

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New Hampshire, acting
through its Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Children, Youth and
Families--_, for the provision of

COY"\D vl h&nswt MJAU lM Swgz-rvlces
resoLveD: Thatthe _ Clief  Execuhnve (FA C,Erl_

(Title of Contract Signatory)

is hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation to enter into the said contract with the State and to
execute any and all documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions,
or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect as of

the &S day of 4 201
(Date Contract Signed)

4 Plullp Wysik is the duly elected Clhwef Sxecudint MCLZ

(Name of Contrdct Signatoty) (Title of Contract Signatory)

of the Corporation.
i /ﬂé/ { /7/;;7/% ' —

Slgnatu[/df Clerk of the Corporation)

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

County of CJ/]LCJ oz

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ozg day of A"ﬂ'/ QOQ-D LD

sy Jong Loymon

(Name of Clerk of the Corporation) ' SR pZ)

(Notgry Public/Justice of the Peace)

(NOTARY SEAL)
Commission Ex(?ires:
QIQI A. BATCHELDER, Notary Public
My Gemmission Expires June 17, 2014

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations July 1, 2005
Bureau of Provider Relationship Management Page 1 of 1
Certificate of Vote Without Seal



State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Division for Children, Youth and Families

EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services

PERSONNEL DATA - Monadnock Family Services
State Fiscal Year 2014

Project Amount |
% of Time to] Charged for
Annual Work on the SFY 2014
Name Title Salary Project (7113 - 6/30/14)
1]Annelies Spykman |Family Intervention Sp $ 27,500.00 100%| $ 27,500.00
2|Judy Hughes lFamin Intervention Sp $ 34,125.00 50%| $ 17,062.50
3|Mary Frazier Family Intervention Sp $ 27,000.00 50%| $ 13,500.00
4|Danielle Hull Admin Support $ 27,300.00 10%| $ 2,730.00
5|Katherine Cook Director of Child Services | $ 79,000.00 5%| $ 3,950.00
6 $ $ -
7 $ $ =
8|
9
Total: $ 64,742.50

Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data
CFSS

Monadnock Family Services
Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initia!s:& i &)

el

Date:



B-2, Compreshensive Family Support Services

Monadnock Family Services

Budget Period: 7/1/13 - 6/30/14

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Bidder/Program Name: Monadnock Family Services - Family Time
Budget Request for: CFSS

64,742.50

1. Total Salary/Wages 64,742.50 - 64,742.50 [ $ -
2. Employee Benefits 20,905.00 - 15,277.50 | $  5,627.50 20,905.00
3. Consultants = N = $ - -
4. Equipment: 5 s S $ - -
Rental 323.00 - s 323.00 323.00 |by FTE
Repair and Maintenance 415.00 - |8 415.00 415.00 [by FTE
Purchase/Depreciation 543.00 - 1% 543.00 543.00 |by FTE
|5. Supplies: - - - $ - =
Educational = E = $ - -
Office 935.00 . 400.00 | ¢ 535.00 935.00 |by FTE
6. Travel 8,406.00 - 6,000.00 | §  2,406.00 8,406.00
7. Occupancy 5,725.00 2,000.00 | §  3,725.00 5,725.00 (By Sq Ft
|8. Current Expenses - = = $ - -
Telephone 2,020.00 - 1,000.00 | $ 1,020.00 2,020.00
Postage 242.00 s - 0% 242.00 242.00
Subscriptions - 3 - $ - -
Audit and Legal 528.00 - % 528.00 528.00 |by FTE
insurance 1,247.00 - $  1,247.00 1,247.00 |by FTE
Board Expenses 3 & # $ - -
9. Software 475.00 = $ 475.00 475.00 |by FTE
10. Marketing/Communications 396.00 = - $ 396.00 396.00
11. Staff Education and Training 260.00 - - $ 260.00 260.00
12. Subcontracts/Agreements - - - $ = .
13. Other (specific details mandatory): - 9,645.00 - $  9,645.00 9,645.00 (9% exp
TOTAL $ 97,906.50 | $18,901.00 | $ 89,420.00 | $ 27,387.50 | $ 116,807.50
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.193051534
Contractor Initials: ﬂ w
Date: ¥-gr=13
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. : Professional Association
Monadnock Famlly Services, Inc. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Keene, New Hampshire WOLFEBORO » NORTH CONWAY
DOVER « CONCORD
STRATHAM

To the Board of Directors of

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Monadnock Family Services,
Inc. (a New Hampshire nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of
activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the year then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information
has been derived from the Organization’s 2011 financial statements and, in our report dated
September 26, 2011, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Monadnock Family Services, Inc. as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of functional revenues on page 14 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the

financial statements as a whole. .
Lome, e Dontdl] ¢ Poberty
October 18, 2012 @/o @J_wfcwtﬂ Jé%o c/‘aZ;:c“\

Wolfeboro, New Hampshire




MONADNOCK FAMILY SERVICES, INC,

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012 WITH PRIOR YEAR SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

ASSETS

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted

Permanently 2012 2011
Restricted Total Total

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalents $ 32176 $ 76,453 § - $ 108,629 $ 76,453
Accounts receivable:
Client fees 501,171 - - 501,171 419,379
Medicaid and Medicare 772,742 - - 772,742 580,119
Insurance 225,196 - - 225,196 173,191
| Other 116,953 - - 116,953 250,503
Allowance for doubtful accounts (634,995) - - (634,995) (435,713)
Contributions receivable - - - - 6,250
| Prepaid expenses 66,248 - - 66,248 44,126
| Other assets 124,046 - - 124,046 -
Total current assets 1,203,537 76,453 - 1,279,990 1,114,308
| PROPERTY
| Furniture, fixtures and equipment 503,086 - - 503,086 471,036
‘ Vehicles 125,803 - - 125,803 125,803
| Building and leasehold improvements 205,280 - - 205,280 111,371
i
| Total 834,169 - - 834,169 708,210
| Less accumulated depreciation 559,507 = 5 559,507 509,533
|
i Property, net 274,662 - - 274,662 198,677
‘ OTHER ASSETS
Due from affiliates 10,279 - - 10,279 17,373
Interest in net assets of Foundation 855,600 - 81,214 936,814 1,781,894
Total other assets 865,879 - 81,214 947,093 1,799,267
‘ Total assets $ 2344078 § 76453 $ 81214 §$ 2501745 $_3.112252
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Demand notes payable $ 924782 $ - $ -3 924,782 $ 1,278,782
Current portion of capital lease
obligations 44,149 - - 44,149 32,930
Cash overdraft - - - - 28,438
Accounts payable 154,603 - - 154,603 280,620
Accrued salaries, wages, and related
expenses 257,102 - - 257,102 251,344
Refundable advances 97,423 - - 97,423 85,049
Other current liabilities 43,783 - = 43,783 24,655
Total current liabilities 1,521,842 - = 1,521,842 1,981,818
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Due to affiliate 22,283 - - 22,283 92,749
Capital lease obligations, net of current
portion as shown above 52,207 - - 52,207 14,849
Total long term liabilities 74,490 2 - 74,490 107,598
Total liabilities 1,596,332 - - 1,596,332 2,089,416
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 747,746 - - 747,746 865,169
Temporarily restricted - 76,453 - 76,453 76,453
Permanently restricted u - 81,214 81,214 81,214
Total net assets 747,746 76,453 81,214 905,413 1,022,836

Total liabilities and net assets $ 2344078 § 76453 $ 81214 § 2501745 $ 3112252

See Notes to Financial Statements

2



MONADNOCK FAMILY SERVICES, INC,

i STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 WITH PRIOR YEAR SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

Temporarily  Permanently 2012 2011
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Public support and revenue

Program service fees $ 7,592,423 $ - % - $ 7592423 $ 7,040,184
Donations 838,447 - - 838,447 199,530
Program sales 333,436 - - 333,436 397,435
Forgiveness of debt 277,083 - - 277,083 -
United Way 253,161 - - 253,161 282,326
Other public support 225,338 - - 225,338 310,543
Local/County government 184,650 - - 184,650 212,292
Federal funding 173,184 - - 173,184 273,152
‘ State of New Hampshire 97,819 - - 97,819 147,925
} Rental income 17,524 - - 17,524 21,003
| Net (loss) gain on beneficial interest
‘ in Foundation (845,080) - - (845,080) 250,896
| Other income 16,888 - - 16,888 42,877
Total public support and revenue 9,164,873 - - 9,164,873 9,178,163
} Expenses
| Program services
Maintenance 315,502 - - 315,502 184,576
Children & Adolescents 2,306,571 - - 2,306,571 2,125,269
Elderly Services 738,496 - - 738,496 808,592
Emergency Services/Assessment 626,353 - - 626,353 595,690
Vocational Services 106,741 - - 106,741 107,888
Case Management 1,336,985 - B 1,336,985 1,281,435
Non-Specialized Outpatient 1,272,277 - - 1,272,277 1,571,772
Respite/Crisis - - - - 4,621
Community Residences 459,664 - - 459,664 251,881
Supportive Living 30,254 - - 30,254 191,973
Community Education & Training 396,305 - - 396,305 526,989
Non-DMH/DS Funded 968,847 - - 968,847 830,245
Supporting activities
General management 724,301 - - 724,301 1,125,611
Total expenses 9,282,296 - - 9,282,296 9,606,542
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (117,423) - - (117,423) (428,379)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 865,169 76,453 81,214 1,022,836 1,451,215

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 747746 $ 76453 $§ 81214 § 905413 § 1.022.836

See Notes to Financial Statements
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MONADNOCK FAMILY SERVICES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 WITH PRIOR YEAR SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

Temporarily Permanently 2012 2011
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (117,423) $ - 8 - $ (117,423) $ (428,379)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash from operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 49,973 - - 49,973 42,741
Change in allowance for doubtful accounts 199,282 - - 199,282 (171,996)
Forgiveness of debt (277,083) E E (277,083) 25,386
Loss (gain) on beneficial interest
in Foundation 845,080 - - 845,080 (250,896)
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable (192,870) - - (192,870) 438,750
Contributions receivable 6,250 - - 6,250 23,675
Prepaid expenses (22,122) - - (22,122) 1,979
Other assets (124,046) - - (124,046) -
Note receivable (1,132) - - (1,132) (15,000)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Cash overdraft (28,438) - - (28,438) (4,086)
Accounts payable (126,017) - - (126,017) 102,493
Accrued salaries, wages,
and related expenses 7,841 - - 7,841 (3,812)
Refundable advances 12,374 - - 12,374 (1,263)
Other current liabilities 19,128 - - 19,128 (26,027)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 250,797 - - 250,797 (266,435)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in due to / from affiliate (62,240) - - (62,240) (144,601)

Additions to property and equipment (23,834) - - (23,834) (106,162)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (86,074) - - (86,074) (250,763)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net repayment of capital lease obligations (53,547) - - (53,547) (3,520)

Net (repayment) borrowings on demand notes payable (79,000) - - (79,000) 471,000
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY

FINANCING ACTIVITIES (132,547) - - (132,547) 467,480
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 32,176 - - 32,176 (49,718)
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS -

BEGINNING OF YEAR - 76,453 - 76,453 126,171
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 32176 $ 76453 $ - $ 108629 $_ 76,453
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF

CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for interest $ 47125 $ 45595
NON CASH OPERATING AND FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of equipment financed with capital lease $ 102,124 $__25.500

See Notes to Financial Statements
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MONADNOCK FAMILY SERVICES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

ORGANIZATION OF THE CORPORATION

Monadnock Family Services, Inc. (the Organization) is a nonprofit corporation, organized
under New Hampshire law to provide services in the areas of mental health, and related
non-mental health programs.

The Organization operates in the Monadnock region of the State of New Hampshire.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Monadnock Family Services, Inc. have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables
and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The classes of net assets are
determined by the presence or absence of donor restrictions.

Unrestricted: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.
Unrestricted net assets may be designated for specific purposes by action of
the Board of Directors.

Temporarily Restricted: Net assets whose use is limited by donor imposed
stipulations that will either expire with the passage of time or be fulfilled or
removed by actions of the Organization.

Permanently Restricted: Reflects the historical cost of gifts (and in certain
circumstances, the earnings from those gifts), subject to donor — imposed
stipulations, which require the corpus to be invested in perpetuity to product
income for general or specific purposes.

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Organization had unrestricted, temporarily restricted
and permanently restricted net assets.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.




Contributions

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted by the donor for future
periods or for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted support, depending on the nature of the restrictions. However, if a restriction is
fulfilled in the same period in which the contribution is received, the Organization reports
the support as unrestricted.

Cash Equivalents
The Organization considers all highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Property and Depreciation

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, at estimated fair value at the
date of donation. Material assets with a useful life in excess of one year are capitalized.
Depreciation is provided for using the straight-ine method in amounts designed to
amortize the cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3-10 Years
Vehicles 5-10 Years
Building and leasehold improvements 5-40 Years

Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed when incurred and betterments
are capitalized. Assets sold or otherwise disposed of are removed from the accounts,
along with the related accumulated depreciation, and any gain or loss is recognized.

Depreciation expense was $49,973 and $42,741 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and
2011, respectively.

Accrued Earned Time
The Organization has accrued a liability for future compensated leave time that its
employees have earned and which is vested with the employee.

Refundable Advances

Grants received in advance are recorded as refundable advances and recognized as
revenue in the period in which the related services are provided or expenditures are
incurred.

Revenue

Net patient revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive
adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are
rendered and are adjusted in future periods, as final amounts are determined.



A significant portion of patient revenue is derived from services to patients insured by third-
party payors. The Organization receives reimbursement from Medicare, Medicaid and
private third party payors at defined rates for services rendered to patients covered by
these programs. The difference between established billing rates and the actual rate of
reimbursement is recorded as an allowance when received. A provision for estimated
contractual allowances is provided on outstanding patient receivables at the statement of
financial position date.

Advertising
The Organization expenses advertising costs as incurred.

Summarized Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in
total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction
with the Organization’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2011, from which
the summarized information was derived.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting activities benefited.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

FASB ASC Topic No. 820-10, Financial Instruments, provides a definition of fair value
which focuses on an exit price rather than an entry price, establishes a framework in
generally accepted accounting principles for measuring fair value which emphasizes that
fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement, and
requires expanded disclosures about fair value measurements. In accordance with ASC
820-10, the Organization may use valuation techniques consistent with market, income
and cost approaches to measure fair value. As a basis for considering market participant
assumptions in fair value measurements, Topic 820-10 establishes a fair value hierarchy,
which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair values. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to Level 1 measurements and the lowest priority to Level 3 measurements. The
three levels of the fair value hierarchy under ASC Topic 820-10 are described as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices available in
active markets for identical investments as of the reporting date.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are other than quoted market
prices in active markets, which are either directly or indirectly observable as
of the reporting date, and fair value can be determined through the use of
models or other valuation methodologies.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable inputs in
situations where there is little or no market activity for the asset or liability
and the reporting entity makes estimates and assumptions related to the
pricing of the asset or liability including assumptions regarding risk.




The carrying amount of cash, prepaid expense, other assets and current liabilities,
approximates fair value because of the short maturity of those instruments.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable contribution
deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(a) and has been classified as an Organization that is
not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has evaluated the Organization’s tax positions and concluded that the
Organization has maintained its tax-exempt status and has taken no uncertain tax
positions that would require adjustment to the financial statements. With few exceptions,
the Organization is no longer subject to income tax examinations by the United States
Federal or State tax authorities prior to 2008.

INTEREST IN NET ASSETS OF FOUNDATION

The Organization is the sole beneficiary of assets held by Monadnock Regional
Foundation for Family Services, Inc. The Organization and the Foundation are considered
financially interrelated Organizations under FASB ASC Topic No. 958-605, Not-for-Profit
Entities - Transfers of Assets to a Nonprofit Organization or Charitable Trust That Raises
or Holds Contributions for Others. The fair value of the Foundation’s assets, which
approximates the present value of future benefits expected to be received, was $953,411
and $1,802,720 at June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The cost basis of the
Foundation’s assets was $851,430 and $1,506,950 at June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

DEMAND NOTES PAYABLE
The Organization maintains the following demand notes payable:

Demand note payable with a bank, subject to bank renewal on June 30, 2013. The
maximum amount available at June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $750,000. At June 30, 2012
and 2011 the interest rate was stated at 4%. The note is renewable annually, collateralized
by all of the business assets of the Organization and is guaranteed by a related nonprofit
organization (see Note 11). At both June 30, 2012 and 2011 $749,782 was outstanding
under the demand note payable.

Demand note payable with a bank, subject to bank renewal on June 30, 2013. The
maximum amount available at June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $250,000. At June 30, 2012
and 2011 the interest rate was stated at 4%. The note is renewable annually,
collateralized by all the business assets of the Organization and guaranteed by a related
nonprofit organization (see Note 11). At June 30, 2012 and 2011, $175,000 and
$250,000, respectively, was outstanding under the demand note payable.

Demand note payable agreement with Monadnock Regional Foundation for Family
Services, Inc. (a related party, see Note 11). The maximum amount available was
$200,000 and the interest rate was stated at 4%, payable quarterly commencing April 30,
2009. The balance of the note was forgiven during August 2011. At June 30, 2011
$200,000 was outstanding under the demand note payable.

9



During March 2011, the Organization entered into a second demand note payable
agreement with Monadnock Regional Foundation for Family Services, Inc. (a related party,
see Note 11). The maximum amount available was $75,000 and the interest rate was
stated at 4%. The balance of the note was forgiven during August 2011. At June 30,
2011 $75,000 was outstanding under the demand not payable.

As mentioned above, the two demand notes ($275,000) and all accrued interest ($2,083)
was forgiven during the year ended June 30, 2012 for a total debt forgiveness of
$277,083.

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, interest expense under the demand notes
payable was $49,208 and $47,678, respectively.

RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS
The permanently restricted net assets consist of a beneficial interest in a Foundation.

The temporarily restricted net assets consist of a contribution received by the Organization
that has not been spent for the specified purpose of the donor as of June 30, 2012.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization maintains a retirement plan for all eligible employees. Under the plan
employees can make voluntary contributions to the plan of up to approximately 15% of
gross wages. All full-time employees are eligible to participate after one year of
employment. The Organization's discretionary contributions to the plan for the years
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $37,132 and $36,085, respectively.

CONCENTRATION OF RISK

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 approximately 74% and 70% respectively, of
the total revenue was derived from Medicaid. The future existence of the Organization, in
its current form, is dependent upon continued support from Medicaid.

OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Organization has entered into various operating lease agreements to rent certain
facilities and office equipment. The terms of these leases range from one to ten years.
Rent expense under these agreements aggregated $573,326 and $603,175 for the years
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

The approximate future minimum lease payments on the above leases are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30 Amount
2013 $ 49,496
2014 37,712
2015 1896
Total $ 89.104

See to Note 11 for information regarding a lease agreement with a related party.

10




CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

During July 2009 the Organization entered into a capital lease agreement for computer
equipment. The economic substance of the lease is that the Organization is financing the
acquisition of the equipment through the lease. Monthly payments for principal and
interest are $2,070 with interest at .824%. The thirty-six month lease agreement
concludes during July 2012.

During November 2010 the Organization entered into a capital lease agreement for
computer software. The economic substance of the lease is that the organization is
financing the acquisition of the software through the lease. Monthly payments for principal
and interest are $797 with interest at 7.86%. The thirty six month lease agreement
concludes during November 2013.

During December 2011 the Organization entered into a capital lease agreement for
computer equipment. The economic substance of the lease is that the organization is
financing the acquisition of the computer equipment through the lease. Monthly payments
for principal and interest are $918 with interest at approximately 1%. The thirty six month
lease agreement concludes during December 2014.

During September 2011 the Organization entered into a capital lease agreement for
additions to the computer software. The economic substance of the lease is that the
organization is financing the acquisition of the software through the lease. Monthly
payments for principal and interest are $2,215 with interest at 6.23%. The thirty six month
lease agreement concludes during September 2014.

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 the Organization had gross capitalized costs
of capital leases of $201,216 and $99,092, respectively, and accumulated depreciation of
$45,373 and $28,210, respectively.

The remaining commitment under the lease agreements are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30 Amount

2013 $ 50,255

2014 41,584

2015 13,073
Total minimum lease payments 104,912
Less: amount representing interest (8,556)
Present value of net minimum lease payments 96,356
Less: amount due within one year (44,149)

Long term portion of net minimum lease payments $ 52207

1



10.

1

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

As of June 30, 2011 the Organization had $6,250 in contributions receivable from various
donors. These amounts were collected in full during the year ended June 30, 2012. No
allowance for uncollectible contributions was established by management due to
management's belief that all contributions are fully collectible.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Monadnock Family Services, Inc. is related to the following nonprofit corporations as a
result of their articles of incorporation and common board membership.

Related Party Function

Monadnock Community Service Center, Inc. Provides real estate services and
property management assistance.

Monadnock Regional Foundation for Endowment for the benefit of Monadnock

Family Services, Inc. Family Services, Inc.

Monadnock Family Services, Inc. has transactions with the above related parties during its
normal course of operations. The significant related party transactions are as follows:

Due from Affiliate

At June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Organization had a receivable due from Monadnock
Regional Foundation for Family Services, Inc. in the amount of $10,279 and $17,373,
respectively. There are no specific terms of repayment and no stated interest.

Due to Affiliate

At June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Organization had a payable due to Monadnock
Community Service Center, Inc. in the amount of $22,283 and $92,749, respectively.
There are no specific terms of repayment and no stated interest.

Contribution
During the year ended June 30, 2012, the Organization received a contribution from
Monadnock Regional Foundation for Family Services, Inc. in the amount of $500,000.

Rental Expense

The Organization leases office space from Monadnock Community Service Center, Inc.
under the terms of tenant at will agreements. Monadnock Family Services, Inc. has the
perpetual right to extend the leases. Total rental expense paid under the terms of the
leases was $508,071 and $523,549 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

Management Fee

The Organization charges Monadnock Community Service Center, Inc. for administrative
expenses incurred on its behalf. Management fee revenue aggregated $54,200 and
$56,167 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Forgiveness of Payable to Affiliate
During the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, Monadnock Community Service Center,
Inc. forgave $0 and $25,386 of amounts due from Monadnock Family Services, Inc.

12



12.

13.

Demand Note Payable

The Organization maintained two demand note payable agreements with Monadnock
Regional Foundation for Family Services, Inc. At June 30, 2011 $275,000 was
outstanding under the demand notes payable. The balance of the notes and accrued
interest were forgiven during August 2011. Interest income on the notes aggregated $0
and $8,750 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Guarantee

Monadnock Community Service Center, Inc. is a guarantor of one of the Organization’s
lines of credit (see Note 4). Monadnock Regional Foundation for Family Services, Inc. is a
guarantor of one of the Organization’s lines of credit (see Note 4).

Co-obligation
The Organization is co-obligated on certain mortgage notes of Monadnock Community

Service Center, Inc.

CONTINGENCIES

Grant Compliance

The Organization receives funds under various state grants and from Federal sources.
Under the terms of these agreements, the Organization is required to use the funds within
a certain period and for purposes specified by the governing laws and regulations. If
expenditures were found not to have been made in compliance with the laws and
regulations, the Organization might be required to repay the funds. No provisions have
been made for this contingency because specific amounts, if any, have not been
determined or assessed by government audits as of June 30, 2012.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Events occurring after the statement of financial position date are evaluated by
management to determine whether such events should be recognized or disclosed in the
financial statements. Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 18,
2012, the date when the financial statements were available to be issued.
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WELL-BEING

Individual

MONADNOCK FamihOrganization

SE?IQ/AI%ES Comnumnity

Our Mission

Our mission is to be a source of health and hope for people and the communities in
which they live. We foster mental and emotional wellness for individuals of all
ages. We create services that heal, education that transforms, and advocacy that

brings a just society.

MFS strives for respectful community response to the needs of citizens with
mental illness and other behavioral disorders. Individuals and families will have
access to support services and opportunities necessary to pursue a life course of

their choosing.

|
| Our Vision
|
|
\

Our Values
Respect: courteous regard toward all
Excellence: exceed expectations in all areas of service
Access: timely and affordable care
Innovation: pursuit of better care through creativity
Inclusion: full integration into community life
Learning: empowerment through knowledge
Collaboration: achieving goals through alliances

Independence: freedom to achieve self-determination

YI
7
64 Main Street, Keene, NH 03431 - 603 357-5270 - Fax 603 357-6875 - www.mfs.org
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State of Neto Hampshire
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that MONADNOCK FAMILY SERVICES is a New Hampshire nonprofit
corporation formed MarchS, 1924. I further certify that it is in good standing as far as

this office is concerned, having filed the return(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 11" day of April A.D. 2013

Fty Sk

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE .
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES
129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857

603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451
FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Maggie Bishop
Director

May 11, 2011

| His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch ) G&C Approved

and the Honorable Executive Council

State House » l L '
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 Date (‘_' \Y \‘
A tem # ( '
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families to
enter into an agreement with Monadnock Family Services, NH (Vendor #177510 B001), for the provision of
comprehensive family support services in the Keene region, effective July 1, 2011 or date of Governor and
Executive Council approval, whichever comes later, through June 30, 2013, in an amount not to exceed
$183,840.00. Funds for this purpose are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013 upon the
availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust
amounts, if needed and justified, between State Fiscal Years:

05-95-40-404010-5850 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, TITLE XX GRANTS - SSBG

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 $72,920.00 $72,920.00 $145,840.00
Contracts

05-95-40-404010-5847 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, PROMOTING SAFE-STABLE FAMILIES

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $38,000.00
Contracts

Total: $91,920.00  $91,920.00 $183,840.00
EXPLANATION

The above action is requested for the provision of comprehensive family support services to families
within the Keene region. Throughout the state, local agencies provide a range of support services to families and
children that focus on strengthening, supporting and building on the strengths and skills of individuals. These
services adhere to a nationally recognized set of values and principles centered on the empowerment of
individuals, families and communities. Since State Fiscal Year 2002, the Division for Children, Youth and
Families has formalized partnerships, through the contracting process, with one local agency per catchment area,




His Excellency, Governor John " “.ynch
and the Honorable Executive Council
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to provide services to families experiencing stressors that could cause them to become involved with the Division
should they not obtain sufficient support to address their family’s needs.

Comprehensive family support services seek to prevent family problems by strengthening parent-child
relationships and by providing parents what they need to be good nurturers and providers. The program delivers
a wide array of services through a single point of entry and ensures that families can access the services in their
home communities, and from agencies and partners that know the individuals and characteristics of the
communities that they serve. Services include: visiting family homes to establish a trusting, non-threatening
relationship with which the family’s needs can be identified; educating parents about their child(ren)’s medical
and health’ needs;’ lmkmg parents wlth early childhood care programs and teaching them about child
development supportmg and educatmg parents through peer parent support groups; linking parents with literacy
programs to either help parents learn to read or to teach them the importance of reading to their child(ren); family
mentoring and advocacy to improve parenting skills, self-sufficiency, family functlonmg, and reduce the
likelihood of abuse and neglect; life skills training to address the family’s needs in the context of budgeting,
nutrition counseling, financial managenient] job security, etc. (particularly helpful to young parents); and short-
term child placement/respite care to help families ensure their child(ren) are cared for when the parent is
temporarily unable to do so.

Through the provision of comprehensive family support services families receive needed services in the
most non-intrusive, non-stigmatizing and most efficient manner possible. Over the last six years, the Division for
Children, Youth and Families has identified several proven outcomes for participating families, such as not
becoming involved in other systems of care, becoming actively engaged with their community, and learning how
to pursue and achieve healthy goals. The success of these prevention oriented services helps the Division for
Children, Youth and Families achieve its mission, in that children live in nurturing families, and play and go to
schools in communities that are safe and cherish children.

Competitive Bidding Process

On February 28, 2011, the Division issued a Request for Proposal for this program. The Request for
Proposals was published on the Department of Health and Human Services website and the Division also
announced the release of the Request for Proposals via a letter sent to 30 area agencies. As part of the bidding
process a bidders conference was held on March 14, 2011 and representatives from fourteen agencies attended.
Monadnock Family Services was the only agency to submit a proposal for the Keene region.

The Request for Proposals included evaluation criteria and a description of factors that the Division for
Children, Youth and Families would utilize in assessing the effectiveness of proposals received. The Division
formed an Evaluation Committee comprised of Division staff from the Bureau of Family and Community-Based
Services, as well as staff from the Child Well-Being Bureau and the Division’s Financial Analyst and Contract
Specialist. Committee members individually reviewed Monadnock Family Services’s proposal; out of 100
possible points the agency’s proposal scored an average of 75.8 points. As a result, the Committee recommended
- awarding an agreement to Monadnock Family Services to serve the Keene region.

Monadnock Family Services has provided comprehensive family support services in this region for the
last six years and have received favorable satisfaction ratings. During State Fiscal Year 2010 the agency provided
services to 286 children and adults in the Keene region, including, but not limited to, Life Skills Training,
Literacy Education & Support, Family Mentoring & Advocacy, and Parent Education & Support.




His Excellency, Governor John  _ynch
and the Honorable Executive Council

May 11, 2011

Page 3

Agreement Terms

The agreement calls for the provision of these services for two years and reserved the Division’s right to
renew them for up to four additional years based on the satisfactory delivery of services, continued availability of
supporting funds, and Governor and Council approval. Monadnock Family Services has provided its services
well and is favorably rated by the families it serves in the Keene region. Supporting Federal Funds continue to
be available for these services and Monadnock Family Services further supports the program by contributing at
least 25% of the cost of service provision through contractor match dollars, in effective eliminated the need for

matching General Funds.

In the event that this contract is not approved by the Governor and Executive Council, children and
families will go without preventative services resulting in the very real likelihood of increased maltreatment of

children in this state.
Geographic area served: Keene catchment area.
Source of funds: 100% Federal Funds from the US Department of Health and Human Services.

In the event that the Federal funds become no longer available, General funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Maggs Gy,

Maggie Bishop
Director

Approved by:QVM

Nicholas A. Tohmpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

1/24/2013

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER
Masiello Insurance Agency
69~-A Island Street, Suite 1

Ncga'éz“c' Barbara Patnode, CPCU, Sr VP

PHONE _  ~ (603) 283-1841 [ (A% oy (603) 352-8367

M "
Mrbarap@m31ello .com

Monadnock Family Services

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Keene NH 03431 INSURER A :American States Ins Co - NIF 0207
INSURED wsurer B:Peerless Insurance Company 24198

INsURer ¢ :General Ins Co of America - NIF

17 93 rd Street INSURER D :
INSURERE :
Keene NH 03431 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:NIF 13-14 REVISION NUMBER:

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP

SR AODLTSUBR]
LIR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSRIWVD POLICY NUMBER DD/YYYY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
] I DAMAGE TO RENTED
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | PREMISES [Ea occurrance) $ 1,000,000
c | cLams-mae OCCUR x | x p1cE919572-0 1/23/2013 [1/23/2014 | yep exp (Any one person) | § 10,000
X | AI per written contract PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
X | Employees/Volunteers AI GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 1,000,000
PRO- s
POLICY l | JE x | Loc
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY chbthD ,SINGLI:- LiMiT . 1,000,000
B X | ANY AUTO & BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
™ ALL OWNED SCHEDULED :
I e AUTOS 9097614 7/19/2012 [1/19/2013 [ BODILY INJURY (Per acciden)| $
NON-OWNED __WPROPER DAM s
| | HIRED AUTOS UTOS ‘ (Per accident)
Uninsured Motorists - Bl $ 1,000,000
UMBRELLALIAB | X | 5ocur EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
A | x |Excessuas CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s 1,000,000
pep | X | retenmions 10,000 015041753820 h/23/2013 J1/23/2014 :
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION % l WC STATU- ] Iom.
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN IS ER
gr;v Egg;@ﬁ;@@g{r«gﬁxscmwﬁ I__N:] A E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 500,000
FICERY! UDED?
(Mandatory in in NH) 9014927 7/19/2012 [1/19/2013 || pbispaSE - EA EMPLOYEH § 500,000
If yes, descri
DLSERIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E£.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 500,000
C | Professional Liability LP7767493L 1/23/2013 [1/23/2014 | gach Occurrence 1,000,000
Occurrence Form Aggregate limit 3,000,000

Services policies while employed at Monadnock Family

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space Is required)
All licensed staff, clinicians, except for doctors/psychiatrists are covered under the Monadnock Family

Service. This Professional Liability provides

Contingent Coverage for Monadnock Family Services for "actions of the doctor/psychiatrist" named in the
suit. Primary coverage for the doctor/psychiatrist is not provided however is verified to be elsewhere.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Department of Health & Human Services
129 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301

CANCELLATION
N

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

B Patnode, VP, CPCU/B M%

L
ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.




New Hampshire DHHS

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #1 to the Comprehensive Family Support Service Contract

This 1st Amendment to the Comprehensive Family Support Services contract (hereinafter referred to
as “Amendment 1”) dated this 22nd day of April, 2013, is by and between the State of New Hampshire,
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and
The Upper Room (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"), a non-profit corporation company with a
place of business at 36 Tsienneto Road, Derry, NH 03038.

WHEREAS, p'ursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 8, 2011 (Item# 113), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules and terms and conditions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 and Exhibit C-1, section 1, the State
may, renew the contract for up to four additional years by written agreement of the parties;

WHEREAS the State and the Contractor have agreed that a one-year extension of the contract is
agreeable to the parties;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

To amend as follows:

= Form P-37, Item 1.7, Completion Date shall be amended to read “June 30, 2014"

= Form P-37, Item 1.8, Price Limitation, shall be amended to read “$273,260.00"

= Exhibit A, Scope of Services, shall be amended to read “July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2014”

=  Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, shall be amended to read
“July 1, 2011 - June 30, 2014”

= Exhibit B, Method, Schedule and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 1, shall be amended
to read “$273,260.00”

CA/DHHS/100213



New Hampshire DHHS

This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Huma

NI

Date Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Upper Room
7-AY-/3 %9‘7&//2;\
Date Kimberly Bavaro

Executive Director

Acknowledgement: / /

State of 41 , County of_Aoc i, on "/ 2{[8013  before the
undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified above, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity
indicated above.

~Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

e | pjady

Name and Title of Notary or Justice of the Peace

DIANE CASALE
NOTARY PUBLIC - NEW HAMPSHIRE ¢
bl B

CA/DHHS/100213



New Hampshire DHHS

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Grpg 2012 bt R TR,
Date v Nérfe: on e 1P HNE T CH
Title: g pren1 <

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

CA/DHHS/100213




CERTIFICATE OF VOTE

(Corporation without Seal)

I, Marcia Briggs , do hereby certify that:
{Name of Clerk of the Corporation; cannot be contract signatory)

1. | am a duly elected Treasurer of The Upper Room, A Family Resource Center.
{Corporation Name)
2. The following are true copies of two resolutions duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Corporation duly held on 12/10/2010
{Date)

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New Hampshire,
acting through its Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Community
Based Services, or the provision of comprehensive family support services.

RESOLVED: That the Executive Director
{Title of Contract Signatory}

is hereby authorized on behalf of this Corporation to enter into the said contract with the State
and to execute any and all documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments,
revisions, or modifications thereto, as he/she may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate.

3. The forgoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked, and remain in full force and effect
as of the 24th day of April, 2013.

{Date Contract Signed)

4, Kimberly L. Bavaro is the duly elected Executive Director of the corporation
{(Name of Contract Signatory) {Title of Contract Signatory}

of the Corporation.

/7/ [E/L(/cac/ /[ @QM /a—/
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE (Signature of Clerk of z%m C i’O yoration)
County of Rockingham
The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this <7  day of F_’K L, 20 N9 /3

By Marcia Briggs :
{Name of Clerk of the Corporation}
25 afg

{Notary Public/Justice of the Peac

Commission Expires: “/Z IS['JN"(

TSR RATR N
DIANE CASALE
W NOTARY PUBLIC - NEW HAMPSHIRE Y

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations July 1, 2005
Bureau of Provider Relationship Management Page 1 of 1
Certificate of Vote Without Seal




B-2, Compreshensive Family Support Services
The Upper Room

Bidder/Program Name: The Upper Room

Budget Request for: CFSS

Budget Period: 7/1/13 - 6/30/14

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Allocatio
n Method
for
Direct Indirect Total State Indirect/F
Line Item _Incremental | Fixed Costs Bidder Match | Total Costs |ixed Cost
1. _Total Salary/Wages $73,620 | $ $73,620 $34,800 $108,420
2. Employee Benefits $7,060 | $ $7,060 $3,120 $10,180
3. Consultants $
4. Equipment: $
Rental $
Repair and Maintenance $1,000 | $ $1,000 $1,000
Purchase/Depreciation $ $2,400 $2,400
5. Supplies: $
Educational $
Office $800 | $ $800 $3,000 $3,800
6. Travel $1,800 | $ $1,800 $1,400 $3,200
7. Occupancy $1,600 | $ $1,600 $12,800 $14,400
8. Current Expenses $
Telephone $800 | $ $800 $800
Postage $140 | $ $140 ' $140
Subscriptions $
Audit and Legal $800 | $ $800 $1,060 $1,860
Insurance $1,600 | $ $1,600 $900 $2,500
Board Expenses $
9. Software $
10. Marketing/Communications $
11. Staff Education and Training $200 | $ $200 $100 $300
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $
13. Other (specific details mandatory): $
TOTAL $ 89,420.00 | $ - $ 89,420.00 | $ 59,580.00 [ $ 149,000.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0

Contractor Initials: 5/ M

Date:

7-29-/3




EXHIBIT B-1, Comprehensive Family Support Services

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

PERSONNEL DATA - The Upper Room

State Fiscal Year 2014

Division for Children, Youth and Families

Project Amount
% of Time to|] Charged for
Work on the SFY 2014

Name Title Annual Salary] Project (7/1/13 - 6/30/14)
1]Susan Schick Program Coordinator 30301 100 30301
2|Pam Miller Sallet Parent Educator 3600 100 3600
dlyichelle Mororas Home Visitor 21000 100 21000
4|Wendy McGonigle Home Visitor 8560 100 8560
5]Alicia Triplett Clinical Supervisor 984/ 100 984
6|Kimberly Bavaro Supervisor 71843) 5 3592
7|Diane Casale Administrative Coordinator 57845 5 2892,
8|Linda Woijtkiewicz Financial Admin 22880 5 1144
9|Denise Synder Child Care Assistant 1352 100 1352
10|Michelle Mororas Database Specialist 3900 5 195
Total: 222265 73620

Exhibit B-1 - Personnel Data
Service Name

Vendor Name

Page 10of 1

E/vi -
Contractor Initials:: 74 /() 2

Date: 2 Z 5’/3




THE UPPER ROOM, A FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
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June 30, 2012
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To The Board of Directors of
The Upper Room, A Family Resource Center
Derry, NH

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The Upper Room, A Family Resource
Center (a New Hampshire not-for-profit organization) (the “Organization”) as of June 30, 2012 and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative
information has been derived from the Organization’s June 2011 financial statements which we audited as
of November 10, 2011.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of The Upper Room, A Family Resource Center as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Concord, New Hampshire
November 29, 2012



THE UPPER ROOM, A FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS 2012 2011
Cash -operating $ 168,858 $ 267,491
Cash - restricted 26,770 67,402
Prepaid expense 1,088 3,281
Grants receivable 50,384 58,162
Total current assets 247,100 396,336
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Equipment and furniture 57,622 57,622
Leasehold improvements 51,375 51,375
108,997 108,997
Less accumulated depreciation (81,751) (79,512)
Property and equipment, net 27,246 29,485
OTHER ASSETS
Investment in certificates of deposit 201,246 169,734
TOTAL ASSETS $ 475,592 $ 595,555
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 2926 $ 540
Accrued wages and payroll taxes 39,570 15,032
Accrued fund-raising expenses 26,770 67,402
TOTAL LIABILITIES 69,266 82,974
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 22,966 113,625
Unrestricted - Board designated-program 323,541 331,000
Unrestricted - Board designated-endowment 9,794 9,794
Temporarily restricted 50,025 58,162
TOTAL NET ASSETS 406,326 512,581
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 475,592 $ 595,555

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

-



THE UPPER ROOM, A FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(With summarized financial information for the ten month period ended June 30, 2011)

TEMPORARILY
UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED 2012 2011
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Grants $ 361,225 § 50,025 $§ 411,250 $ 439,331
Contributions 22,593 22,593 19,701
Program revenue 17,211 17,211 11,945
Fundraising - net 40,688 40,688 51,426
Fundraising auction 37,189 37,189 50,032
Interest income 8,949 8,949 2,539
In-kind contributions 142,183 142,183 81,831
TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT 630,038 50,025 680,063 656,805
Net assets released from restriction 58,162 (58,162)
688,200 (8,137) 680,063 656,805
EXPENSES
Program 543,587 543,587 430,853
Management and general 154,149 154,149 125,054
Fund-raising 88,582 88,582 76,028
TOTAL EXPENSES 786,318 - 786,318 631,935
(DECREASE) INCREASE IN NET ASSETS (98,118) (8,137) (106,255) 24,870
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 454,419 58,162 512,581 487,711
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 356,301 $ 50,025 $ 406,326 $ 512,581

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




THE UPPER ROOM, A FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
(With summarized financial information for the ten month period ended June 30, 2011)

PROGRAM  MANAGEMENT FUND
SERVICES AND GENERAL RAISING 2012 2011
Salaries $ 313310 $§ 93,525 § 60,792 § 467,627 392,040
Payroll taxes 26,175 7,814 5,079 39,068 31,650
Benefits 20,322 6,066 3,944 30,332 22,387
TOTAL SALARIES
AND RELATED EXPENSES 359,807 107,405 69,815 537,027 446,077
Supplies 12,938 3,862 2,510 19,310 38,982
Maintenance and repairs 9,380 2,800 1,820 14,000 14,505
Office expense 3,099 2,404 822 6,325 6,230
Telephone 4,269 1,274 829 6,372 6,101
Utilities 9,524 2,842 1,848 14,214 12,097
Professional fees 16,734 16,734 8,094
Insurance 7,365 7,365 4,661
Postage and printing 1,694 506 329 2,529 3,767
Travel and conferences 3,987 3,987 5,963
Training and development 9,403 2,807 1,824 14,034 1,691
In-kind occupancy 43,778 13,068 8,494 65,340 53,840
In-kind program supplies 76,843 76,843 27,991
Depreciation 1,500 447 291 2,238 1,936
183,780 46,744 18,767 249,291 185,858
TOTAL EXPENSES - 2012 $ 543587 $ 154,149 § 88,582 § 786,318
TOTAL EXPENSES - 2011 $ 430,853 § 125,054 $ 76,028 631,935

4-

The accompanying notes are in integral part of the financial statements.




THE UPPER ROOM, A FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND TEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

2012 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (106,255) $ 24,870
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used by operating activities

Depreciation 2,239 1,936
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense 2,193 (3,166)
(Increase) decrease in grants receivable 7,778 59,621
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expense (13,708) 13,570
Net cash (used by) provided by operating activities (107,753) 96,831

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investments (31,512) (41,731)
Purchase of leasehold improvements - (9,694)
Net cash used by investing activities (31,512) (51,425)
Net (decrease) increase in cash (139,265) 45,406
Cash, beginning of year 334,893 289,487
Cash, end of year $ 195,628 $ 334,893

The accompanying notes are in integral part of the financial statements.

5.
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THE UPPER ROOM, A FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Upper Room, A Family Resource Center (“the Organization™) operates as a nonprofit organization
located in Derry, New Hampshire providing interactive educational programs and services which promote
personal growth and build bridges to, and through, the larger community for individuals and families.

The Organization derives its support from grants provided by the State of New Hampshire and the United
Way, fundraising activities, and contributions from various individuals, businesses and private
foundations.

With a mission of providing citizens in Derry and surrounding communities with the services and
resources they need to live happier, healthier and more self-sufficient lives, all Upper Room programs
strive to help participants make healthy choices, develop healthy lifestyles and gain independence.

The Organization’s programs and services currently consist of the following:
Programs:

1) Greater Derry Family Outreach (GDFO), short term in-home parenting education and
counseling;

2) Families Reaching Our Goals (FROG), a support and play group for parents and children
ages 0 -6,

3) Teen Information for Parenting Success (TIPS), a support program for young parents;

4) Community Service Learning Opportunities (CSLO), supervised community service hours for
youth;

5) GED Options, collaboration with Pinkerton Academy, the state’s largest high school, for youth
16-21 getting ready to take the GED test in order to achieve a high school equivalency diploma;

6) Greater Derry Juvenile Diversion (GDJD), an alternative to court for first time juvenile
offenders;

7) Adolescent Wellness Program (AWP), a comprehensive program which promotes healthy
adolescent behavior.

Services:

1) The Challenge Course — Drug and alcohol education for youth

2) Take Control Workshop — A class for youth who have trouble handling their anger

3) URParents — a support group for parents of adolescents

4) YES — a program for youth who have shoplifted

5) Parenting Education — Classes and support groups for parents with children of all ages, these
groups include Active Parenting of Teens, Active Parenting Today, 1 2 3 4 Parents! And Active
Parenting for Step Families

All programs and services adhere to the principles of Family Support America.




THE UPPER ROOM, A FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The Organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenue, other than
contributions, is recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when the obligation is incurred.

Contributions

Contributions are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support
depending upon the existence and/or nature of donor restrictions. Support that is restricted by the donor
is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, as applicable. Within
temporarily restricted net assets, amounts are reclassified to unrestricted net assets when the restrictions
expire.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis
in the statement of activities based on an estimate of personnel time. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.

Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Certificates of
Deposit held at June 30, 2012 have terms ranging from two to four years and are considered as short term
investments.

Income Taxes

The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a
private foundation.

The Organization’s tax returns are subject to review and examination by federal, state and local authorities.
Information returns for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 are subject to examination by
federal, state and local authorities.

In accordance with ASC 740, Income Taxes, the Organization evaluated its tax positions and determined
that its tax positions are more-likely-than-not to be sustained on examination. Accordingly, there are no
unrecognized benefits or applicable interest and penalties that should be recorded.

-




THE UPPER ROOM, A FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012
NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property and Equipment

The Organization capitalizes property and equipment over $1,000. Lesser amounts are generally expensed.
Purchased property and equipment are carried at cost. Maintenance repairs and minor renewals are
expensed as incurred and renewals and leasehold improvements are capitalized. Donations of property and
equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as
unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets
donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire
property and equipment are reported as restricted contributions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how
long those donated assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions
when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service. The Organization reclassifies temporarily
restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time. Property and equipment are depreciated using the
straight-line method over estimated useful lives ranging from five to thirty years.

Donated Materials and Services

The Organization records the value of donated materials and services when there is an objective basis
available to measure their value. Donated materials and services for programs are recorded as in-kind
donations in the accompanying financial statements at their estimated fair value at the date of receipt.
Donated items for the annual auction are calculated at their fair value and are reported in net proceeds from
fund-raising. The Organization also recognizes an estimate of contributed occupancy expense since the
program and office facility is leased from the town of Derry at a rate of $1 per year. Volunteers have
donated a total of 1,264 hours of time assisting the Organization with fundraising, special projects and
provision of program services. These contributed services, while critical to the success of the
Organization’s mission, do not meet the criteria for recognition in the financial statements.

NOTE C - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Certain employees of the Organization are entitled to paid vacation, holiday, sick and personal days off,
depending on job classification, length of service, and other factors. The Organization’s policy is to
accrue all vacation time earned and to recognize the costs of sick and personal day compensated absences
when actually paid to employees.

NOTE D — GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

Grants receivable consist of amounts due from government and private agencies. Management periodically
reviews the status of all grants receivable for collectability. Each balance is assessed based on
management’s knowledge of and relationship with the grantor and the age of the receivable balance. As a
result of these reviews, balances deemed to be uncollectible are charged directly to bad debt expense.
Management believes that the use of the direct write-off method approximates the results that would be
presented if an allowance for doubtful accounts was recorded.



THE UPPER ROOM, A FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE D — GRANTS AND CONTRACTS (CONTINUED)

Grants receivable consist of the following at June 30,:

2012 2011
United Way $ 35025 $§ 43,162
Pinkerton Academy 359 -
A. Eastman Foundation 15,000 15,000
Net $ 50,384 58,162

NOTE E - FUNDRAISING

The fundraising revenue, which is from regularly scheduled bingo games, has been reported net of
fundraising expenses as follows:

2012 2011
Revenue $ 613,700 $ 526,103
Expenses 573,012 474,677
Net $ 40,688 $ 51,426

At June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Organization held $26,770 and $67,402, respectively, in funds for future

cash payouts.

NOTE F - NET ASSETS

Unrestricted net assets: Unrestricted net assets include those net assets whose use is not restricted by
donors, even though their use may be limited in other respects, such as by board designation.

Undesignated: Undesignated net assets are used for the general operations of the Organization.

Designated: ~ The Board of Directors has authorized the setting aside of unrestricted funds for
future planning. All interest income and any matching donations are set aside for a future
endowment account. The funds are held in the operating account and total $9,794 as of June 30,
2012. The Board has also designated $323,541 of unrestricted funds for new programs and for
the expansion of current programs. These funds are held in short term investments and in money
market accounts.

Temporarily restricted net assets: Temporarily restricted net assets include those net assets whose use
by the Organization has been donor restricted by specified time or purpose limitations.




THE UPPER ROOM, A FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE F — NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following at June 30,

Grant funds restricted to programs:

Greater Derry Family Outreach $ 15,000
General Educational Development 20,062
Teen Information for Parenting Success 3,750
Juvenile Diversion 11,213

Net $§ 50,025

NOTE G - LEASE AGREEMENT

The Organization occupies office and program space under a lease agreement with the Town of Derry
which requires a payment of $1.00 due on January 1. The term of the lease is twenty years, beginning
January 2010 through December 31, 2030. All utilities, repairs, maintenance and improvements are the
responsibility of the Organization. On July 1, 2010, the Organization made a prepayment of $20 for the
full term of the lease.

NOTE H - CONCENTRATION

The organization performs services for Pinkerton Academy to manage the Organization’s General
Educational Development program. This contract provided revenue of $120,000 for the year ended June
30 2012, representing approximately 18% of total revenue and support for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012. In the event of non-renewal of this contract, the Organization would show a significant impact on
its budget.

NOTE I - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In connection with the preparation of the financial statements, management has evaluated subsequent

events to November 29, 2012, which is the issue date of the financial statements and has noted no
transactions requiring disclosure.

-10-



Mission Statement: Proving people with the services and resources they
need to live happier, healthier and more self-sufficient lives.

Vision Statement: The Upper Room, A Family Resource Center envisions a
strong, vibrant and self sustaining community where conflict and hunger,
homelessness and poverty, and ignorance and intolerance no longer exist.
We look to the day where all families thrive and children have within their
reach the tools to succeed. We will work to achieve our vision by living our
mission and honoring our values each day.

The Values of The Upper Room, A Family Resource Center guide the staff
and boards in carrying out our mission. We aspire to be an organization
that:

Is responsive to the community

Is compassionate and non-judgmental

Respects diversity

Empowers each individual and family

Works as a team

Encourages innovative and creative ideas

Maintains strong ethics and integrity

VVVVYVYVY

Goals:

All Upper Room programs strive to help participants make healthy choices,
develop healthy lifestyles and gain independence. The Upper Room’s
agency wide objectives include:

Reducing the incidence of abuse and neglect and interpersonal conflict
among families

Reducing drug and alcohol use and juvenile delinquency among youth
Reducing economic dependence on the community.
Our programs target parents and their children, youth exhibiting unhealth

behaviors, out-of-school youth and individuals in need of information an
resources.
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State of N efn Hampshire
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that The Upper Room, A Family Resource Center is a New Hampshire nonprofit
corporation formed July 30, 1986. I further certify that it is in good standing as far as this

office is concerned, having filed the retumn(s) and paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto

set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 12" day of April A.D. 2013

e Bk~

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




. STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451
FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Maggie Bishop
Director
May 5, 2011
His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch G&C App I'Oved

and the Honorable Executive Council

g we_U T

Concord, New Hampshire 03301
%
ltem # [{3>

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Divisions for Children, Youth and Families to
enter into an agreement with the Upper Room, Salem, NH (Vendor #174210 R001), for the provision of
comprehensive family support services in the Salem region, effective July 1, 2011 or date of Governor and
Executive Council approval, whichever comes later, through June 30, 2013, in an amount not to exceed
$183,840.00. Funds for this purpose are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013 upon the
availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust
amounts, if needed and justified, between State Fiscal Years:

05-95-40-404010-5850 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, TITLE XX GRANTS - SSBG

Class/Object  Title Activity . SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
: Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130302 $72,920.00 $72,920.00 $145,840.00
Contracts

05-95-40-404010-5847 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS, HHS:
CHILDREN AND YOUTH, FEDERAL GRANT PROGRAMS, PROMOTING SAFE-STABLE FAMILIES

Class/Object  Title Activity SFY 2012 SFY 2013 TOTAL
Code
102-500734 Social Service 40130007 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $38,000.00
Contracts

Total: $91,920.00  $91,920.00 $183,840.00
EXPLANATION

The above action is requested for the provision of comprehensive family support services to families
within the Salem region. Throughout the state, local agencies provide a range of support services to families and
children that focus on strengthening, supporting and building on the strengths and skills of individuals. These
services adhere to a nationally recognized set of values and principles centered on the empowerment of
individuals, families and communities. Since State Fiscal Year 2002, the Division for Children, Youth and
Families has formalized partnerships, through the contracting process, with one local agency per catchment area,




His Excellency, Governor Johnl  ynch
and the Honorable Executive Council

May 5, 2011
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to provide services to families experiencing stressors that could cause them to become involved with the Division
should they not obtain sufficient support to address their family’s needs.

Comprehensive family support services seek to prevent family problems by strengthening parent-child
relationships and by providing parents what they need to be good nurturers and providers. The program delivers
a wide array of services through a single point of entry and ensures that families can access the services in their
home communities, and from agencies and partners that know the individuals and characteristics of the
communities that they serve. Services include: visiting family homes to establish a trusting, non-threatening
relatxonshlp with which the: family’s needs can be identified; educating parents about their child(ren)’s medical
and health ‘needs; linking “parents with early childhood care programs and teaching them about child
development; supporting and educating parents through peer parent support groups; linking parents with literacy
programs to either help parents learn to read or to teach them the importance of reading to their child(ren); family
mentoring and._ advocacy to - improve parentmg skills, self-sufficiency, family functlomng, and reduce the
likelihood of abuse and neglect; life skills, trammg to address the family’s needs in the context of budgeting,
nutrition-eounseling; financial management _|ob security, etc. (particularly helpful to young parents); and short-
term child placement/respite care to help families ensure their child(ren) are cared for when the parent is
temporarily unable to do so.

Through the provision of comprehensive family support services families receive needed services in the
most non-intrusive, non-stigmatizing and most efficient manner possible. Over the last six years, the Division for
Children, Youth and Families has identified several proven outcomes for participating families, such as not
becoming involved in other systems of care; becoming actively engaged with their community, and learning how
to pursue and achieve healthy goals. The success of these prevention oriented services helps the Division for
Children, Youth and Families achieve its mission, in that children live in nurturing families, and play and go to
schools in communities that are safe and cherish children.

Conmetitive Bidding Process

On February 28, 2011, the Division issued a Request for Proposal for this program. The Request for
Proposals was published on the Department of Health and Human Services website and the Division also
announced the release of the Request for Proposals via a letter sent to 30 area agencies. As part of the bidding
process a bidders conference was held on March 14, 2011 and representatives from fourteen agencies attended.
The Upper Room was the only agency to submit a proposal for the Salem region.

The Request for Proposals included evaluation criteria and a description of factors that the Division for
Children, Youth and Families would utilize in assessing the effectiveness of proposals received. The Division
formed an Evaluation Committee comprised of Division staff from the Bureau of Family and Community-Based
Services, as well as staff from the Child Well-Being Bureau and the Division’s Financial Analyst and Contract
Specialist. Committee members individually reviewed the Upper Room’s proposal; out of 100 possible points
the agency’s proposal scored an average of 82 points. As a result, the Committee recommended awarding an
agreement to the Upper Room to serve the Salem region.

The Upper Room has provided comprehensive family support services in this region for the last six years
and have received favorable satisfaction ratings. During State Fiscal Year 2010 the agency provided services to
147 children and adults in the Salem region, including, but not limited to, Life Skills Training, Literacy
Education & Support, Family Mentoring & Advocacy, and Parent Education & Support.
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Agreement Terms

The agreement calls for the provision of these services for two years and reserved the Division’s right to
renew them for up to four additional years based on the satisfactory delivery of services, continued availability of
supporting funds, and Governor and Council approval. The Upper Room has provided its services well and is
favorably rated by the families it serves in the Salem region. Supporting Federal Funds continue to be available
for these services and the Upper Room further supports the program by contributing at least 25% of the cost of
service provision through contractor match dollars, in effective eliminated the need for matching General Funds.

In the event that this contract is not approved by the Governor and Executive Council, children and
families will go without preventative services resulting in the very real likelyhood of increased maltreatment of
children in this state.

Geographic area served: Salem catchment area.

Source of funds: 100% Federal Funds from the US Department of Health and Human Services.

In the event that the Federal funds become no longer available, General funds will not be requested to
support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Mugyic Oete

ishop
Director

Approved by:
Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
4/11/2013

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER
FIAI/Cross Ins-Manchester
1100 Elm Street

Manchester NH 03101

NG Exy. (603) 669-3218

GENIACT Jennifer Kokolis

TO& Noy: (603) 645-4331

AouhEss. JKokolis@crossagency . com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURERA :Citizens Ins Co of America 31534

INSURED
The Upper Room a Family Resource Center
36 Tsienneto Road

iINsURer B :Hanover Ins Group

INSURER ¢ :Commerce & Industry Insurance

INSURER D :
P.O. Box 1017 INSURERE :
Derry NH 03038 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:12-13 All lines REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR

POLICY EXP

POLICY EFF
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
e | DAMAGE TO RENTED
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
A | cLamsmaoe OCCUR [ZBV9232702 7/1/2012  [1/1/2013 | \ED EXP (Any one person) | $ 5,000
o] PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
- GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 1,000,000
X | poLicy PR Loc $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Ea accident) $ 1,000,000
R ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
:bLT 8gVNED ig%gumo LGv9232702 7/1/2012 [7/1/2013 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
X NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
X [umBRELLALIAB | X | occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
B EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
oep | X | rerentionss q UHV9232704 7/1/2012 [1/1/2013 s
C | WORKERS COMPENSATION WC051752503 WC STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY i X | ToRY LimiTs R
SNY gROPRIETORIPARTNER/DE'g(ECUTlVE E . (3a.) NH E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
FFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? g .
(Mandatory in NH) All officers included 7/1/2012  [1/1/2013 || DbiSEASE - EA EMPLOYEH § 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if rhorl.spa.co is required)
Refer to policy for exclusionary endorsements and special provisions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

State of NH

Department of Health and Human Services
Brown Building

129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

M Betke/JSC

ACORD 25 (2010/05)
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